# NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

# EDIT SPECIFICATIONS

# FOR THE WRITE-YOUR-OWN PROGRAM

# MAY 1, 2004

REVISION	8	MAY 1, 2004
CHANGE	1	MAY 1, 2005
CHANGE	2	OCTOBER 1, 2005
CHANGE	3	MAY 1, 2006
CHANGE	4	MAY 1, 2008
CHANGE	5 (REVISED)	MAY 1, 2008
CHANGE	6	OCTOBER 1, 2009
CHANGE	6.1	OCTOBER 1, 2009
CHANGE	7	MAY 1, 2010
CHANGE	8	JANUARY 1, 2011
CHANGE	9	OCTOBER 1, 2011
CHANGE	10	MAY 1. 2012
		1111 1, 2012
CHANGE	11	•
		OCTOBER 1, 2012
CHANGE	11	OCTOBER 1, 2012 JANUARY 1, 2013
CHANGE CHANGE	11 12	OCTOBER 1, 2012 JANUARY 1, 2013 OCTOBER 1, 2013
CHANGE CHANGE	11	OCTOBER 1, 2012  JANUARY 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013
CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE	11	OCTOBER 1, 2012  JANUARY 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013
CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE	11	OCTOBER 1, 2012  JANUARY 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013
CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE	11          12          13          13.1          13.2          13.3	OCTOBER 1, 2012  JANUARY 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  JUNE 1, 2014
CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE CHANGE	11          12          13          13.1          13.2          13.3          14	OCTOBER 1, 2012  JANUARY 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  OCTOBER 1, 2013  JUNE 1, 2014  JUNE 1, 2014

# PURPOSE

THIS DOCUMENT IS A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE EDITS PERFORMED BY THE NFIP WRITE-YOUR-OWN SYSTEM.

THIS DOCUMENT IS DIVIDED INTO THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES:

PART 1 - INSTRUCTIONS

1.1 - INSTRUCTIONS 1.2 - NEW/REVISED EDITS

1.3 - DELETED EDITS

PART 2 - DATA EDIT DICTIONARY

PART 3 - LEVELS

3.1 - POLICY 3.2 - CLAIMS

PART 4 - ERROR CODES/MESSAGES

PART 5 - FIELD NAMES

DEFINITIONS

DATA ELEMENT: THE TRANSACTION DATA ELEMENT AS NAMED IN THE WYO STATISTICAL PLAN.

THE DATA ELEMENTS IN THIS DOCUMENT FALL INTO TWO CATEGORIES - POLICY OR CLAIMS. FILE NAME:

INDICATES WHETHER THIS DATA ELEMENT IS REQUIRED OR OPTIONALLY DESIGNATED TO BE REPORTED TO NFIP. STATUS:

THE NAME OF THE DATA ELEMENT AS FOUND IN FIELD NAME:

THE DATABASE.

UPDATE:

THE UPDATE ACTION UPON SUCCESSFULLY PASSING THE EDITS FOR THE DATA ELEMENT. WITH DATA ELEMENTS THAT UPDATE AS INCREMENTALS, THE EDITS FOR THESE DATA ELEMENTS, EXCLUDING ORDER 10 AND 20, APPLY TO THE SUM OF THE AMOUNT ON FILE AND THE TRANSACTION AMOUNT.

THE SYSTEM DESCRIPTION OF THE DATA ELEMENT FORMAT:

THIS NUMBER DESIGNATES THE ORDER IN WHICH ORDER:

THE EDITS FOR A DATA ELEMENT ARE TO BE PERFORMED. IF A DATA ELEMENT FAILS AN EDIT, SUBSEQUENT EDITS ARE NOT DONE FOR THE CORRESPONDING DATA ELEMENT.

EFFECTIVE: THE DATE ON WHICH THE EDIT BECAME

EFFECTIVE.

CANCELLED: THE DATE ON WHICH THE EDIT IS NO LONGER

APPLIED.

THE POINT IN THE WYO SYSTEM WHERE THE EDITS ARE PERFORMED. EDIT LEVEL:

1

(0) SPECIAL PROCESS -

POLICY - THESE EDITS ARE DONE FOR THE TRANSACTION 81 - CHANGE POLICY

NUMBER KEY AT THE TIME OF PROCESSING THE TRANSACTIONS.

CLAIMS - THESE EDITS ARE DONE FOR THE TRANSACTION 84 - CHANGE DATE OF LOSS KEY AND 87 - CHANGE PAYMENT DATE KEY AT THE TIME OF PROCESSING THE TRANSACTIONS.

(1) REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSOR PROGRAM -

POLICY - THESE EDITS ARE DONE BEFORE LOADING THE INFORMATION ONTO THE POLICY MASTER FILE.

CLAIMS - THESE EDITS ARE DONE BEFORE LOADING THE INFORMATION ONTO THE CLAIMS MASTER FILE.

(2) NEW BUSINESS (11) LOAD PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF LOADING THE POLICY MASTER FILE WITH THE NEW POLICY RECORDS.

(3) OTHER POLICY TXN LOAD PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF UPDATING THE POLICY MASTER FILE WITH THE "OTHER THAN 11" TRANSACTIONS.

(9) POLICY LOAD PROGRAMS -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF UPDATING THE POLICY MASTER FILE (ALL TRANSACTIONS).

(4) EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANSACTIONS HAVE BEEN PROCESSED AGAINST THE POLICY MASTER FILE.

(5) POST RATING PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANS-ACTIONS HAVE BEEN PROCESSED AGAINST THE POLICY MASTER FILE AND THE POLICIES RATED.

(6) LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF PROCESSING THE LENDER TRANSACTIONS (99A) AGAINST THE LENDER FILE.

(7) PREFERRED RISK EDIT PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANS-ACTIONS HAVE BEEN PROCESSED AGAINST THE POLICY MASTER FILE.

(8) CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANS-ACTIONS HAVE BEEN PROCESSED AGAINST THE POLICY MASTER FILE.

(2) OPEN CLAIMS/LOSS LOAD PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF LOADING THE NEW LOSS RECORDS.

(3) OTHER CLAIMS TXN LOAD PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF UPDATING THE CLAIMS MASTER FILE WITH THE "OTHER THAN 31" TRANSACTIONS.

(9) CLAIMS LOAD PROGRAM -

THESE EDITS ARE DONE AT THE TIME OF UPDATING THE CLAIMS MASTER FILE WITH ALL TRANSACTIONS.

(4) EDIT PART I PROGRAM -

> THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANSACTIONS HAVE UPDATED THE CLAIMS MASTER FILE.

(5) EDIT PART II PROGRAM -

> THESE EDITS ARE DONE AFTER ALL TRANSACTIONS HAVE UPDATED THE CLAIMS MASTER FILE.

THE EDIT TYPE FALLS INTO TWO CATEGORIES: EDIT TYPE:

- INFORMATIONAL THOSE EDITS THAT DO NOT DEPEND ON THE VALUES OF (I) OTHER DATA ELEMENTS.
- THOSE EDITS THAT DO DEPEND ON THE VALUES OF OTHER DATA ELEMENTS. (R) RELATIONAL

ERROR TYPE: THE ERROR TYPE FALLS INTO TWO CATEGORIES:

- THE DATA ELEMENT IN ERROR CRITICAL (C) IS REQUIRED.
- NON-CRITICAL THE DATA ELEMENT IN ERROR (N) IS OPTIONAL.

THE FOLLOWING METHOD WAS USED FOR ASSIGNING THE ERROR CODES: ERROR CODE:

CHARACTER

POSITION	DESCRIPTION
1	P - POLICY FIELDS C - CLAIM FIELDS
2	R - REJECT TRANSACTIONS U - UNREADABLE DATA - I.E. ALPHABETIC DATA IN A NUMERIC FIELD.
	I - READABLE DATA BUT INVALID CODES OR VALUES. L - RELATIONAL ERRORS

- UNIQUE NUMBER ASSIGNED TO EACH 3 - 5 DATA ELEMENT.
- UNIQUE NUMBER ASSIGNED TO EACH EDIT WITHIN A DATA ELEMENT. 6 - 8

ERROR MESSAGE: THE MESSAGE TO BE DISPLAYED ON THE ERROR REPORTS FOR THE ERROR.

FAILED EDIT

UPDATE ACTION:INDICATES THE ACTION TAKEN IF THE DATA FAILS THE PARTICULAR EDIT.

DESCRIPTION: THE DESCRIPTION OF THE EDIT TO BE

4

PERFORMED.

# NEW AND REVISED EDITS EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014

DATA ELEMENT	ORDER	ERROR CODE
CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON	20 80	PI060020 PL060080
HFIAA INDICATOR	10 20 30	PI321010 PL321020 PL321030
HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR	10	PI322010

### NEW AND REVISED EDITS EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014

DATA ELEMENT	ORDER	ERROR CODE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	75	PL038075
TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	55	PL039055

## NEW AND REVISED EDITS EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2015

DATA ELEMENT	ORDER	ERROR CODE
POLICY NUMBER	200	PL004200
VALID POLICY INDICATOR	10	PL320010

## EDITS REMOVED FROM THE EDITS SPECIFICATIONS DOCUMENT

THE FOLLOWING EDITS HAVE BEEN CANCELLED PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 2015 AND ARE NOT USED BY THE NFIP PROCESSING OF TRRP DATA. THESE CANCELLED EDIT ERRORS HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM THIS DOCUMENT.

DATA ELEMENT	ORDER	CANCELLED ON	ERROR CODE
BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS	10 15 30	1986/01/01 1996/10/01 1984/10/01	
BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)	10	1986/01/01	CU077010
BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	10 30	1986/01/01 1992/04/01	CU121010 CL121030
BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR	30	1994/10/31	PL028030
CAUSE OF LOSS	10	2000/05/01	CU070010
CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON	10 20	1986/10/01 1986/10/01	CU107010 CI107020
COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	90	2000/05/01	PI017090
CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)	10	1986/01/01	CU078010
CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	10 30	1986/01/01 1992/04/01	CU122010 CL122030
DATE OF LOSS	40 80 90	1987/10/01 1986/10/01 1986/10/01	CL066080
DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	30	1995/07/01	PL029030
DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS	50	1994/10/01	PL030050
ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR	30	2002/05/01	PL031030
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR	10	1995/07/01	PU126010
ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE	35 60	2008/05/01 1996/04/30	PR009035 PR009060
ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT	10	1986/01/01	PU120010
EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL	10 30	1986/01/01 1986/01/01	CU075010 CL075030
FEDERAL POLICY FEE	10	1997/05/01	PU140010
INSURED PHONE NUMBER	10	1986/01/01	PI045010
LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION	50 60 70 80	2006/05/01 2006/05/01 2006/05/01 2006/05/01	PU048050 PL048060 PL048070 PL048080
MAP PANEL SUFFIX	35 40 50 60 70 80 90	1992/12/01 1992/10/01 1992/10/01 1992/10/01 1992/10/01 1986/08/01 1992/10/01	PL019035 PL019040 PL019050 PL019060 PL019070 PL019080 PL019090

EDITS DICTIONARY SECTION

BLANK PAGE

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SALVAGE\_AMT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

1

ERROR CODE: CR109015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI109020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SALVAGE\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR111015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY IS ZERO, THEN DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE NUMERIC.

3

DATA ELEMENT: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 25

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR111025 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY IS ZERO, THEN DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

4

DATA ELEMENT: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR111035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE LATER THAN THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ADD-BLDG-RT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 99.999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU177010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

REPORT ZEROS IN THE FIELD FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL177020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RATE SELECTED FOR ADDITIONAL BUILDING INSURANCE DOES NOT EQUAL THE ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES WILL NOT BE EDITED.

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A'.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ADD-CONT-RT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 99.999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU178010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

REPORT ZEROS IN THE FIELD FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL178020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RATE SELECTED FOR ADDITIONAL CONTENTS INSURANCE DOES NOT EQUAL THE ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATES USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES WILL NOT BE EDITED.

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A'.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ADD-EXT-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL300010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP),
BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR MUST BE 'N', 'I', 'X' OR 'A'.

DATA ELEMENT: AGENT TAX-SSN

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: AGENT-TX-SSN

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHA CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2008

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI186010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP AGENT TAX/SSN IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE 'T' OR 'S'.

DATA ELEMENT: ALTERATION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ALTERAT\_DT

UPDATE: CONVERT JULIAN TO GREGORIAN

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

11

ERROR CODE: CU105010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ALTERATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ALTERATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI105020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: ALTERATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD)

12

DATA ELEMENT: ALTERATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL105030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ALTERATION DATE MUST BE BEFORE THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE BEFORE THE DATE OF LOSS.

13

DATA ELEMENT: APPLICATION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: APPLIC-DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMERIC, DATE FORMAT: YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI301010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: APPLICATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: APPLICATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL301020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: APPLICATION DATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, APPLICATION DATE CAN BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS OR ZEROS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, APPLICATION DATE MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALID DATE.

| DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BASE\_FLOOD
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S99999.9

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU049010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997, BFE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI049020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT ON PREFERRED RISK

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2006, BFE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

| IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q', BFE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL049030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006 AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS REPORTED AS THE DEFAULT (+999), THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) MUST BE REPORTED WITH THE DEFAULT VALUE (9999.0).

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 05/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL049040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (9999.0) IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006
- LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN 9999.0)
- ELEVATION DIFFERENCE REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +999)

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011, POST-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES 'AH', 'AO', AND 'AHB' MUST REPORT THE BFE OTHER THAN DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0. UNNUMBERED 'A' AND 'AOB' ZONE POLICIES ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT 9999.0. THESE REQUIREMENTS WILL NOT APPLY TO POLICIES REPORTED WITH NEW/ROLLOVER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z'.

#### EXCEPTION:

UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE POLICIES, GROUP FLOOD POLICIES, MPPP POLICIES, PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES, PRP POLICIES, ALTERNATIVE POLICIES AND TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0.

LEASED FEDERAL PROPERTIES (RISK RATING METHOD 'F') ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0, IF USING TENTATIVE RATES.

## NOTE:

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 05/01/2006 OR WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/1997, IT IS STILL ADVISABLE TO REPORT THE BFE, LFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT.

#### FOR FLOODPROOFED POLICIES:

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2005, THE ACTUAL VALUE FOR THE LFE, BFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE SHOULD BE REPORTED. THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) MUST BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE IN ORDER TO USE THE FLOODPROOFING CERTIFICATE.

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED: 05/01/2006 EDIT

LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL ERROR

CODE: PU049050 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/97, BFE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI049060 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT ON PREFERRED RISK

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', BFE MUST BE +9999.

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL049070 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/96 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +9999), ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CANNOT BE DEFAULT.

DATA ELEMENT: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL049080 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/96 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION IS REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +9999), BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST CONTAIN A VALUE OTHER THAN +9999, EXCEPT FOR UNNUMBERED A ZONE.

| DATA ELEMENT: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BASEMENT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU024010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI024020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

| VALID CODES ARE 0, 1, 2, 3, OR 4.

DATA ELEMENT: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL024030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND

WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING AND THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '10','15', '40', OR '91', THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '0'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '50', '54', OR '60' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '50', '54', OR '60' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '1', '2', OR '3'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '20', '24', '30', OR '34', THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '70' OR '80' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '2'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '70' OR '80' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '4'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS 'BLANK',
THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '0', '1', '2', OR '4'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '90', '94', '95', '97' OR '98', THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '2'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '92',
THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '96',
THEN BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE MUST BE '1'.

PART 2 24

DATA ELEMENT: BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BAS-BLDG-RT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 99.999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU179010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO BASIC BUILDING RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

REPORT ZEROS IN THE FIELD FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL179020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASIC BUILDING RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED BASIC BUILDING RATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RATE SELECTED FOR BASIC BUILDING INSURANCE DOES NOT EQUAL THE BASIC BUILDING RATE USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES WILL NOT BE EDITED.

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A'.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BAS-CONT-RT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 99.999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU180010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO BASIC CONTENTS RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

REPORT ZEROS IN THE FIELD FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL180020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BASIC CONTENTS RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED BASIC CONTENTS RATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RATE SELECTED FOR BASIC CONTENTS INSURANCE DOES NOT EQUAL THE BASIC CONTENTS RATE USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES WILL NOT BE BE EDITED.

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A'.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_BLDG

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(10)V99

INCREMENTAL

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR077015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT BUILDING

COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO, THIS

MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR STATUS INDICATES NO BUILDING CASE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS 'A', NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984

OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL:

ERROR CODE: CL077040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON THE BUILDING, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIM TRANSACTIONS OTHER THAN OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE (31A), REOPEN A CLAIM (34A), ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT (49A) AND CLAIM PAYMENT CORRECTION (64A):

IF THE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR ON FILE IS 'Y', THEN THIS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL BUILDING PAYMENT WHEN

BUILDING PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT:

IF A BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE TRANSACTION, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING ON FILE MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1989 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE

- BUILDING.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '7' OR '8', THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE DATE OF LOSS MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE -BUILDING.

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS '7' (DEMOLITION), THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE DATE OF LOSS MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN 110% OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING.

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS '8' (REMOVAL), THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE DATE OF LOSS MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN 40% OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE – BUILDING.

NOTE: NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS BUILDING PAYMENT LIMIT.

FATL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86, ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS 'Y':

IF REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR = 'A' AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS NOT EQUAL TO '5' THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(MAX(0, (TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) - (DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING)) +

MIN(500, (TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION))) + 1

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE = '5' AND TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(MAX(0, (EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL - 50)) + MIN(500, (TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION))) + 1

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE = '5' AND TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

MIN(500, (TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION))) + 1

IF REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR = 'R' AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE NOT EQUAL '5' AND TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) = 0 THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN:

MIN(500, (TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

NOTE: NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 75

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 12/31/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL077075 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS BUILDING PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '7' OR '8' AND THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86 ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS 'Y':

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/94 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/97, AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) AND EITHER 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED OR BOTH, THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN:

(MAX(0,((TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING /
 (MIN((TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
 \* .8),(MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED))) \*
TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING))) +
MIN(1000,TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97, AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) AND EITHER 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED OR BOTH, THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN:

(MAX(0,((TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING /
 (MIN((TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
 \* .8), (MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED))) \*
TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)) DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING))) +
MIN(1000,TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

IF REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR = 'A' AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS NOT EQUAL TO '5' THEN THE NET

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

IF REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR = 'R' AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS NOT EQUAL TO '5' AND EITHER (THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97) OR (THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 5/1/97 AND THE TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) = 0) THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS LESS THAN 87/01/01 AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE = '5':

IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIMS PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(MAX(0, (EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL - 50)) + MIN(1000, TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

 ${\tt MIN}\,(1000,{\tt TOTAL}\,\,{\tt EXPENSE}\,\,{\tt OF}\,\,{\tt TEMPORARY}\,\,{\tt FLOOD}\,\,{\tt PROTECTION})\,)$  + 1

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 87/01/01 AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE = '5':

IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN THE DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(MIN(1000, EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL) + MIN(1000, TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING THEN THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(((TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) - (DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING)) +
MIN(1000, EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL) +
MIN(1000, TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION)) + 1

NOTE: NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

CURRENTLY THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT FOR TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION IS \$1000.

- 1. PRIOR TO 12/31/2000, THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT WAS \$750. 2. PRIOR TO 10/01/1994, THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT WAS \$500.

AS OF 12/31/2000, THE EXPENSE TO MOVE THE INSURED PROPERTY TO ANOTHER LOCATION HAS BEEN INCREASED TO \$1000. PRIOR TO 12/31/2000, THE AMOUNT WAS \$500.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI077080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS

THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI077090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS

THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE SUM OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS LESS BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERIES FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REC\_BLDG

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

41

ERROR CODE: CR121015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI121040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DATE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BLDCONS-DTYP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL298010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DATE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '9', '3', '6', '8', F', OR 'G' - OR -

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO (CONTENTS ONLY POLICIES),

VALID CODES ARE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, OR BLANK.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', OR 'Q' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2013, VALID CODES ARE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, OR BLANK. IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013, VALID CODES ARE 1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, OR BLANK REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, VALID CODES ARE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATES IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, VALID CODES ARE 1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_EXC\_B

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU100010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE NUMERIC

AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI100020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CRSE\_CONST

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI028010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI028020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BLD-WATR-TYP
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL201010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y', VALID CODES ARE '1', '2', '3', OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y', VALID CODES ARE '1', '2', OR '3'.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', VALID CODES ARE '1' OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', VALID CODE IS '1'.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2013 AND RISK RATING METHOD '7', 'P', AND 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK) ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT BLANKS.

PREFERRED RISK WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013 MUST REPORT '1', '2', OR '3'.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND RISK RATING METHOD 'G' (GFIP) ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2012 AND RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT BLANKS. MPPP POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2012, MUST REPORT '1', '2', OR '3'.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 (WITH THE EXCEPTION OF GFIP, MPPP, PREFERRED RISK), VALID CODES ARE '1', '2', OR '3'.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH '1', '2', '3' OR BLANK REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

POLICIES REPORTED WITH BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE '3' AND ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/82 ARE INELIGIBLE FOR FLOOD INSURANCE.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE

|

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED:

CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL201020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING IS ENTIRELY OVER WATER - POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR FLOOD

INSURANCE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE IS '3' AND

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1982,

THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR FLOOD INSURANCE.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BLDG-PURPOSE
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL302010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP),
BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE MUST BE 'R', 'N', OR 'M'.

DATA ELEMENT: BUILDING USE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BLDG-USE-TYP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL202010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING USE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', OR 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK) AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2013, VALID CODES ARE 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, OR BLANK.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', OR 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK) AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013, VALID CODES ARE 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, OR 08.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '9', '3', '6', '8', 'F' OR 'G' -OR-TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE-BUILDING IS ZERO (CONTENTS ONLY POLICIES), VALID CODES ARE 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, OR BLANK.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, OR BLANK REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

### FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, VALID CODES ARE 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, VALID CODES ARE 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, OR 08.

DATA ELEMENT: BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BUS-PROP-IND
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL303010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP), BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z', BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED WITH 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CAN\_REASON

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU060010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAMEDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI060020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '18' OR '51', THE CANCELLATION DATE MUST BE PRIOR TO 05/01/2003.

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '70', THE PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR MUST BE 'C'.

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '22' OR '23', THE CANCELLATION DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2001.

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '24', THE CANCELLATION DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER 02/1/2004.

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '25', THE CANCELLATION DATE MUST BE WITHIN 10/1/2013 THRU 09/30/2014.

# OTHERWISE:

THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MUST BE A VALID CODE.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 07/01/1995 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MAY NOT BE '2' FOR POLICIES

WITH BUILDING COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN

ZERO, MUST NOT BE '02'.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

| EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/2011 CANCELLED: EDIT

LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON SHOULD BE '4', '6', OR '10' FOR

GROUP FLOOD POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE '04', '06', OR '10'.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 12/31/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS INVALID FOR POLICY TERM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS 18 OR 51, MUST BE A THREE YEAR POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1998 REVISED: 05/01/1999 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON '19' IS ALLOWED FOR MPPP POLICY

ONLY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1999 AND THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '19', RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '9' (MPPP POLICY).

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1999 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON '19' IS INVALID FOR MPPP POLICY

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1999 AND CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS '19' AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' (MPPP POLICY), CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS INVALID.

CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MUST BE '52' FOR MPPP POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL060080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF HFIAA INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS WITHIN 10/01/2013 THRU 09/30/2014,

THEN THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MUST BE '25'.

DATA ELEMENT: CASE FILE NUMBER FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DA-CASE-NUM
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2008 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL187010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE FILE NUMBER CANNOT BE ZEROS OR SPACES IF

'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF 'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED (CODES 1, 2, 3, 4, 5), THE CASE FILE NUMBER MUST ALSO BE REPORTED AND CANNOT BE ZEROS OR SPACES.

IF 'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED AS ZERO (0), THE CASE FILE NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR SPACES.

## NOTE:

IF THE CASE FILE NUMBER CONTAINS MORE THAN 9 CHARACTERS, REPORT THE FIRST 9 CHARACTERS ELIMINATING ANY IMBEDDED SPECIAL CHARACTERS SUCH AS DASHES, SLASHES, SPACES, ETC.

IF THE CASE FILE NUMBER CONTAINS LESS THAN 9 CHARACTERS, REPORT THE ENTIRE NUMBER FOLLOWED BY TRAILING SPACES.

DATA ELEMENT: CATASTROPHE NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CATAS\_NO

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

54

ERROR CODE: CU067010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CATASTROPHE NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: CAUSE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI070020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

VALID CODES ARE 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, A, B, C, D.

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS '7' OR '8', THE DATE OF LOSS MUST BE PRIOR TO

09/23/1995 (UPTON-JONES AMENDMENT).

DATA ELEMENT: CAUSE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2005 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL070030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE LOSS IS NOT ELIGIBLE TO USE THE SPECIAL CAUSE OF LOSS

CODES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS 'B', 'C' OR 'D' AND THE REPORTED DATE OF LOSS AND PROPERTY STATE DO NOT COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE THREE (3) GROUPS OF ELIGIBILITY, THE LOSS WILL BE IN ERROR.

# THE 3 GROUPS OF ELIGIBILITY ARE:

- DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 08/24/2005 AND THE PROPERTY STATE IS FLORIDA
- DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 08/29/2005 AND THE PROPERTY STATE IS LOUISIANA, ALABAMA OR MISSISSIPPI
- 3. DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 09/23/2005 AND THE PROPERTY STATE IS LOUISIANA OR TEXAS

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIM REOPEN DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REOPEN\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU103010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIM REOPEN DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIM REOPEN DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI103020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIM REOPEN DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD)

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIM REOPEN DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL103030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIM REOPEN DATE IS NOT ON OR LATER THAN DATE CLAIM CLOSED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ON OR LATER THAN DATE CLAIM CLOSED AT THE TIME OF A REOPEN TRANSACTION.

58

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: CWOP - BUILDING

FIELD NAME: CWOP\_BLDG

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU130010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING MUST BE A

59

NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI130020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS NOT A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE

WYO TRRP PLAN.

60

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL130030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BOTH BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS REPORTED, THE TOTAL BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS ( LESS ANY BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS MUST BE

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL130040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEITHER BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS 'Y' AND THE TOTAL OF BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS ( LESS ANY BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS IS ZERO, CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: CWOP - CONTENTS

FIELD NAME: CWOP\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU131010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS MUST BE A

NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI131020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS NOT A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE

WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL131030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEITHER CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT

PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'Y' AND THE TOTAL OF CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS ( LESS ANY CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS IS ZERO, CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/1992 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL131040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BOTH CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT

PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS REPORTED, THE TOTAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS (LESS ANY CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: CWOP - ICC

FIELD NAME: CWOP\_ICC

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU144010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC MUST BE A

NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI144020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC IS NOT A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE

WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL144030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BOTH ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC IS REPORTED, THE TOTAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS ( LESS ANY ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL144040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEITHER ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC IS 'Y' AND THE TOTAL OF ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS ( LESS ANY ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY) FOR A LOSS IS ZERO, CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL144050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC VALUE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN CLAIMS CLOSED

WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC MUST BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:
FIELD NAME: SETLMNT-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHA CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI175010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N' OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL175020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M' OR 'H' OR 'L' AND THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000, MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL175030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR IS INVALID.

POLICY IS UNDERINSURED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '7' OR '8' AND THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS 'Y':

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) AND EITHER:

- 80% OF THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED

- OR -

- TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM INSURANCE ALLOWED OR BOTH

### THEN -

THE CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: COMM ID COMMUNITY

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU017010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE REPORTED COMMUNITY NUMBER MUST BE FOUND ON THE COMMUNITY MASTER FILE.

### NOTE:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006, THE COMMUNITY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

IF THE RISK RATING METHIS IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 5/1/2006, THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS OPTIONAL.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE COMMUNITY

ELIGIBILITY DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE COMMUNITY EMERGENCY ELIGIBILITY DATE IS NOT ZERO, THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER THE COMMUNITY EMERGENCY ELIGIBILITY DATE.

IF THE COMMUNITY EMERGENCY ELIGIBILITY DATE IS ZERO, THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER THE COMMUNITY REGULAR ELIGIBILITY DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY IS NOT VALID BECAUSE THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN

SUSPENDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS AFTER THE COMMUNITY SUSPENSION DATE AND BEFORE OR ON THE (SUSPENSION DATE PLUS 90 DAYS) WHERE THERE IS NOT A COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE, THE TRANSACTION IS IN ERROR.

NOTE: THIS ERROR WILL NOT BE GENERATED UNDER THE ABOVE MENTIONED CONDITIONS DURING THE FIRST 120 DAYS OF SUSPENSION.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS AFTER THE COMMUNITY SUSPENSION DATE PLUS 90 DAYS AND THERE IS NOT A COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE, THE TRANSACTION IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY IS SUSPENDED. THE POLICY CANNOT BE EFFECTIVE

PRIOR TO REINSTATEMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THERE IS MORE THAN 90 DAYS DIFFERENCE AND LESS THAN 121 DAYS DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE COMMUNITY SUSPENSION DATE AND THE COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE THEN THIS TRANSACTION IS IN ERROR WHEN THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE:

COMMUNITY SUSPENSION DATE PLUS 90 DAYS < POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE < COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE

IF THERE IS MORE THAN 120 DAYS DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE COMMUNITY SUSPENSION DATE AND THE COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE THE COMMUNITY REINSTATEMENT DATE THEN THIS TRANSACTION IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY IS NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE NFIP. THE POLICY

IS INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE COMMUNITY STATUS IS '00', THE COMMUNITY IS NOT PARTICIPATING AND THE POLICY IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY HAS WITHDRAWN FROM THE NFIP. THE POLICY IS

INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE COMMUNITY STATUS IS '04' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN THE WITHDRAWN DATE, THE COMMUNITY HAS WITHDRAWN FROM THE PROGRAM AND THE POLICY IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN ANNEXED TO ANOTHER COMMUNITY. THE

COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NO LONGER VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE COMMUNITY STATUS IS '05' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN THE ANNEXATION DATE, THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN ANNEXED INTO ANOTHER COMMUNITY AND THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2003 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER REPORTED IS INVALID.

MUST USE THE POINTER COMMUNITY NUMBER.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR GREATER THAN 5/1/2003 AND THE COMMUNITY STATUS IS '05' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN THE ANNEX DATE, THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN ANNEXED/DEFUNCT. MUST USE THE REFERENCED POINTER COMMUNITY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2005 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL017110 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY IS NOT AN NFIP COMMUNITY. THE POLICY IS

INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE COMMUNITY STATUS IS '06' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/05, THE COMMUNITY DOES NOT HAVE LAND USE JURISDICTION OVER ANY AREA AND, THEREFORE, DOES NOT MEET THE NFIP DEFINITION OF 'COMMUNITY'. IN ALL CASES, SOME OTHER COMMUNITY EXERCISES LAND JURISDICTION OVER THE AREA.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM FORM OF OWNERSHIP INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CONDO-OWNIND REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHABETIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL218010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM FORM OF OWNERSHIP INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHODS '9' OR 'G' CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHODS '7', 'P', 'Q', '3', '6', '8', OR 'F' AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2013 CAN REPORT 'Y', 'N', OR BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHODS '7', 'P', 'Q', '3', '6', '8', OR 'F' AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013 MUST REPORT 'Y' OR 'N'.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH 'Y', 'N', OR BLANK REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, VALID CODES ARE 'Y', 'N', OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A', 'U', 'H', OR 'L', MUST BE 'Y' -OTHERWISE, MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CONDO

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI026010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI026020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

IF THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'T', THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER 05/01/2005 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2008 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '7'.

NOTE:

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' WILL NO LONGER BE VALID

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL026030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR MUST BE 'N', 'U', OR 'A' FOR A

PREFERRED RISK POLICY

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 6/1/97, MUST BE 'N', 'U' OR BLANK.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' ON NEW BUSINESS WHERE THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/04, MUST BE 'N' OR 'U' (TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDOMINIUM UNIT).

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' ON RENEWALS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 6/1/98, MUST BE 'N' OR 'U' OR BLANK (TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDOMINIUM UNIT).

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' ON RENEWALS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/98 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/04, MUST BE 'N' OR 'U'.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' ON NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/04 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/08 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U', THEN:

1. NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE MUST BE '6'
(TO DESIGNATE TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNIT
ON POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 5/1/2005)

- OR -

2. OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1' (SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING)

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q' ON NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2008 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U', THEN OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1', '2', '3' OR '4'.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' ON NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2005 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' WILL BE USED TO DESIGNATE TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNIT INSTEAD OF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE '6'.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q' ON NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 05/01/2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'U' WILL BE USED TO DESIGNATE CONDOMINIUM UNIT OR TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNIT - NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE '6' SHOULD NOT BE REPORTED WITH CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'U'. (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'U' WILL BE USED IN THE VALIDATION OF ICC PREMIUM FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES DESCRIBED AS A CONDOMINIUM UNIT).

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR PRP POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 05/01/2008.

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'A' WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PRP POLICIES (RISK RATING METHOD '7', 'P', 'Q') EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 05/01/2008, ONLY IF THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION IS INELIGIBLE FOR RCBAP.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL026040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MPPP CANNOT BE WRITTEN FOR CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '9', CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR CANNOT BE 'M', 'H', OR 'L'.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: NUMBER OF OCCUPANCY UNITS

FIELD NAME: CONDO\_UNITS

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU137010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: IGNORE

DESCRIPTION:

CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI137020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS NOT VALID FOR CONDOMINIUM

MASTER POLICY

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M' OR 'H', MUST BE 5 OR MORE.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'L', MUST BE 1 OR MORE.

DATA ELEMENT: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

90

ERROR CODE: PL137030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INVALID NUMBER IN CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS. POLICY

IS NOT A CONDOMINIUM MASTER.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR 'U' OR SPACES,

MUST BE 0 OR 1.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_CONT

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

91

ERROR CODE: CR078015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

30 ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL:

CL078030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR CODE:

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON THE CONTENTS, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIM TRANSACTIONS OTHER THAN OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE (31A), REOPEN A CLAIM (34A), ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT (49A) AND CLAIM PAYMENT CORRECTION (64A), IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO OR NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS '5' THEN IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS ON FILE IS 'Y', MUST BE ZERO.

92

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL

PAYMENT ON THE CONTENTS, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIM TRANSACTIONS OTHER THAN OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE (31A), REOPEN A CLAIM (34A), ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT (49A) AND CLAIM PAYMENT CORRECTION (64A), IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86:

IF THE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS ON FILE IS  $\ensuremath{^{\mathsf{IY}}}\ensuremath{^{\mathsf{I}}}$  , MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

10/01/1984 EFFECTIVE: REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL CONTENTS PAYMENT WHEN CONTENTS PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT:

IF A CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT IS MADE, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR

- CONTENTS ON FILE MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/1992 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078045 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR STATUS INDICATES NO CONTENTS CASE.

FAIL EDIT

ORDER:

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

45

DESCRIPTION:

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'A', NET CONTENTS

CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE

- CONTENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86:

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS NOT EQUAL TO '5' OR IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS EQUAL TO '5' AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EQUALS '0' THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 55

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE

- CONTENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86:

THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

97

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86, ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'Y':

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS NOT EQUAL TO '5' OR IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS EQUAL TO '5' AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EQUALS ZERO THEN:

1. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS) - 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

 ${\tt MAX}\,({\tt 0},{\tt EXPENSE}$  OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL - 50)+1

2. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS) - 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

MAX(0, (TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) +

98

(EXPENSE OF CONTENTS /OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL) - (DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS)) + 1

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 65

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 12/31/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078065 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86, ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'Y':

- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS LESS THAN 87/01/01 THEN:
- 1. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE CONTENTS) 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

 ${\tt MAX}\,({\tt O}\,,\,({\tt EXPENSE}\ {\tt OF}\ {\tt CONTENTS}\ {\tt REMOVAL}\ -\ {\tt 50})\,)\ +\ 1$ 

- 2. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
  IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE CONTENTS) 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE
  GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:
  - MAX(0,((TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) + (EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL) (DEDUCTIBLE CONTENTS))) + 1

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 87/01/01 THEN:

1. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

 $\texttt{MIN}(\texttt{1000}, \texttt{EXPENSE} \ \texttt{OF} \ \texttt{CONTENTS} \ \texttt{REMOVAL}) \ + \ 1$ 

2. IF TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING EQUATION:

(((TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT
 (ACV)) - (DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS)) +
MIN(1000, EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL)) + 1

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

CURRENTLY THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT FOR EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL IS \$1000.

- PRIOR TO 12/31/2000, THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT WAS \$500.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86, ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'Y':

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS '5' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EQUALS ZERO:

A. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT EXCEED THE FOLLOWING

MAX(0, (EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL - 50)) + 1

B. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST NOT EXCEED THE EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL.

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86, ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS 'Y':

- 1. IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE = '5', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO, TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO, EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL IS GREATER THAN ZERO, THEN:
  - A. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE -BUILDING)
    - 50) AND TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE -CONTENTS) - 50), THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL.
  - B. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) AND TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ((DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS) - 50), THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FOLLOWING:

EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL + MAX(0, (TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) -

(DEDUCTIBLE- CONTENTS)) + 1

C. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) AND TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS LESS THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS) - 50), THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FOLLOWING:

MAX(0,

EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL - 50) + 1

D. IF TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

IS GREATER THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING) - 50) AND TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) IS GREATER THAN ((DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS) - 50), THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FOLLOWING:

MAX(0)

((TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) + (EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL) - (DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS)) + 1

2. IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS '5' AND THE EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL IS EQUAL TO 0, THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FOLLOWING:

MAX (0,

((TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)) - (DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS))) + 1

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF DATE OF LOSS IS BEFORE 01/01/86:

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE = '5', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO, THEN THE NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FOLLOWING:

(TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING) + (TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS)

NOTE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

104

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI078100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS

THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI078110 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE SUM OF CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS LESS CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERIES FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 120

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2002 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL078120 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT CONTENTS

COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS ZERO,

THIS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REC\_CONT

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR122015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI122040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_EXC\_C

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU101010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE NUMERIC

AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

110

DATA ELEMENT: CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI101020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DIS\_ASST

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU016010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER.

112

DATA ELEMENT: COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI016020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE IS NOT A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/2009,

VALID CODES ARE 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2009,

113

VALID CODES ARE 0, 1, 2, 3, OR 5.

PART 2

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CRS\_CREDIT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1991 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU139010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1991 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL139020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENAGE MUST BE ZERO FOR

POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 1991.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 1991

THEN MUST BE ZERO

115

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL139030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS NOT APPLICABLE FOR

THIS TYPE OF POLICY - MUST BE REPORTED AS ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', 'Q' (PRP), '9' (MPPP), OR 'G' (GROUP FLOOD), CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE ZERO.

FOR POLICIES ISSUED OR RENEWED EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2008, WHERE THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) USED FOR RATING IS 1 FOOT OR MORE BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE), CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS NOT ALLOWED AND MUST BE REPORTED AS ZERO FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '0', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 10, 15, OR 40.
- 2. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 20, 24, 30, 34, 50, 54, 60, OR 92.
- 3. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '2', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 20, 24, 30, 34, 50, 54, 60, OR 92.
- 4. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '3', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 50, 54, OR 60.
- 5. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '0', MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 10 OR 40.
- 6. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y',
  BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1',
  MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, AND
  REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 24, 34, 50, 54, 60, OR 96.
- 7. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '2', MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 50, 54, 60, 97, OR 98.

## DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

- 8. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '3', MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 50, 54, OR 60.
- 9. POST-FIRM NON-ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES, MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH A BLANK OBSTRUCTION TYPE.
- 10. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2011, WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 92.
- 11. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2011, WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '2', MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, OR AH, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 92.
- 12. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2011, WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1', MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 96.
- 13. ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2011, WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '2', MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPES 97 OR 98.

## DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2008, THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS ALLOWED FOR THE FOLLOWING:

- POST-FIRM NON-ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2008, WITH ELEVATION DIFFERENCE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN ZERO, MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AOB, AHB, UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH A BLANK OBSTRUCTION TYPE.
- 2. POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', REGARDLESS OF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE, MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO OR AH AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 70 (WITH CERTIFICATION SUBGRADE CRAWLSPACE).
- 3. POST-FIRM ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES, REGARDLESS OF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE, MAPPED IN ZONES UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 30.
- 4. POST-FIRM ELEVATION-RATED POLICIES WITH ELEVATION DIFFERENCE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN ZERO, MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AOB, AHB, UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH ANY VALID OBSTRUCTION TYPE.
- 5. POST-FIRM NON-ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES, NOT ELEVATION RATED IN AO OR UNNUMBERED A ZONES.
- 6. PRE-FIRM POLICIES (WITH OR WITHOUT ELEVATION) MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, VE, V01-V30 OR UNNUMBERED V AND REPORTED WITH ANY VALID OBSTRUCTION TYPE.
- 7. PRE-FIRM AND POST-FIRM POLICIES (WITH OR WITHOUT ELEVATION) MAPPED IN B, C, D, X, A99, AR/AR DUAL ZONES, AND REPORTED WITH ANY VALID OBSTRUCTION TYPE.
- 8. PRE-FIRM POLICIES REPORTED WITH ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR 'N', OBSTRUCTION TYPE 70 OR 80 AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE '4' (SUBGRADE CRAWLSPACE).
- 9. EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2011, POST-FIRM ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, MAPPED IN A OR V ZONES, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 90, 94 OR 95.
- 10. EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2012, POST-FIRM ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH LATTICE, SLATS, OR SHUTTERS (INCLUDING LOUVERS) ENCLOSING THE ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, MAPPED IN V ZONES, AND REPORTED WITH OBSTRUCTION TYPE 91.

REFER TO TRRP DATA ELEMENT 'OBSTRUCTION TYPE' FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ELEVATED BUILDINGS WITH ELEVATORS.

# NOTE:

SINCE OBSTRUCTION TYPE 60 IS A DEFAULT VALUE FOR 'UNKNOWN', WYO COMPANIES ARE ENCOURAGED TO VERIFY THE REPORTED OBSTRUCTION TYPE OF INSURED PROPERTIES. OBSTRUCTION TYPE 60 SHOULD BE USED CAREFULLY AS THIS WILL IMPACT THE CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2008, PLEASE REFER TO THE TRRP MANUAL, DATA ELEMENT 'CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE' AND REVIEW THE CRS MATRIX CHARTS TO DETERMINE CRS ELIGIBILITY/INELIGIBILITY.

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1991 REVISED: 05/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL139040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS NOT VALID FOR THE COMMUNITY AND FLOOD ZONE IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS REPORTED AS ZERO ON

ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR

RENEWED ON OR AFTER 5/1/2008, WHERE THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE)

USED FOR RATING IS 1 FOOT OR MORE BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

(BFE), MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, UNNUMBERED V,

VE OR V01-V30, REPORTED WITH BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPES '0', '1',

'2' OR '3', AND OBSTRUCTION TYPES '10', '15', '20', '24', '30', '34', '40',

'50', '54', OR '60' (SEE CRITERIA FOR ERROR PL139030),

THEN ERROR CODE PL139040 WILL NOT OCCUR.

IF THE CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS REPORTED AS ZERO ON ELEVATED BUILDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011, WITH ELEVATORS LOCATED BELOW THE BFE, MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30, REPORTED WITH BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPES '1' OR '2' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPES '92', '96', '97' OR '98' (SEE CRITERIA FOR ERROR PL139030), THEN ERROR CODE PL139040 WILL NOT OCCUR.

IF THE CRS CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS REPORTED AS ZERO ON NON-ELEVATED BULDING POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' ISSUED OR RENEWED ON OR AFTER 5/1/2008, WHERE THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) USED FOR RATING IS 1 FOOT OR MORE BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE), MAPPED IN ZONES AE, A01-A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01-V30 AND REPORTED WITH A BLANK OBSTRUCTION TYPE, THEN ERROR CODE PL139040 WILL NOT OCCUR.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/91:

IF FLOOD RISK ZONE IS A, AE, A01 - A30, AO, AOB, AH, AHB, A0B, A00, V, VE, OR V01 - V30, THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE CRS EFFECTIVE DATE AND EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN THE CRS ENDING DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

IF FLOOD RISK ZONE IS B, C, X, D, OR A99 THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE NON-SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE CRS EFFECTIVE DATE AND EQUAL TO OR LESS THAN THE CRS ENDING DATE (IF CRS ENDING DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO ZEROES).

DATA ELEMENT: CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/1998 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'AR', 'ARE', 'ARH', 'ARO' OR 'ARA', THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/1999 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS ELEVATION-RATED 'AR', 'ARE', 'ARH', 'ARO' OR 'ARA',

THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/1999 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NON-ELEVATION- RATED 'AR', 'ARE', 'ARH', 'ARO' OR 'ARA',

THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE NON-SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1999 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'AR', 'ARE', 'ARH', 'ARO' OR 'ARA', THEN THE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE THE NON-SFHA CREDIT PERCENTAGE FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

NOTE: THIS EDIT IS NOT DONE IF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER AND SUFFIX ARE NOT ON FILE FOR THE POLICY (EDIT ERROR CODE PL019030).

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-BASE-FLD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER (FORMAT S99999.9)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI216010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC OR THE DEFAULT VALUE (9999.0).

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL216020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/09 CAN REPORT 9999.0 IN THE CMI-BASE FLOOD ELEVATION.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY CMI-BASE FLOOD ELEVATION INCLUDING DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0 REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q', CMI- BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1' OR BLANK,
CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND
CMI - FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED A, A99, AO, AR, B, C, D, V, OR X,
CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION CAN BE REPORTED WITH 9999.0.

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'N' AND CMI-FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AE, A01-A30, VE, V01-V30, AH, OR AR DUAL ZONES, CMI-BASE FLOOD ELEVATION CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY ELEVATION INCLUDING DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL216030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST NOT BE THE

DEFAULT.

30

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND CMI - FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AE, A01-A30, VE, V01-V30, AH, OR AR DUAL ZONES,

CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION CANNOT BE 9999.0.

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'N' AND CMI-FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AE, A01-A30, VE, V01-V30, AH, OR AR DUAL ZONES,

CMI-BASE FLOOD ELEVATION CAN BE ANY ELEVATION INCLUDING 9999.0.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY CMI-BASE FLOOD ELEVATION INCLUDING DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0 REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: PL216040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST NOT EQUAL THE

BFE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND CMI - FLOOD RISK ZONE EQUAL THE FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION),

CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST NOT EQUAL THE BFE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-COMM-ID

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL223010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST

BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2009 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P' OR 'Q', CMI - COMMUNITY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1' OR BLANK, CMI - COMMUNITY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL223020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS

INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3',
CMI - COMMUNITY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED AS A VALID COMMUNITY NUMBER VALUE CANNOT BE BLANKS OR ZEROS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR BLANKS REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-FLD-ZONE

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL215010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2009 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID FLOOD RISK ZONE OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q', CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1' OR BLANK, CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL215020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MAY NOT BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3',
CMI - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALID ZONE.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL215030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST NOT EQUAL THE FLOOD RISK

ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3' AND CMI - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION EQUAL BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION), CMI - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST NOT EQUAL THE FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-MAP-PANL

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FOUR (4) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL220010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2009 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID MAP PANEL NUMBER, ZEROS OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q', CMI - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1' OR BLANK, CMI - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL220020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3', CMI - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST NOT EQUAL BLANKS OR ZEROS.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-MAP-SFX

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL221010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2009 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID MAP PANEL SUFFIX OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q', CMI - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE BLANK.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1' OR BLANK, CMI - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL221020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3', CMI - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE REPORTED - CANNOT BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX

|

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL221030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST NOT EQUAL THE MAP SUFFIX

(RATING MAP INFORMATION).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

i

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2' OR '3', CMI - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST NOT EQUAL THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-PRIORPOL
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 05/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL222010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2009 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID POLICY NUMBER OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q', CMI - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '1', '2' OR BLANK, CMI - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER CAN BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL222020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '3', CMI - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: DAMAGE - APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_APP\_B

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

10

EDIT CRITERIA

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU092010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DAMAGES - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ORDER:

MUST BE NUMERIC

119

DATA ELEMENT: DAMAGE - MAIN (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_MAIN\_B

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU091010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DAMAGES - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_APP\_C

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU094010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DAMAGES TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DMG\_MAIN\_C

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

122

ERROR CODE: CU093010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DAMAGES TO CONTENTS - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: DATE CLAIM CLOSED

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CLOSE\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU104010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE CLAIM CLOSED MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: DATE CLAIM CLOSED

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI104020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE CLAIM CLOSED IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: DATE CLAIM CLOSED

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL104030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE CLAIM CLOSED MUST BE ON OR LATER THAN DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ON OR LATER THAN THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DT\_OF\_LOSS

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR066010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR066020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OPEN CLAIMS/LOSS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR066030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: A CLAIM IS ALREADY ON FILE FOR THIS POLICY AND DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

FOR OPEN CLAIMS - RESERVE, MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE AND POLICY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 45

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1987 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL066045 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE OF LOSS IS NOT WITHIN A POLICY TERM. THIS LOSS MUST BE

CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE, THE DATE OF LOSS MUST BE WITHIN A TERM ON FILE (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND POLICY EXPIRATION DATE)

(USE POLICY TERMINATION DATE, IF IT IS PRESENT AND LESS THAN THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE)

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR066050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DATE OF LOSS IS NOT ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

FOR ALL CLAIM TRANSACTIONS EXCEPT OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE, MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE AND THE POLICY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL066060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE LOSS WAS NOT CLOSED PRIOR TO A REOPEN TRANSACTION.

PLEASE VALIDATE RESERVES AND PAYMENTS FOR THIS CLAIM/LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

TO USE A REOPEN A CLAIM/LOSS TRANSACTION, A CLOSE/LOSS TRANSACTION SHOULD HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL066070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE LOSS WAS CLOSED. INCORRECT TRANSACTION TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CHANGE RESERVE, PARTIAL PAYMENT, CLOSE LOSS AND CLOSE WITHOUT PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS, THE LOSS MUST BE OPEN.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL066100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT - POLICY IS NOT

ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE DUE TO REPETITIVE LOSS

CRITERIA.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF A POLICY IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE
(RISK RATING METHOD '7', 'P' OR 'Q'), THEN ANY LOSSES ON THE TERM THAT IS
INELIGIBLE MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT. THE POLICY MUST BE WRITTEN OR
ENDORSED AS A STANDARD POLICY BY CHANGING THE RISK RATING METHOD BECAUSE THE
POLICY IS ON A REPETITIVE LOSS PROPERTY.

DATA ELEMENT: DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2001 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL066110 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT - POLICY IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE DUE TO GIS CRITERIA.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF A POLICY IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE
(RISK RATING METHOD '7', 'P' OR 'Q'),
THEN ANY LOSSES ON THE TERM THAT IS INELIGIBLE MUST BE CLOSED
WITHOUT PAYMENT. IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7',
'P' OR 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK) AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT EQUAL TO FEMA
Q3 ZONES 'B ', 'C ', OR 'X ' (NON-SFHA ZONES),
THEN THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR THE PRP POLICY'S

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CDED\_BLDIND CDED\_BLD\_AMT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU095010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE

A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

135

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

2.0

EFFECTIVE:

REVISED: 06/01/2014 10/01/1984

CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM

EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE:

CI095020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

ADDITIONAL CRITERIA FOR POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE, DATE OF LOSS, AND CAUSE OF LOSS MUST ALSO BE MET TO USE CODES 9, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, Q, R AND S.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2003, NON-RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL BE ALLOWED TO USE CODES K, L, M, N, AND P. RCBAP POLICIES (CONDO = H OR L) WILL BE ALLOWED TO USE CODES K AND N ONLY.

## DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS

K = \$10,000

L = \$15,000

M = \$20,000

N = \$25,000

P = \$50,000

# NOTE:

OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES, EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, WILL BE ALLOWED DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS K, L, M, N, OR P.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2004, OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO USE THE NEW DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS.

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2009, THE \$500 DEDUCTIBLE (CODE '0') WILL NO LONGER BE AVAILABLE.

EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2014, DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS 'B' (\$1,250) AND 'A' (\$1,500) WILL BE USED - MINIMUM DEDUCTIBLES MUST MEET THE CRITERIA FOR THE TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE AND RATING CATEGORY (PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED OR FULL-RISK).

REFER TO THE WYO TRRP PLAN AND FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 12/31/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL095030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT DOES NOT

MATCH THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIMS WITH DATE OF LOSS PRIOR TO 12/31/2000:

IF THE BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT  $\ensuremath{\mathtt{'Y'}}$  THEN:

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE '9', '1', 'B', 'D', 'E', 'F', OR 'G'.

# OTHERWISE:

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING PLUS 250.

FOR CLAIMS WITH DATE OF LOSS ON OR AFTER 12/31/2000:

IF THE BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT 'Y' , THEN:

THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

## OTHERWISE:

THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

137

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CDED\_CNTIND CDED\_CNT\_AMT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT FORMAT: ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU096010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE

A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984

20

REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL:

EDIT PART I PROGRAM

EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE:

CI096020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT IS NOT A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

ADDITIONAL CRITERIA FOR POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE, DATE OF LOSS, AND CAUSE OF LOSS MUST ALSO BE MET TO USE CODES 9, A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, Q, R AND S.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2003, NON-RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL BE ALLOWED TO USE CODES K, L, M, N, AND P. RCBAP POLICIES (CONDO = H OR L) WILL BE ALLOWED TO USE CODES K AND N ONLY.

## DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS

K = \$10,000L = \$15,000

M = \$20,000

N = \$25,000

P = \$50,000

## NOTE:

OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES, EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1,2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, WILL BE ALLOWED DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS K, L, M, N, AND P.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2004, OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO USE THE NEW DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS.

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2009, THE \$500 DEDUCTIBLE (CODE '0') WILL NO LONGER BE AVAILABLE.

EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2014, DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS 'B' (\$1,250) AND 'A' (\$1,500) WILL BE USED - MINIMUM DEDUCTIBLES MUST MEET THE CRITERIA FOR THE TOTAL CONTENTS COVERAGE AND RATING CATEGORY (PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED OR FULL-RISK).

REFER TO THE WYO TRRP PLAN AND FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 12/31/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL096030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT DOES NOT

MATCH THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIMS WITH DATE OF LOSS PRIOR TO 12/31/2000:

IF THE BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT 'Y' THEN:

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE '9', '1', 'B', 'D', 'E', 'F', OR 'G'.

## OTHERWISE:

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

IF CAUSE OF LOSS IS '9' THEN THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS PLUS 250.

FOR CLAIMS WITH DATE OF LOSS ON OR AFTER 12/31/2000:

IF THE BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT  $\ensuremath{\mathtt{'Y'}},$  THEN:

THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

# OTHERWISE:

THE DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MAY BE DOUBLE THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DED\_BLD\_IND ACTDED\_BLD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT FORMAT: ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU029010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO, CANNOT BE SPACES.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/30/1985 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI029020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL029040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE APRIL 1, 1984:

- A. IF THE POLICY IS V-ZONES 1981 POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION (THE POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', 'V01' 'V30', AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR LATER THAN OCTOBER 1, 1981), MUST BE '0' OR '3'.
- B. FOR ALL OTHER FLOOD RISK ZONES:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE '0'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/1992 OR THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y', CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' OR '2', CANNOT BE '9'.

IF POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'N' (PRE-FIRM) AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS B, C, D, X, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003:

- 1. FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING POLICIES:

  IF OCCUPANCY TYPE = '4', DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING

  MUST BE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, A, B, C, D, OR E.
- 2. FOR RCBAP POLICIES:
   IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L',
   DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING MUST BE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, A,
   OR D.
- 3. FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES: DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING MUST BE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, F OR G.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

4. OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES, EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, WILL BE ALLOWED DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS A, B, C, D, AND E.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2004, OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO USE THE NEW DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS.

#### DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS -----

A = \$10,000

B = \$15,000C = \$20,000

D = \$25,000

E = \$50,000

#### 5. FOR ALL POLICIES:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING CAN BE REPORTED AS (CODE 0).

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING CANNOT BE REPORTED AS (CODE 0).

6. FOR ALL POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014:

DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS 'F' (\$1,250) AND 'G' (\$1,500) WILL BE ALLOWED - DEDUCTIBLES MUST MEET THE CRITERIA FOR THE TOTAL BUILDING COVERAGE AND RATING CATEGORY (PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED OR FULL-RISK).

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL029050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE '0' (DEFAULT VALUE).

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE '1' (DEFAULT VALUE).

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q', MUST BE '1' (DEFAULT VALUE).

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL029060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE THE CORRECT STANDARD

DEDUCTIBLE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998:

IF (THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '3' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO FEBRUARY 1, 1993) OR ( THE RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '3' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO OCTOBER 1, 1992), THEN IF THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE 0.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '0' OR '9'.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES THAT DO NOT MEET THE CRITERIA STATED ABOVE:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, CANNOT BE '0' OR '9'.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DED\_CNT\_IND ACTDED\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT FORMAT: ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU030010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO, CANNOT BE SPACES.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/30/1985 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI030020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL030030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE APRIL 1, 1984:

- A. IF THE POLICY IS V-ZONES 1981 POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION (THE POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', 'V01' 'V30', AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR LATER THAN OCTOBER 1, 1981), MUST BE '0' OR '3'.
- B. FOR ALL OTHER FLOOD RISK ZONES:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE '0'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/1992 OR THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y', CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' OR '2', CANNOT BE '9'.

IF POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'N' (PRE-FIRM) AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS B, C, D, X, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '9'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003:

- 1. FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING POLICIES:
  IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4', DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS MUST
  BE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, A, B, C, D, OR E.
- 2. FOR RCBAP POLICIES:
   IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L',
   DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS MUST BE 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, A,
   OR D.
- 3. FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES: DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS MUST BE 1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

4. OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES, EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, WILL BE ALLOWED DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS A, B, C, D, AND E.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2004, OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO USE THE NEW DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS.

#### DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS

A = \$10,000

B = \$15,000 C = \$20,000

D = \$25,000

E = \$50,000

5. FOR ALL POLICIES:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS CAN BE REPORTED AS (CODE 0).

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS CANNOT BE REPORTED AS (CODE 0).

PART 2

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL030040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE '0' (DEFAULT VALUE).

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE '1' (DEFAULT VALUE).

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL030060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS DOES NOT HAVE THE CORRECT STANDARD

DEDUCTIBLE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998:

IF (THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '3' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO FEBRUARY 1, 1993) OR ( THE RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '3' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO OCTOBER 1, 1992), THEN IF THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '0'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '0' OR '9'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND THE RATES SELECTED ARE PRE-FIRM RATES, AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT B, C, X, D, AOB, AHB, OR A99, CANNOT BE '0', '1', OR '9'.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES THAT DO NOT MEET THE CRITERIA STATED ABOVE:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, CANNOT BE  $^{\circ}9'$ .

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, CANNOT BE '0' OR '9'.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: N-DEDDIS-PCT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED FOUR (4) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 9.999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU181010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

REPORT ZEROS IN THE FIELD FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL181020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE SELECTED FOR THE TYPE OF POLICY DOES NOT EQUAL THE DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATE PROPERLY.

PREFERRED RISK POLICIES AND GROUP FLOOD POLICIES WILL NOT BE EDITED.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: DIAGRAM NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION \_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DIAGRAM\_NO UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU160010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC (VALUES 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, OR 9).

CODE '9' IS VALID FOR ALL POLICIES.

THE DIAGRAM NUMBER CAN BE BLANK OR ZEROS IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING EXIST:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/1997 -OR-
- 2. ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/1997 -OR-
- 3. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999)
  4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'Y' -OR-

DATA ELEMENT: DIAGRAM NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

05/01/1997 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT LEVEL: EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL160020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N', THE DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)
  3. ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'N'

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'Z', THE DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2001
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)
  3. ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'N'

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'T', THE DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)
- 3. ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997 4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'N'

OTHERWISE, THE DIAGRAM NUMBER IS NOT REQUIRED.

DATA ELEMENT: DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DUR\_INHABIT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU088010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE MUST BE A NUMBER AND

A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI088020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

158

DATA ELEMENT: DURATION OF FLOOD WATERS IN THE BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DUR\_WATER

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU123010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DURATION OF FLOOD WATER IN BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ELEV\_BLD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI031010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI031020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ELEV CERT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI126020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011, RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '2', '6' OR '8', POST-FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS Y', NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR DOES NOT EQUAL 'R' OR 'Z' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE, MUST BE '3' OR '4'.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2011 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86, RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '6', POST-FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y', AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A'), MUST BE '1', '2', '3' OR '4'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86 (REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE), POST FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'N', AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A '), THEN:

- 1. IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE EQUALS 999, MUST BE BLANK
- 2. IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT EQUAL TO 999, MUST BE '3' OR '4'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95 (REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE) AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', MUST BE 'A', 'B', 'C', 'D' OR 'E'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ELEV\_CERT\_DT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU174010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI174020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA -----

ORDER: 30

REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL174030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N', THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'Z', THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2001 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'T', THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)

OTHERWISE, THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS NOT REQUIRED.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ELEV\_DIFF

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIGNED FOUR (4) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU036010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 02/10/1985 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI036020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DEFAULT MUST BE +999.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE -999 OR +9999.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'A01' - 'A30', 'AE', 'VE' OR 'V01' - 'V30' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '6', '8', '9', '7', '3', 'G', 'P' OR 'Q', THEN MUST BE A NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011,
POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y', FLOOD RISK ZONE AO, AH, AHB OR UNNUMBERED 'A',
NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR NOT EQUAL 'R', 'Z' OR 'T',
AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '6' OR '8',
THEN ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DOES NOT COMPUTE WITH THE BFE AND THE LFE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

THE NFIP CALCULATED ELEVATION DIFFERENCE (COMPUTED FROM THE WYO REPORTED LFE AND BFE) SHOULD EQUAL THE WYO REPORTED ELEVATION DIFFERENCE.

# NOTE:

FOR POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2006:

- IF THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS REPORTED WITH +999, THE LFE AND BFE MUST BE REPORTED WITH 9999.0
- IF THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS REPORTED WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN +999, THE LFE AND BFE SHOULD BE REPORTED WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN 9999.0 (WITH THE EXCEPTION OF UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE POLICIES, 'AOB' POLICIES (WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011), TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES, PROVISONALLY RATED POLICIES, GROUP FLOOD POLICIES, ALTERNATIVE POLICIES, PRP POLICIES AND LEASED FEDERAL PROPERTIES).

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 5/1/2006 -OR- WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/1997, IT IS STILL ADVISABLE TO REPORT THE CORRECT BFE, LFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE.

## FOR FLOODPROOFED POLICIES:

EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2005, THE ACTUAL VALUE FOR LFE, BFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE SHOULD BE REPORTED. THE NFIP WILL SUBTRACT ONE (1) FOOT FROM THE REPORTED ELEVATION DIFFERENCE AND USE THE NEW DIFFERENCE TO DETERMINE THE RATES AND COMPUTE THE PREMIUM. THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) MUST BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE IN ORDER TO USE THE FLOODPROOFING CERTIFICATE.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2011 AND POST FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AN UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A ') AND THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '1', ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE BETWEEN +2 AND +4 OR +999.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011 AND NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR DOES NOT EQUAL 'R', 'Z' OR 'T' AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AN UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A') AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS BETWEEN +2 AND +4 THEN THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR CANNOT BE '1'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 55

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q', MUST BE 999 (DEFAULT VALUE).

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SHOWING ELEVATION DIFFERENCE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999)

WITHOUT A ELEVATION CERTIFICATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2011 AND POST FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AN UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A ') AND THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '2', ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (+999).

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011 AND NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR DOES NOT EQUAL 'R', 'Z' OR 'T' AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AN UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A') AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '2' OR 'S', THEN THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR CANNOT BE '2'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 05/01/1999 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT ACCORDING TO

THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POST FIRM INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y',
FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AN UNNUMBERED A ZONE ('A ') AND THE
ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '3' OR '4',
THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT +999.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 75

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036075 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR RENEWAL

REINSTATEMENTS WITH SFHA ZONES DUE TO LAPSE IN COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '17A' (RENEWAL)

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND

POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND

RISK RATING METHOD IS 'B' OR 'W' AND

FLOOD RISK ZONE IS SFHA (A01-A30, AE, VE, V01-V30, AO, AH,

AOB, AHB, OR UNNUMBERED 'A') AND

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS MORE THAN 1 DAY AFTER THE

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PRIOR TERM (LAPSE IN COVERAGE),

THEN ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE A NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

# NOTE:

THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CAN BE REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '2' OR '8'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR RENEWAL

REINSTATEMENTS WITH UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE DUE TO LAPSE IN

COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF WYO TRANSACTION IS '17A' (RENEWAL) AND
POLICY EFFECTIVE DATA IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND
POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND
RISK RATING METHOD IS '1' AND
FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED 'A' AND
POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS MORE THAN 1 DAY AFTER THE
POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PRIOR TERM
(LAPSE IN COVERAGE),

THEN ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE A NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

# NOTE:

THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CAN BE REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '8'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR

ENDORSEMENTS WITH SFHA ZONES DUE TO PROPERTY PURCHASED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '20A' (POLICY ENDORSEMENTS) AND ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS 'P' AND PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/2012 AND POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS 'B' OR 'W' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS SFHA (A01-A30, AE, VE, V01-V30, AO, AH, AOB, AHB, OR UNNUMBERED 'A')

THEN ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE A NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

# NOTE:

THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CAN BE REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '2' OR '8'.

DATA ELEMENT: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 95

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL036095 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR

ENDORSEMENTS WITH UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE DUE TO PROPERTY

PURCHASED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '20A' (POLICY ENDORSEMENT) AND ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS 'P' AND PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/2012 AND POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '1' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED 'A',

THEN ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MSUT BE NUMERIC OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999).

# NOTE:

THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CAN BE REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '8'.

DATA ELEMENT: ENCLOSURE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

ERROR LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL304020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND ENCLOSURE TYPE IS 'F' OR 'P',

OBSTRUCTION TYPE CANNOT BE '10' OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: ENCLOSURE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

ERROR LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL304030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND ENCLOSURE TYPE IS 'F' OR 'P',

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE CANNOT BE '0'.

DATA ELEMENT: ENCLOSURE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

ERROR LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL304040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING

INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N' -AND-NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'R' OR 'Z',

ENCLOSURE TYPE CAN BE 'N' OR BLANK REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE -

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N',

ENCLOSURE TYPE MUST BE 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: END\_EFF\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTION (20), MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

ON POLICY CORRECTION TRANSACTION (23) AND POLICY
REINSTATEMENT TRANSACTION WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), MUST
BE ZEROES OR A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE DOES NOT FALL WITHIN THE

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXPIRATION DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTIONS (20) AND POLICY REINSTATEMENT TRANSACTIONS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND LESS THAN THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE.

176

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2008 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2008

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST FALL ON OR AFTER THE

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTIONS (20) AND POLICY REINSTATEMENT TRANSACTIONS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), IF THERE ARE PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, THE NEW ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO EFFECT REVISION OF ALTERNATIVE RATING PRIOR TO

CURRENT POLICY YEAR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTIONS (20) AND POLICY REINSTATEMENTS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), WHEN CHANGING RISK RATING METHOD FROM A '3' TO ANOTHER METHOD THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS MUST HOLD TRUE:

FOR THREE YEAR POLICIES,

A. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO TRANSACTION DATE LESS THAN (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE + 1 YEAR + 60 DAYS)

B. IF -

(POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE + 1 YEAR) LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO TRANSACTION DATE LESS THAN (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE + 2 YEARS + 60 DAYS)

THEN ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE + 1 YEAR).

C. IF -

(POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE + 2 YEARS) LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO TRANSACTION DATE LESS THAN (POLICY EXPIRATION DATE + 60 DAYS)

THEN ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE  $\pm$  2 YEARS).

FOR ONE YEAR POLICIES THE TRANSACTION DATE MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE (POLICY EXPIRATION DATE + 60 DAYS).

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1987 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ON POLICY CORRECTIONS, THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST

BE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON POLICY CORRECTIONS, THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST

BE ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 65

EFFECTIVE: 03/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009065 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENDORSEMENT CANNOT CHANGE PREMIUM FOR GROUP FLOOD

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: A CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION POLICY CANNOT CONVERT TO A

CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY BY ENDORSEMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR ON FILE IS 'A', AN ENDORSEMENT CANNOT CHANGE THIS INDICATOR TO 'M' OR 'L' OR 'H'.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: A MPPP CANNOT CONVERT TO A CONVENTIONALLY UNDERWRITTEN SFIP

BY ENDORSEMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD ON FILE IS '9', THE ENDORSEMENT CANNOT

CHANGE THE RISK RATING METHOD.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 85

03/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009085 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: A GROUP FLOOD POLICY CANNOT CONVERT TO A CONVENTIONALLY UNDERWRITTEN SFIP BY ENDORSEMENT.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD ON FILE IS 'G', THE ENDORSEMENT CANNOT CHANGE THE RISK RATING METHOD.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR009090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBMITTING TRANSACTIONS AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

# DESCRIPTION:

IF THERE ARE NO EFFECTIVE DATE RECORDS ON FILE (POLICY INFORMATION HAS BEEN ARCHIVED) BUT THE POLICY NUMBER IS STILL ON FILE, THEN DO NOT PROCESS THE FOLLOWING:

NEW BUSINESS, ENDORSEMENTS, REINSTATEMENTS WITHOUT POLICY CHANGES, REINSTATEMENTS WITH POLICY CHANGES, POLICY CORRECTIONS, CANCELLATIONS

RENEWALS WILL BE ALLOWED ON POLICIES THAT HAVE NOT BEEN CANCELLED.

CANCELLATION CORRECTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED ON POLICIES THAT HAVE BEEN CANCELLED.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: TOTAL PREPAID PREMIUM

FIELD NAME: END\_PREMIUM
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR120015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT ALSO UPDATES TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER:

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM = TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM + ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 02/10/1985 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI120020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN MINIMUM PREMIUM

AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE PRIOR TO 5/1/1998:

THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MAY NOT BE LESS THAN 50 (EXCLUDING ICC PREMIUM AND PROBATION SURCHARGE) AFTER A POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 5/1/1998 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/2003:

THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MAY NOT BE LESS THAN 51 (EXCLUDING ICC PREMIUM AND PROBATION SURCHARGE) AFTER A POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003:

THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MAY NOT BE LESS THAN \$ 1 (EXCLUDING ICC PREMIUM AND PROBATION SURCHARGE) AFTER A POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 25

| EFFECTIVE: 02/10/1985 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: PL120025 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING DATA

ELEMENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM WAS UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING DATA ELEMENTS.

FIFTEEN (15) RATING DATA ELEMENTS ARE SELECTED TO CREATE AN UNIQUE RATE KEY IN WHICH NFIP WILL BE ABLE TO OBTAIN THE CORRECT RATES FOR PROPER PREMIUM CALCULATION.

- 1. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
- 2. REGULAR/EMERGENCY PROGRAM INDICATOR
- 3. POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
- 4. OCCUPANCY TYPE
- 5. FLOOD RISK ZONE 6. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE
- 7. CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR
- 8. BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE
- 9. NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE
- 10. LOCATION OF CONTENTS INDICATOR
- 11. ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR
- 12. OBSTRUCTION TYPE
- 13. V-ZONE BUILDING/CONTENTS DEDUCTIBLE (NFIP CALCULATED)

186

- 14. INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR
- 15. 1981 POST FIRM V-ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL120030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSUFFICIENT TOTAL PREMIUM AMOUNT AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM HAS CALCULATED THE ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AND THE WYO COMPANY REPORTED ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM IS LESS THAN THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM THEN THE POLICY HAS BEEN MISRATED LOW.

ALLOW A DIFFERENCE FOR BREAKAGE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR POLICIES OTHER THAN PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

DATA ELEMENT: ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL120040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PREMIUM AMOUNT TOO HIGH AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM HAS CALCULATED THE ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AND THE WYO COMPANY REPORTED ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM IS GREATER THAN THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM THEN THE POLICY HAS BEEN MISRATED HIGH.

ALLOW A DIFFERENCE FOR BREAKAGE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR POLICIES OTHER THAN PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: W\_EXP\_CST

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU058010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES PRIOR TO 05/01/2000:

IF PROVIDED, MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU058020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000:

EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL058030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE CONSTANT IS NOT THE VALID AMOUNT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF PROVIDED, MUST BE:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE 03/01/86, EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE 20 OR 15.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 03/01/86, AND BEFORE 10/01/86, EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE 32 OR 15.

FOR NEW BUSINESS (11A), IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/86 AND BEFORE 1/1/93:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 45 OR 40.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 1/1/93 AND BEFORE 1/1/94:

IF PROPERTY STATE IS TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 50.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 45 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 50.

ELSE PROPERTY STATE IS NOT TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) WHERE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS NOT 'R' OR 'T' AND A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

ON OR AFTER 1/1/94 AND BEFORE 10/1/94:

IF PROPERTY STATE IS TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 46.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 41 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 46.

ELSE PROPERTY STATE IS NOT TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) WHERE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS EQUAL TO 'R' OR 'T' OR FOR RENEWALS (17A), IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/86 AND BEFORE 3/1/93:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) WHERE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS EQUAL TO 'R' OR 'T' OR FOR RENEWALS (17A), IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 3/1/93 AND BEFORE 3/1/94:

IF PROPERTY STATE IS TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 50.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 45 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 50.

ELSE PROPERTY STATE IS NOT TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) WHERE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS EQUAL TO 'R' OR 'T' OR FOR RENEWALS (17A), IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 3/1/94 AND BEFORE 10/1/94:

IF PROPERTY STATE IS TEXAS:

# DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 46.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 41 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 46.

#### ELSE PROPERTY STATE IS NOT TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M'. MUST BE 45.
- C. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'M', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES ON OR AFTER 10/1/94 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/98: IF

#### PROPERTY STATE IS TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE 41 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 46.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:
  - 1. 1 4 UNITS, MUST BE \$46.
  - 2. 5 10 UNITS, MUST BE \$101.
  - 3. 11 20 UNITS, MUST BE \$201.
  - 4. 21 OR MORE UNITS, MUST BE \$301.

# ELSE PROPERTY STATE IS NOT TEXAS:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE 40 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 45.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:
  - 1. 1 4 UNITS, MUST BE \$45.
  - 2. 5 10 UNITS, MUST BE \$100.
  - 3. 11 20 UNITS, MUST BE \$200.
  - 4. 21 OR MORE UNITS, MUST BE \$300.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2000:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' OR 'L', MUST BE 45 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 50.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:

  - 1. 1 4 UNITS, MUST BE \$50. 2. 5 10 UNITS, MUST BE \$110

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

- 3. 11 20 UNITS, MUST BE \$220.
- 4. 21 OR MORE UNITS, MUST BE \$330.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE CONSTANT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL058040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE CONSTANT IS NOT THE VALID AMOUNT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2003:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' OR 'L', MUST BE 45 (SCHEDULED BUILDING) OR 50.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:

  - 1. 1 4 UNITS, MUST BE \$50. 2. 5 10 UNITS, MUST BE \$110. 3. 11 20 UNITS, MUST BE \$220.
  - 4. 21 OR MORE UNITS, MUST BE \$330.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE ZERO.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATES ON OR AFTER 05/01/2003, EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CONTENT\_REM
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FOUR DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU128010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR LATER THAN 01/01/86, MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL128030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL REPORTED ON POLICY THAT DOES NOT

HAVE CONTENTS COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS ZERO AND THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR LATER THAN 01/01/86, EXPENSE OF CONTENTS

REMOVAL MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: MOBILE\_REM

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FOUR DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU129010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR LATER THAN 01/01/86 AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS '5', MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL129030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL REPORTED ON A POLICY THAT

DOES NOT COVER A MOBILE HOME.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS NOT '5' AND THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR LATER THAN 01/01/86, EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: WALL\_STRUCT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU084010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI084020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: WALL\_SURFACE

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

REPLACEMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU085010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI085020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: LOSS\_FACTOR
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU087010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI087020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

205

DATA ELEMENT: FEDERAL POLICY FEE

#### BASIC INFORMATION -----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: POLICY SERVICE FEE

FIELD NAME: POLICY FEE

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER FORMAT:

EDIT CRITERIA

3.0

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL140030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FEDERAL POLICY FEE IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

ORDER:

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE JUNE 1, 1991 THEN FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE ZERO.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER JUNE 1, 1991 AND BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 1994 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '7' THEN FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$25.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 1994:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE \$25.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L' THEN:
  - 1. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 1, MUST BE \$25.
  - 2. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 2-4, MUST BE \$50.
  - 3. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 5-10, MUST BE \$125. 4. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 11-20, MUST BE \$275.
  - 5. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 21 OR MORE, MUST BE \$525.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MARCH 1, 1995:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' OR 'G', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE \$30.

#### DATA ELEMENT: FEDERAL POLICY FEE

- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L' THEN:
  - 1. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 1, MUST BE \$30.
  - 2. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 2-4, MUST BE \$60.
  - 3. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 5-10, MUST BE \$150.
  - 4. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 11-20, MUST BE \$330.
  - 5. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 21 OR MORE, MUST BE \$630.

### IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1 2008:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE \$35.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:
  - 1. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 1, MUST BE \$35.
  - 2. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 2-4, MUST BE \$70.
  - 3. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 5-10, MUST BE \$175.
  - 4. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 11-20, MUST BE \$385.
  - 5. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 21 OR MORE, MUST BE \$735.

### IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2010:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE ZERO.
- B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE \$40.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:
  - 1. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 1, MUST BE \$40.
  - 2. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 2-4, MUST BE \$80.
  - 3. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 5-10, MUST BE \$200. 4. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 11-20, MUST BE \$440.

  - 5. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 21 OR MORE, MUST BE \$840.

## IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2013:

- A. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', MUST BE ZERO.
- IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'H' AND 'L', MUST BE \$44.
- C. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L', THEN:
  - 1. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 1, MUST BE \$44.
  - 2. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 2-4, MUST BE \$88.
  - 3. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 5-10, MUST BE \$220.
  - 4. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 11-20, MUST BE \$484.
  - 5. CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS IS 21 OR MORE, MUST BE \$924.

DATA ELEMENT: FEDERAL POLICY FEE

#### IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' (PREFERRED RISK), THEN:

- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER APRIL 30, 1996 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2003, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$5.
- 2. IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$10.
- 3. IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2004 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2008, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$11.
- 4. IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2008 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2010, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$13.
- 5. IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2010 AND PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$20.
- 6. IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2013, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$22.

### IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK), THEN:

- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2011 AND PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$20.
- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2013, FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE \$22.

FOR MID-TERM ENDORSEMENTS, THE FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE  $\ensuremath{\mathsf{ZERO}}\xspace.$ 

DATA ELEMENT: FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: POLICY SERVICE FEE - REFUNDED

FIELD NAME: FEE\_REFUNDED
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGITS WITH AN IMPLIED DECIMAL OF TWO POSITIONS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU141010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1991 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL141030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM

CALCULATED FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED MUST MATCH THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: F\_PAY\_BLD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU080010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI080020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL080030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITH THE APPROPRIATE

TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ALL THREE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATORS ARE 'Y' OR 'A' THEN

212

THE LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITH THE APPROPRIATE

TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL080040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BUILDING CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL

PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAS BEEN REPORTED, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING CAN NOT BE 'N'.

213

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL080050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - BUILDING VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAS BEEN REPORTED:

- 1. IF CWOP REASON BUILDING IS '98' ( ERROR DELETE CLAIM ) THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR BUILDING CAN BE 'Y' OR 'A'.
- 2. IF CWOP REASON BUILDING IS NOT '98' THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR BUILDING MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: F\_PAY\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU081010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

215

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI081020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN OTHERWISE, MUST BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL081030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONTENTS CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL

PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAS BEEN REPORTED, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS CAN NOT BE 'N'.

217

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL081040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - CONTENTS VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAS BEEN REPORTED:

- 1. IF CWOP REASON CONTENTS IS '98' ( ERROR DELETE CLAIM ) THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR CONTENTS CAN BE 'Y' OR 'A'.
- 2. IF CWOP REASON CONTENTS IS NOT '98' THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR CONTENTS MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: F\_PAY\_ICC

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU145010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND

A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI145020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL145030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL

PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAS BEEN REPORTED, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC CAN NOT BE 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL145040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - ICC VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR - ICC STATUS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAS BEEN REPORTED:

- 1. IF CWOP REASON ICC IS '98' ( ERROR DELETE CLAIM ) THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR ICC CAN BE 'Y' OR 'A'.
- 2. IF CWOP REASON ICC IS NOT '98' THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR ICC MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

06/01/1997 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL145050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT

INDICATOR - ICC STATUS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC MUST BE 'A' OR BLANK.

223

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER CITY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR\_CITY
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THIRTY (30) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU162010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER CITY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL162020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR\_LOAN

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIFTEEN (15) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL163010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER NAME

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR\_NAME

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THIRTY (30) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL164010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER STATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR\_ST

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU165010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER STATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL165020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR\_ADDR
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIFTY (50) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL166010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FSTLNDR ZIP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

ORDER: 10

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU167010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL167020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FLOOD CHAR

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

ORDER: 10

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU086010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: C1086020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FLOOD PROOF

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI037010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI037020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL037030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESIDENTIAL FLOODPROOFING IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RATE CREDIT

IN COMMUNITY IN WHICH THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS OCCUR:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE IS '0', '3', OR '4' AND COMMUNITY FLOODPROOFING ELIGIBILITY TYPE IS 'A', 'B', 'C' OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE IS '1' OR '2' AND COMMUNITY FLOODPROOFING ELIGIBILITY TYPE IS 'A' OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE IS '1' OR '2' AND COMMUNITY FLOODPROOFING ELIGIBILITY TYPE IS 'C' AND ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS PRIOR TO THE COMMUNITY EFFECTIVE DATE -OR- AFTER THE COMMUNITY RESCISSION DATE. (SEE NOTE)

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009 AND COMMUNITY FLOODPROOFING ELIGIBILITY TYPE IS NOT 'B' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT '4'.

NOTE: THE COMMUNITY EFFECTIVE DATE AND THE COMMUNITY RESCISSION DATE REFERENCED FOR RESIDENTIAL BASEMENT FLOODPROOFING ELIGIBILITY TYPE 'C' ARE NOT LOCATED ON THE COMMUNITY MASTER FILE. THESE DATES SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM THE NFIP FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL (SPECIAL CERTIFICATIONS SECTION - PAGES CERT 5 AND CERT 6).

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL037040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A

PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

| IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q', FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE).

| DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FLOOD\_ZONE

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

| EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR A MPPP POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '9', THIS DATA ELEMENT MUST BE A, A01 - A30, AE, AO, AH, A99, AR, ARE, ARH, ARO, ARA, V, V01 - V30, OR VE.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E' (EMERGENCY), THIS DATA ELEMENT MUST BE BLANK OR A UN-NUMBERED.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD RISK ZONE PROVIDED IS NOT VALID FOR THE COMMUNITY IN

WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

1. IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3' OR 'G', DO NOT CHECK FLOOD RISK ZONE AGAINST COMMUNITY MASTER FILE.

- 2. IF REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' (REGULAR) AND VALID ZONES FOR THE COMMUNITY ARE 'AH' OR 'AO' THEN ALSO ALLOW 'AHB' AND 'AOB'.
- 3. IF REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT BLANK THEN MUST BE A VALID ZONE FOR THE COMMUNITY SUPPLIED.
- 4. IF REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' (REGULAR) AND VALID ZONES FOR THE COMMUNITY IS 'AR' THEN ALSO ALLOW 'ARE', 'ARH', 'ARO' AND 'ARA'.

241

PART 2

REVISION 8 ( 05/01/2004 ) CHANGE 6 EFFECTIVE 10/01/2009 THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD RISK ZONE MAY NOT BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' THEN FLOOD RISK ZONE CAN ONLY BE BLANK IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3' OR 'G'.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE B, C, OR X FOR PREFERRED RISK

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q', FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE B, C, OR X.

NOTE:

THE FOLLOWING LOGIC IS THE ONLY EXCEPTION FOR THIS ERROR PER POLICY ISSUANCES 3-99 AND 1-00:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/1998 AND PRIOR TO 08/05/2002 AND THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER EQUALS '060102' OR '060107' OR '060111' OR '060645' OR '060119' OR '060130' OR '060136' OR '060137' OR '065043' OR '060635' OR '060141' OR '065049' OR '060148' OR '060163' OR '060262' OR '060266' OR '060423' (COMMUNITIES IN CALIFORNIA), THEN THE FLOOD RISK ZONE CAN BE 'AR' OR 'ARE' OR 'ARA' OR 'ARO' OR 'ARH' (AR/AR DUAL ZONES).

AS STATED IN POLICY ISSUANCE 3-99, THE ZONE GRANDFATHER FOR PRP POLICIES WAS EXTENDED THROUGH AUGUST 4, 2000. PER POLICY ISSUANCE 1-00, THE ZONE GRANDFATHER FOR PRP POLICIES HAS BEEN EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF TWO ADDITIONAL YEARS, TO END ON AUGUST 4, 2002.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 65

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1998 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021065 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRP POLICY IS INVALID - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING

IS LOCATED IN A SFHA FLOOD RISK ZONE. (CRITICAL)

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' (PREFERRED RISK) AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT EQUAL TO FEMA Q3 ZONES 'B', 'C', OR 'X' (NON-SFHA ZONES), THEN THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR THE PRP POLICY'S PROPERTY ADDRESS.

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2011, THIS EDIT WILL NOT APPLY TO PREFERRED RISK POLICIES REPORTED WITH RISK RATING METHOD 'P' OR 'Q'.

# NOTE:

THE FEMA Q3 ZONE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY IS DERIVED FROM THE FEMA Q3 DIGITAL FIRM DATA BY GEOGRAPHICALLY LOCATING THE PARTICULAR PROPERTY ADDRESS WITHIN THE Q3 ZONE MAP FEATURE. THE FEMA Q3 ZONE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY MUST BE 'B', 'C' OR 'X', OTHERWISE THE POLICY CANNOT BE SUBMITTED AS A PREFERRED RISK.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: 05/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT VALID FOR PROVISIONALLY RATED

POLICY OR TENTATIVELY RATED POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2011, FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE A01 - A30, AE OR A.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011, FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE A01 - A30, AE, A, AO OR AH.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '8' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE A01 - A30, AE, V01 - V30 OR VE.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '8' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE A01 - A30, AE, V01 - V30, VE, A, V, AO, OR AH.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'F', FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE A01 - A30, AE, V01 - V30, VE, AO, AH, A OR V.

DATA ELEMENT: FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 04/01/1999 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL021080 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRP POLICY IS INVALID - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING

IS LOCATED IN A SFHA FLOOD RISK ZONE. (NON-CRITICAL)

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' (PREFERRED RISK) AND THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT EQUAL TO FEMA Q3 ZONES 'B', 'C', OR 'X' (NON-SFHA ZONES), THEN THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR THE PRP POLICY'S PROPERTY ADDRESS.

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2011, THIS EDIT WILL NOT APPLY TO PREFERRED RISK POLICIES REPORTED WITH RISK RATING METHOD  $^{\circ}$ P' OR  $^{\circ}$ Q'.

# NOTE:

THE FEMA Q3 ZONE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY IS DERIVED FROM THE FEMA Q3 DIGITAL FIRM DATA BY GEOGRAPHICALLY LOCATING THE PARTICULAR PROPERTY ADDRESS WITHIN THE Q3 ZONE MAP FEATURE. THE FEMA Q3 ZONE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY MUST BE 'B', 'C', OR 'X', OTHERWISE THE POLICY CANNOT BE SUBMITTED AS A PREFERRED RISK.

DATA ELEMENT: FOUNDATION TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FOUNDATION

FORMAT:

TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

REPLACEMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU083010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FOUNDATION TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: FOUNDATION TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI083020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FOUNDATION TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: FOUNDATION TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1987 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL083030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: FOUNDATION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED

BUILDING INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', MAY NOT BE '21', '22' '23', '24', '25', '30', OR '43'.

DATA ELEMENT: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE

1

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: GRANDFATHER\_TYPE

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI214010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE 1, 2, 3, OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL214020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', '6', '7', '8', '9', 'F', 'G', 'P', OR 'Q',
 MUST BE '1' OR BLANK.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH 1, 2, 3, OR BLANK, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

FOR ALL OTHER POLICIES:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009, CAN BE 1, 2, 3, OR BLANK.

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009, MUST BE 1, 2, OR 3.

DATA ELEMENT: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL214030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GRANDFATHERING BUILT TO CODE IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '2',
ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO COMMUNITY MAP EFFECTIVE
DATE FOR THE GRANDFATHERED FLOOD ZONE (CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD ZONE).

DATA ELEMENT: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE

|

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM DIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL214040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GRANDFATHERING CONTINUOUS COVERAGE IS NOT VALID.

|

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '3',

THE COMMUNITY MAP EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE GRANDFATHERED MAP PANEL NUMBER (CMI - MAP PANEL NUMBER) AND GRANDFATHERED MAP PANEL SUFFIX (CMI - MAP PANEL SUFFIX) MUST BE IN EFFECT ON THE DATE COVERAGE BEGINS (ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE OF THE POLICY).

DATA ELEMENT: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL214060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS INVALID FOR RENEWAL

REINSTATEMENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013 AND WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '17A' (RENEWAL) AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS MORE THAN 1 DAY AFTER THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PRIOR TERM (LAPSE IN COVERAGE),

THEN GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

DATA ELEMENT: HFIAA INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: HFIAA-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI321010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: HFIAA INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE REPORTED WITH 'Y' OR BLANK

DATA ELEMENT: HFIAA INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL321020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE HFIAA INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND THE WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '11A' (NEW BUSINESS), '14A' OR '15A' (REINSTATEMENTS), '17A' (RENEWALS), '26A' OR '29A' (CANCELLATIONS),

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE WITHIN 10/01/2013 THRU 09/30/2014.

IF THE HFIAA INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND THE WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '20A' (ENDORSEMENTS) OR '23A' (POLICY CORRECTIONS),

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE CAN BE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013 BUT THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE WITHIN 10/01/2013 THRU 09/30/2014 - OR -

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE WITHIN 10/01/2013 THRU 09/30/2014.

DATA ELEMENT: HFIAA INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL321030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA

INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE HFIAA INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND THE WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '11A' (NEW BUSINESS),

THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR MUST BE 'Z'.

DATA ELEMENT: HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: HFIAA-LOSS-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI322010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE REPORTED WITH 'Y' OR BLANK

DATA ELEMENT: ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_ACTL\_EXP
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU146010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE MUST BE NUMERIC

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL146030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED LOSSES:

IF ICC PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE ( NET ICC PAYMENTS GREATER THAN ZERO THEN ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE MUST BE

REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL146040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN ICC ACTUAL

EXPENSE MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_CLM\_IND UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU147010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI147020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL147030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM INDICATOR INDICATES ICC CLAIM REPORTED PRIOR

TO AVAILABILITY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS PRIOR TO 6/1/97 THEN ICC CLAIM INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_ICC

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(5)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR148010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT ICC COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO OR THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E' (EMERGENCY) OR THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) OR THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' (CONDO UNITS POLICY) OR THE DATE OF LOSS IS PRIOR TO 6/1/97, THEN THIS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC STATUS INDICATES NO ICC CASE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC IS 'A', NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

06/01/1997 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON ICC. USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR CLAIM TRANSACTIONS OTHER THAN OPEN CLAIM - RESERVE (31A), REOPEN A CLAIM (34A), ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT (49A) AND CLAIM PAYMENT CORRECTION (64A):

IF FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC ON FILE IS 'Y', THEN THIS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL ICC PAYMENT WHEN ICC

PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON ADDITION TO FINAL PAYMENT:

IF AN ICC CLAIM PAYMENT IS MADE IN THE TRANSACTION, FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC ON FILE MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 55

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK, THEN THE NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF

INSURANCE - ICC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE DATE OF LOSS MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN THE NFIP TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE – ICC.

NOTE: NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

THE NFIP TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - ICC MAXIMUM LIMITS ARE:

\$15,000 - FOR DATE OF LOSS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000

\$20,000 - FOR DATE OF LOSS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000

AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2003

\$30,000 - FOR DATE OF LOSS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2003

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 65

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148065 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS PLUS BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED

THE PROGRAM LIMITS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

THE NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS PLUS THE NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE DATE OF LOSS MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN THE NFIP PROGRAM LIMITS. FOR SINGLE FAMILY, 2-4 FAMILY AND OTHER RESIDENTIAL, THE PROGRAM LIMIT IS \$250,000. FOR NON RESIDENTIAL, THE PROGRAM LIMIT IS \$500,000. FOR HIGH-RISE AND LOW-RISE CONDOMINIUMS, THE PROGRAM LIMIT IS THE CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS \* \$250,000.

NOTE: NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

NOTE: NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL148070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC IS BLANK AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC

THE NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MAY NOT EXCEED THE RESULT OF THE FOLLOWING CALCULATION:

(MAX, (0, (ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE))) + 1

NOTE: NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS IS THE SUM OF THE ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS MINUS THE SUM OF THE

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI148080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE SUM OF THE ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI148090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS

THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE SUM OF THE ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS LESS ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERIES FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REC\_ICC

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(5)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR149010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL149030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK, THEN ICC CLAIM

PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI149040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERYS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

DATA ELEMENT: ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR

BASIC INFORMATION

STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_PRIORDMG
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

FILE: CLAIMS

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU150010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL150030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM UNDER THE REPETITIVE LOSS PROVISION, WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON A CLOSED LOSS, IF ICC CLAIMS INDICATOR IS 'R', THEN ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL150040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC FLOOD DAMAGE - PRIOR AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN ICC FLOOD DAMAGE

AMOUNT - PRIOR MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_MITG\_IND
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU151010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI151020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL151030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED ON ICC CLAIMS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIMS INDICATOR IS 'R' OR 'S', ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL151040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN ICC MITIGATION

INDICATOR MUST BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL151050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: A RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE CANNOT BE FLOODPROOFED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE INDICATOR IS '1' OR '2' OR '3', THEN THE ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR CANNOT BE 'F'.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PREMIUM WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: N-PREM-ICC

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED THREE (3) DIGIT NUMBER IN WHOLE DOLLARS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU182010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: WYO ICC PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PREMIUM WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL182020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PREMIUM SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE

NFIP CALCULATED ICC PREMIUM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ICC PREMIUM SELECTED FOR THE TYPE OF POLICY DOES NOT EQUAL THE ICC PREMIUM USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

THE ICC PREMIUM AMOUNT SHOULD NOT REFLECT ANY APPLIED DISCOUNTS.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_PRIORDOL
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT
FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU152010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI152020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL152030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE PRIOR TO CURRENT DATE

OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS CURRENTLY REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL152040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED LOSSES, IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'R', THEN ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE A VALID DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL152050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS VALUE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK, THEN ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE A ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_CURRPVAL UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU153010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL153030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED LOSSES

1. IF ICC PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE ( NET ICC PAYMENTS GREATER THAN ZERO) THEN ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT MUST BE REPORTED.

2. IF CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC IS '01' THEN ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL153040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THEN ICC PROPERTY

VALUE - CURRENT MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ICC\_PREVPVAL
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU154010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL154030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM UNDER THE REPETITIVE LOSS PROVISION, WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON A CLOSED LOSS, IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS  $\ensuremath{^{\text{IR'}}}$  , THEN ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL154040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK THE ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: INS\_VAL\_IND
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU124010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR MUST BE NUMERIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9', THEN:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', OR 'V01' - 'V30', AND ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/81, MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI124020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9', THEN:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', OR 'V01' - 'V30', AND ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/81, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL124030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR DOES NOT COMPUTE WITH TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING AND REPLACEMENT COST.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9', THEN:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V ', 'VE ', OR 'VO1' - 'V30', ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/81, AND REPLACEMENT COST IS IS REPORTED, THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING DIVIDED BY REPLACEMENT COST (ROUNDED) MUST FALL WITHIN THE DESCRIBED RANGES.

DATA ELEMENT: INSURED LAST NAME - INSURED FIRST NAME

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: LAST\_NAME FIRST\_NAME

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWENTY FIVE (25) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI044010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: INSURED NAME MUST BE PROVIDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 04/30/96, THE INSURED NAME MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: LOC\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU033010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOCATION OF CONTENTS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1' OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EQUAL TO ZERO OR RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' OR 'G', ALLOW BLANK. OTHERWISE, MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 03/01/1995 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI033020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1' OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EQUAL TO ZERO OR RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' OR 'G', ALLOW BLANK. OTHERWISE, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL033030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOCATION OF CONTENTS DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '0', LOCATION OF CONTENTS MAY NOT BE '1' OR '2'.

DATA ELEMENT: LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 12/01/1984 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL033040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOCATION OF CONTENTS DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE TYPE

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS '1', MAY NOT BE '2', '4', '5', OR '6'.

IF NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS '5' AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO, MUST BE '6'

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: LOWADJ\_GRADE
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S99999.9

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU161010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL161020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N'. THE LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)
   ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'N'
- FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AE, A01-A30, VE, V01-V30, V, AH, AR, ARH, ARE, ARA, ARO (ALSO UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2011 AND BFE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+9999.0).

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'T' OR 'Z' THE LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE REPORTED IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2001
- 2. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+999)
  3. ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- 4. FLOODPROOFED INDICATOR IS 'N'
- FLOOD RISK ZONE IS AE, A01-A30, VE, V01-V30, V, AH, AR, ARH, ARE, ARA, ARO (ALSO UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2011 AND BFE IS NOT THE DEFAULT (+9999.0).

OTHERWISE, THE LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MAY BE THE DEFAULT (+9999).

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL161030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS A99, D, B, C OR X, THEN THE LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (+9999).

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

REPLACEMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: LOW\_FLOOR

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S99999.9

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2006 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU048010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997, LFE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK

POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2006, LFE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q',
LFE MUST BE THE DEFAULT (9999.0).

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 05/01/2006 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION

DIFFERENCE REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/1997 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006 AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS REPORTED AS THE DEFAULT (+999), THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) MUST BE REPORTED WITH THE DEFAULT VALUE (9999.0).

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (9999.0) IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1997
- POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2006
- BASE FLOOD ELEVATION REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN 9999.0)
- ELEVATION DIFFERENCE REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +999)

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011, POST-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES UNNUMBERED 'A', 'AH', 'AO', AND 'AHB' MUST REPORT THE LFE OTHER THAN DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0. ZONE 'AOB' POLICIES ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT 9999.0. THESE REQUIREMENTS WILL NOT APPLY TO POLICIES REPORTED WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z'.

## EXCEPTION:

GROUP FLOOD POLICIES, PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES, ALTERNATIVE POLICIES, TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES, MPPP POLICIES, PRP POLICIES AND LEASED FEDERAL PROPERTIES ARE ALLOWED TO REPORT DEFAULT VALUE 9999.0.

#### NOTE:

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 5/1/2006 OR WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/1997, IT IS STILL ADVISABLE TO REPORT THE BFE, LFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WITH A VALUE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT.

## FOR FLOODPROOFED POLICIES:

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2005, THE ACTUAL VALUE FOR THE LFE, BFE AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE SHOULD BE REPORTED. THE LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION (LFE) MUST BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE IN ORDER TO USE THE FLOODPROOFING CERTIFICATE.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU048050 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/97, LFE MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048060 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', LFE MUST BE +9999.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048070 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/96 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE LOWEST FLOOD ELEVATION IS REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +9999), ELEVATION DIFFERENCE CANNOT BE DEFAULT.

DATA ELEMENT: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2006

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL048080 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/96 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/97 AND THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS REPORTED (VALUE OTHER THAN +9999), LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST CONTAIN A VALUE OTHER THAN +9999.

DATA ELEMENT: MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PANEL SUFFIX COMMUNITY

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FOUR (4) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2003 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU018010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MAP PANEL NUMBER IS INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003, THE MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE ALL NUMERALS OR ALL BLANKS.

DATA ELEMENT: MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2003 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL018020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MAP PANEL NUMBER CANNOT BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS  $\mbox{\rm 'E'}$  (EMERGENCY PROG.) THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) OR '3' (ALTERNATIVE RATING), THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'E', 'R' OR 'T', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' (REGULAR PROGRAM) AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2003 AND THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N' OR 'Z', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CANNOT BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

## NOTE:

IF THE COMMUNITY HAS ACTIVE MAP PANELS (OTHER THAN ZEROS OR BLANKS) FOR THE REPORTED MAP SUFFIX, THE WYO COMPANY MUST REPORT ONE OF THESE ACTIVE MAP PANELS ON THE TRRP TRANSACTION.

IF THE COMMUNITY HAS ONLY AN ACTIVE ZERO MAP PANEL OR BLANK MAP PANEL FOR THE REPORTED MAP SUFFIX, EITHER THE ZERO MAP PANEL OR BLANK MAP PANEL WILL BE ALLOWED FOR TRRP REPORTING.

313

DATA ELEMENT: MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

30

EFFECTIVE:

05/01/2003 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL018030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY NUMBER, MAP PANEL NUMBER AND MAP PANEL SUFFIX

MUST BE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E' (EMERGENCY PROG.) THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) OR '3' (ALTERNATIVE RATING), THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'E', 'R' OR 'T', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003 AND THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N' OR 'Z', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER AND MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE REPORTED COMMUNITY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2003 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL018040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE MAP PANEL NUMBER HAS BEEN RESCINDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS:

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E' (EMERGENCY PROG.), THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD) OR '3' (ALTERNATIVE RATING), THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'E', 'R' OR 'T', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER CAN BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003 AND THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N' OR 'Z', THE MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE IN EFFECT AND NOT RESCINDED AT THE TIME OF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PANEL SUFFIX COMMUNITY

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL019030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST

BE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'R' (REGULAR PROGRAM), THE COMMUNITY NUMBER AND THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE FOUND ON THE COMMUNITY MASTER FILES.

DATA ELEMENT: MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: MITIG-OFFER
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL315010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R', 'T', OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP),
BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR MUST BE 'N', 'Y' OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: NAME FORMAT INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: NAME\_FORMAT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 04/30/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU135010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NAME FORMAT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/87 AND BEFORE 04/30/96, AND INSURED LAST NAME OR FIRST NAME IS NOT BLANK, MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 04/30/96:

- ON NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A), MUST CONTAIN A VALUE.
- ON RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A), IF INSURED LAST NAME OR FIRST NAME IS NOT BLANK, MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

DATA ELEMENT: NAME FORMAT INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 04/30/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI135020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NAME FORMAT INDICATOR MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/87 AND BEFORE 04/30/96 AND INSURED LAST NAME OR FIRST NAME IS NOT BLANK, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 04/30/96:

- ON NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTION (11A), MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.
- ON RENEWAL TRANSACTION (17A), IF INSURED LAST NAME OR FIRST NAME IS NOT BLANK, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: NAME

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI010010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NAME (DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION FOR STREET ADDRESS) MUST BE

ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI010020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NAME (DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION) IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: NEW DATE OF LOSS

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DT\_OF\_LOSS

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR117010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: NEW DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR117020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: NEW DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR117030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW DATE OF LOSS MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE AND POLICY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: NEW DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR117040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW DATE OF LOSS IS NOT WITHIN A TERM ON FILE FOR THE

POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

NEW DATE OF LOSS MUST BE WITHIN A TERM ON FILE FOR THE POLICY (POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OR POLICY TERMINATION DATE, IF PRESENT).

DATA ELEMENT: NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ROLLOVER

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI043030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS (11A), POLICY CORRECTION (23A) AND ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTIONS (20A):

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

NOTE: EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2005, NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'E' WILL NO LONGER BE VALID ON POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATES ON OR AFTER 5/1/2005.

DATA ELEMENT: NEW PAYMENT DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR119010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW PAY MENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: NEW PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR119020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: NEW PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR119030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW PAYMENT DATE MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE CLAIM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE, POLICY NUMBER, AND THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: NEW PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR119040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW PAYMENT DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

NEW PAYMENT DATE MUST BE AFTER THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: NEW POLICY NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL NO POLICY NO

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: (10) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR005010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK OR CONTAIN SPACES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST CONTAIN A VALUE AND MUST BE A FULL 10-CHARACTERS, NO SPACES ARE ALLOWED.

DATA ELEMENT: NEW POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR005030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NEW POLICY NUMBER IS ALREADY ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THIS DATA ELEMENT IN COMBINATION WITH WYO PREFIX CODE MUST NOT BE ON FILE

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF ELEVATORS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: NUM-ELEVATOR
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL305010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF ELEVATORS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC - IF NO ELEVATORS, THEN REPORT ZEROS.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS OR ZEROS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP) ARE NOT REQUIRED TO REPORT NUMBER OF ELEVATORS - BLANKS OR ZEROS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF ELEVATORS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL305020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF ELEVATORS MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

OTHERWISE -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2013 AND THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '90', '91', '92', '94', '95', '96', '97' OR '98', THEN THE NUMBER OF ELEVATORS MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: BUILDING

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU023010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI023020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)

EDIT CRITERIA

30 ORDER:

10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL023030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

ELEVATED BUILDING AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ELEVATED BUILDING = 'N' AND

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '4', THEN BUILDING TYPE MUST BE '2', '3', '4', '5', OR '6'.

DATA ELEMENT: NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

| EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL023040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS INVALID FOR CONDOMINIUM

MASTER POLICY AND PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L', BUILDING TYPE CANNOT BE '5'.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', BUILDING TYPE CANNOT BE '5'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2005 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U', 'H', 'A', OR 'N', BUILDING TYPE CANNOT BE '6'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2005 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/2008 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'T', BUILDING TYPE CANNOT BE '6'.

l I

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' WILL NO NO LONGER BE VALID. CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'U' WILL BE USED TO DESIGNATE A PRP CONDOMINIUM UNIT OR TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDOMINIUM UNIT TO DETERMINE IF THE PRP IS ELIGIBLE FOR

ICC PREMIUM.

DATA ELEMENT: OBSTRUCTION TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: OBSTRUCTION

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU032010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: OBSTRUCTION TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI032020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: OBSTRUCTION TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 3.0

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL032030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OBSTRUCTION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED

BUILDING INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2001 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2008 AND THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE '10' OR BLANK.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2001 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2008 AND THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N',
THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE '10', '70', '80' OR BLANK.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2001 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2008 AND THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE BLANK.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2001 AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2008 AND THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N', THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE '70', '80' OR BLANK.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2011 AND THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS 90, 92, 94, 95, 96, 97 OR 98, THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2012 AND THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '91',

THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: OBSTRUCTION TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2001 REVISED: 10/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL032040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OBSTRUCTION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE FLOOD RISK

ZONE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## DESCRIPTION:

IF THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '15' OR '70', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE CANNOT BE 'V' ZONES (VE, V01 THRU V30, UNNUMBERED V).

IF BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '3' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED V, 'VE' OR 'V01' THRU 'V30', OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE '50' OR '54'.

IF THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '90' OR '92', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'A' ZONES (AE, A01 THRU A30, UNNUMBERED A, AO, AH, AOB, AHB).

| IF THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '91', '94', '95', '96', '97' OR '98',
THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'V' ZONES (VE, V01 THRU V30, UNNUMBERED V).

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: OCCUPANCY

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU022010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI022020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL022030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT VALID FOR A SMALL BUSINESS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS 'Y', OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST

BE '4'.

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL022040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT VALID FOR A CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '3'.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'L', OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1', '2', OR '3'.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H', OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '3'.

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL022050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE 05/01/2004, OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2004, OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1', '2', '3' OR '4'.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q',
OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1', '2', '3' OR '4'.

DATA ELEMENT: OCCUPANCY TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL022060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OCCUPANCY TYPE IS INVALID FOR PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE '1' OR '2'.

345

DATA ELEMENT: OLD DATE OF LOSS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: DT\_OF\_LOSS

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR116010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: OLD DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: OLD DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR116020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: OLD DATE OF LOSS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR116030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD DATE OF LOSS MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE AND POLICY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: OLD PAYMENT DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT
FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR118010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: OLD PAYMENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: OLD PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR118020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: OLD PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR118030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD PAYMENT DATE MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE CLAIM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE WYO PREFIX CODE, POLICY NUMBER, AND DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: OLD POLICY NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL\_NO POLICY\_NO

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: (10) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR006010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST NOT BE BLANK

DATA ELEMENT: OLD POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR006030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: OLD POLICY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE OLD POLICY NUMBER IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE MUST BE ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: OLD POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: SPECIAL PROCESS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR006040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY MUST BE ACTIVE TO CHANGE THE POLICY NUMBER.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE OLD POLICY NUMBER IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE MUST BE ACTIVE. THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE AND THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE (IF THE POLICY IS CANCELLED) MUST BE GREATER THAN THE TRANSACTION DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ORIG\_CONST
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT
FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU034010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2000 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI034020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD NOT EQUAL '9' OR 'G', THEN MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

NOTE: IF THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS PRIOR TO THE YEAR 1900, REPORT THE DATE AS JANUARY 1, 1900. (REFER TO THE TRRP PLAN FOR FURTHER INFORMATION).

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI034030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS LATER THAN SYSTEM RUN DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION IS NOT 'Y', ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION MUST NOT BE GREATER THAN THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2012 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL034040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE ON A POST-FIRM POLICY CANNOT BE PRIOR

TO THE DATE OF LOSS FOR THE ICC CLAIM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE, ERROR PL034040 WILL OCCUR ON THOSE POLICIES WITH A CLOSED AND PAID ICC CLAIM:

- CLAIMS STATUS IS 'C'

- (ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR IS 'R' OR 'E')

- OR -

(ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR IS 'F') AND (OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4')

- OR -

(ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR IS 'F') AND (OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2' OR '3') AND (THE BUILDING IS LOCATED IN A COMMUNITY APPROVED FOR FLOODPROOFING)

- FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR ICC IS 'Y'
- NET ICC PAYMENTS ARE GREATER THAN ZERO
- ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE (REPORTED ON THE POLICY TERM WHERE THE LOSS OCCURRED AND/OR RENEWALS AFTER THE POLICY TERM WHERE THE LOSS OCCURRED) IS LESS THAN THE DATE OF LOSS
- ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE (REPORTED ON THE CURRENT POLICY TERM) IS LESS THAN THE DATE OF LOSS

NOTE: NET ICC PAYMENTS = TOTAL ICC PAYMENTS MINUS TOTAL ICC RECOVERIES

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME:

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE FORMAT YYYYMM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU132010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI132020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID DATE (YYYYMM).

DATA ELEMENT: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL132030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE PRIOR TO REPORTING MONTH.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE PRIOR

TO CURRENT REPORTING MONTH.

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PAY\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT
FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR079010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR079020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING, CONTENTS AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT AMOUNTS ARE ZERO DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL079030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING, CONTENTS AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT AMOUNTS ARE ZERO DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, PAYMENT DATE MUST BE EQUAL

TO OR GREATER THAN THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REC\_PAY\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 06/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR108015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING, CONTENTS AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY AMOUNTS ARE ZERO, DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 25

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 06/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR108025 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING, CONTENTS AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY AMOUNTS ARE ZERO, DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 06/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR108035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

REJECT DESCRIPTION:

IF BUILDING, CONTENTS AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY AMOUNTS ARE ZERO, DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE MUST BE AFTER THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL-ASSIGN-TYP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL316010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATES PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013,  $\mbox{\ensuremath{^{'}}}\mbox{\ensuremath{^{'}}}\mbox{\ensuremath{^{'}}}\mbox{\ensuremath{^{'}}}\mbox{\ensuremath{^{''}}}\mbox$ 

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHODS '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP), 'N' OR BLANK CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE PRIOR TO 7/6/2012, 'N' OR BLANK CAN BE REPORTED.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 7/6/2012, POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE MUST BE 'P'.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL316020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS 'P',

THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS REQUIRED - CANNOT BE BLANKS OR ZEROS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL\_EFF\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR007010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR007020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT A VALID GREGORIAN DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL007030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR PREFERRED RISK

AND CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7',

THEN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 1989.

| IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q',

THEN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2011.

| IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M' THEN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE | MUST BE ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 1989 AND PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 1994.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'L' OR 'H' THEN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 1994.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 03/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL007035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GROUP FLOOD POLICIES MAY NOT BE EFFECTIVE EARLIER THAN 1995.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE EARLIER THAN MARCH 1, 1995.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR007040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ALREADY ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ON NEW BUSINESS AND RENEWALS, THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 45

07/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL007045 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES MAY NOT BE EFFECTIVE EARLIER THAN JULY 1995.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE EARLIER THAN JULY 1, 1995.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR007050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

FOR ALL TRANSACTIONS EXCEPT NEW BUSINESS, RENEWALS, POLICY CORRECTIONS AND POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITH POLICY CHANGES, THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 55

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1987 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL007055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT WITH DIFFERENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ONLY

ALLOWED IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON HAD BEEN '05'

OR '11'.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: IGNORE

DESCRIPTION:

ON POLICY REINSTATEMENTS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), CHANGES TO THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ONLY ALLOWED IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON ON FILE IS A '05' OR '11'.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL:

ERROR CODE: PR007060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

FOR RENEWALS (17), POLICY REINSTATEMENTS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15) AND POLICY CORRECTIONS (23), THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 65

09/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT LEVEL: EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL007065 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM, BUT NOT

MORE THAN 120 DAYS FOR POLICY REISSUANCE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR RENEWALS (17), THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM, BUT NOT MORE THAN 120 DAYS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

70 ORDER:

10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR007070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MAY NOT CHANGE A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IF AN ENDORSEMENT OR A CLAIM HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

POLICY CORRECTIONS (23) AND POLICY REINSTATEMENTS WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), MAY NOT CHANGE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AFTER AN ENDORSEMENT HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY OR IF THERE ARE CLAIMS FOR THE POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL\_EXP\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU008010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI008030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL008040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE BETWEEN 1 AND 3 YEARS

LATER THAN POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR NEW BUSINESS

TRANSACTIONS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE BETWEEN 1 AND 3 YEARS, INCLUSIVE, LATER THAN POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

50 ORDER:

10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL008050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE 1 OR 3 YEARS LATER THAN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR RENEWALS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE 1 OR 3 YEARS LATER THAN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR RENEWALS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL008060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MAY NOT CHANGE A POLICY EXPIRATION DATE IF AN ENDORSEMENT

HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: IGNORE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICY CORRECTIONS (23) AND POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITH POLICY CHANGES (15), MAY NOT CHANGE A POLICY EXPIRATION DATE AFTER ENDORSEMENTS HAVE BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY WITH ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATES DIFFERENT FROM THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL008070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST MATCH THE DATE ON

FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: DO NOT UPDATE THE DATA ELEMENT

DESCRIPTION:

FOR ALL TRANSACTIONS EXCEPT NEW BUSINESS, RENEWALS, POLICY CORRECTIONS AND POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITH POLICY CHANGES, MUST MATCH THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POL\_NO POLICY\_NO

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK OR CONTAIN SPACES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST CONTAIN A VALUE AND MUST BE A FULL 10-CHARACTERS.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A) AND RENEWALS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2002, THE POLICY NUMBER CANNOT CONTAIN ANY SPACES.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: NEW BUSINESS (11) LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE SUBMITTED POLICY NUMBER FOR THIS NEW BUSINESS IS ALREADY

ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY NUMBER IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE POLICY NUMBER SUBMITTED WITH THIS TRANSACTION COULD NOT

BE FOUND ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY NUMBER IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE MUST BE ON FILE FOR ALL TRANSACTIONS EXCEPT NEW BUSINESS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

50 ORDER:

10/01/1984 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO REINSTATE A POLICY OR APPLY A CANCELLATION CORRECTION ON A POLICY THAT HAS NOT BEEN CANCELLED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY NUMBER IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE FOUND ON FILE MUST HAVE BEEN CANCELLED FOR REINSTATEMENTS AND CANCELLATION CORRECTIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1987 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: MAY NOT REINSTATE A POLICY WITH A POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITHOUT POLICY CHANGES (14), IF THERE HAS BEEN A REFUND.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MAY NOT REINSTATE A POLICY WITH A POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITHOUT POLICY CHANGES (14), IF THERE HAS BEEN A REFUND.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO CANCEL OR RENEW A POLICY THAT HAS ALREADY BEEN

CANCELLED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY IN COMBINATION WITH THE WYO PREFIX CODE FOUND ON FILE MAY NOT HAVE BEEN CANCELLED FOR RENEWALS AND CANCELLATIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 75

EFFECTIVE: 03/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004075 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO RENEW A GROUP FLOOD POLICY.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', POLICY CANNOT BE RENEWED.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION POLICY NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NEW

BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON NEW BUSINESS, IF THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A' AND THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3':

- A. IF POLICY TERM IS '3', POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE ON OR AFTER 5/15/94.
- B. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE ON OR AFTER 10/1/94
- ON RENEWALS, IF THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A' AND THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3':
- A. IF POLICY TERM IS '3', POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE ON OR AFTER 8/15/94.
- B. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MAY NOT BE ON OR AFTER 10/1/94

NOTE: A CANCELLATION OF THE NEW TERM WITH A POLICY TERMINATION DATE THE SAME AS THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE WILL CORRECT THIS ERROR.

IN THOSE CASES WHERE THE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INDICATOR WAS USED IN ERROR TO INSURE A CONDOMINIUM UNIT, A POLICY CORRECTION OR ENDORSEMENT TRANSACTION MAY BE USED TO CHANGE THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR FROM AN 'A' TO A 'U'. THE WYO COMPANY MUST USE THE DWELLING FROM TO INSURE RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 85

07/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/2009 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004085 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROVISIONALLY / TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES NOT ELIGIBLE FOR

RENEWAL.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95 AND RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' OR '8', POLICY CANNOT BE RENEWED.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'F' AND DEFAULT VALUES ARE REPORTED IN

IN THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION, LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE, POLICY CANNOT BE RENEWED

(LEASED FEDERAL PROPERTIES POLICY IS USING TENTATIVE RATES).

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 86

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: PL004086 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY WRITTEN/RENEWED IN ERROR FOR A REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET

GROUP PROPERTY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY CANNOT BE WRITTEN OR RENEWED WITH THE ORIGINAL WYO COMPANY IF THE WYO COMPANY HAS BEEN NOTIFIED 150 DAYS

BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 87

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004087 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TARGET GROUP ADDITIONAL DATA RECORD NOT RECEIVED NOR WAS A

CANCELLATION RECORD.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY IS NOT CANCELLED AND THE ADDITIONAL DATA RECORD IS NOT RECEIVED FROM THE WYO COMPANY 90 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION OF THE POLICY, THE POLICY IS IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 88

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: PR004088 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TARGET GROUP ADDITIONAL DATA RECORD IS INCOMPLETE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY IS IN ERROR IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING DATA FIELDS CONTAINS BLANKS OR ZEROS.

- WYO PREFIX CODE POLICY NUMBER MAILING ADDRESS INFORMATION
- AGENT INFORMATION

395

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1991 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANNOT APPLY A POLICY CORRECTION AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

CANNOT APPLY A POLICY CORRECTION (23) TRANSACTION AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1991 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO APPLY A CANCELLATION TRANSACTION AGAINST A

ARCHIVED POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

CANNOT APPLY A CANCELLATION (26) TRANSACTION AGAINST A

ARCHIVED POLICY.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR004110 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CANNOT SUBMIT A NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTION FOR THIS POLICY

AS DIRECTED BY FIA.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

CANNOT SUBMIT A NEW BUSINESS (11) TRANSACTION.

NOTE:

SPECIAL REJECT PER REQUEST OF CESSATION OF NEW FLOOD INSURANCE POLICIES BY THE WYO STANDARDS COMMITTEE AND FIA. THIS EDIT IS ADMINISTER TO SPECIFIC WYO COMPANIES AT THE DIRECTION OF FIA.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 120

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004120 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSPECTION PROCEDURE POLICY WRITTEN IN ERROR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER EQUAL TO '125129' (MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA) OR '120424' (VILLAGE OF ISLAMORADA LOCATED IN MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA) OR '120681' (CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA):

IF THE POLICY IS IDENTIFIED AS A POSSIBLE COMMUNITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION FOR WHICH THE NFIP B&SA HAS NOT RECEIVED NOTIFICATION OF THE INSPECTION REPORT OR 'GOOD FAITH' LETTER, THE POLICY WILL BE IN ERROR.

THE POLICY MUST BE CANCELLED ON THE POLICY TERM'S EFFECTIVE DATE USING CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON '06'.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 130

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2002 REVISED: 10/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004130 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ACTIVE POLICY WRITTEN/RENEWED INELIGIBLE FOR A 1316

PROPERTY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY CANNOT BE WRITTEN OR RENEWED IF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS MATCHES THE 1316 PROPERTY ADDRESS AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER THE 1316 DECLARATION DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 140

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2005 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004140 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM INSPECTION PROGRAM POLICY INELIGIBLE FOR

NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

THE CONDOMINIUM INSPECTION PROGRAM POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL BECAUSE:

- 1. A DISCREPANCY WAS NOT SUCCESSFULLY APPEALED OR CORRECTED PRIOR TO THE RENEWAL DATE, AND AS INDICATED BY THE REQUIRED RESPONSE DATE OR -
- 2. THE BSA UNDERWRITING UNIT WAS NOT NOTIFIED OF THE WYO COMPANY'S INTENDED ACTION, ON OR BEFORE THE REQUIRED RESPONSE DATE OR -
- 3. A POLICY FOR AN INSPECTED PROPERTY WAS WRITTEN WITH ANOTHER WYO COMPANY AND THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS WERE MET:
  - THE INSPECTION HAD ALREADY BEEN CONDUCTED
  - A DISCREPANCY EXISTED
  - THE POLICY CONTINUED TO BE INCORRECTLY RATED.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 150

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2005 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004150 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY DOES NOT HAVE A CURRENT MAILING ADDRESS ON FILE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE POLICY WAS IN ERROR DUE TO ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

1. A NEW BUSINESS (11A) TRANSACTION WAS SUBMITTED WITHOUT AN ASSOCIATED MAILING ADDRESS (12A) TRANSACTION

- OR -

2. A RENEWAL (17A) OR POLICY REINSTATEMENT (14A OR 15A) WAS SUBMITTED BUT A MAILING ADDRESS (12A) TRANSACTION FOR THE IDENTIFIED POLICY WAS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN THE LAST SIX (6) MONTHS.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 160

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/2011 REVISED: CANCELLED: 01/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004160 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREFERRED RISK POLICY DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR

THE TWO-YEAR PRP ELIGIBILITY EXTENSION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2011, THE POLICY MUST MEET THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS FOR THE EXTENDED ELIGIBILITY.

- BUILDINGS THAT WERE NEWLY DESIGNATED WITHIN AN SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA DUE TO A MAP REVISION ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2008 AND BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2011 ARE ELIGIBLE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY FOR TWO (2) POLICY YEARS. BUILDINGS AFFECTED BY THESE PREVIOUS MAP REVISIONS WILL BE ELIGIBLE FOR THE PRP FOR THE TWO (2) POLICY YEARS EFFECTIVE BETWEEN JANUARY 1, 2011 AND DECEMBER 31, 2012.
- BUILDINGS THAT ARE NEWLY DESIGNATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA DUE TO MAP REVISION ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1, 2011 WILL BE ELIGIBLE FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY FOR TWO (2) POLICY YEARS FROM THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE MAP REVISION.
- BUILDINGS MUST ALSO MEET THE PRP LOSS HISTORY REQUIREMENTS. IF THERE ARE TWO CLAIMS OR DISASTER RELIEF PAYMENTS FOR FLOOD LOSS OF \$1000 OR MORE, OR THREE LOSS PAYMENTS OF ANY AMOUNT, THE STRUCTURE IS INELIGIBLE FOR THE PRP.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 170

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004170 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO RENEW A POLICY NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RENEWAL.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A) WITH POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' (PROVISIONAL) OR '8' (TENTATIVE) AND THE PRIOR POLICY TERM WAS REPORTED WITH RISK RATING METHOD '1' (MANUAL), POLICY CAN BE RENEWED.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' (PROVISIONAL) OR '8' (TENTATIVE) AND THE PRIOR POLICY TERM WAS REPORTED WITH RISK RATING METHOD '6' OR '8', POLICY CANNOT BE RENEWED.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '3' (ALTERNATIVE), POLICY CANNOT BE RENEWED.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 180

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004180 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY WITH SUBSIDIZED RATES NO LONGER ELIGIBLE FOR SUBSIDIZED RATES DUE TO

LAPSE IN COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE FOLLOWING ARE ALL TRUE, POLICY IS RECEIVING PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED RATES SUBJECT TO THE BW-12 SECTION 205 PROVISIONS:

POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N'

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS +999 (DEFAULT)

FLOOD RISK ZONE IS A' UNNUMBERED, AE, A01-A30, AH, AO, AHB, AOB, AR, AR Dual,  $^{\text{VV}}$  UNNUMBERED, VE, V01-V30, OR D

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 190

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004190 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY CANNOT BE RATED WITH PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED RATES DUE TO PROPERTY

PURCHASE DATE.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE FOLLOWING ARE ALL TRUE, POLICY CANNOT RECEIVE PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED RATES SUBJECT TO THE BW-12 SECTION 205 PROVISIONS:

POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N'

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS +999 (DEFAULT)

FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'A' UNNUMBERED, AE, A01-A30, AH, AO, AHB, AOB, AR, AR Dual,

'V' UNNUMBERED, VE, V01-V30 OR D

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS AFTER 07/06/2012

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 200

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/2014 REVISED: 01/01/2015 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL004200 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: DUPLICATE POLICY COVERAGE IS NOT ALLOWED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2015:

DUPLICATE BUILDING COVERAGE WRITTEN UNDER ONE OR MORE POLICIES INSURED BY ONE OR MORE COMPANY BASED ON PROPERTY ADDRESS. PROPERTY ADDRESS MUST BE UNIQUE.

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: W\_POL\_TERM

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU042010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERM INDICATOR MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI042020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERM INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 25

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL042025 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREFERRED RISK POLICIES MUST HAVE 1 YEAR TERMS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', OR 'Q', POLICY TERM MUST BE 1.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 26

EFFECTIVE: 03/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL042026 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: GROUP FLOOD POLICIES MUST HAVE 3 YEAR TERMS.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', POLICY TERM MUST BE 3.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 27

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL042027 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES MUST HAVE 1 YEAR TERM.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', POLICY TERM MUST BE 1.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL042030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERM INDICATOR DOES NOT MATCH POLICY DATES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE THE SAME AS THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM POLICY TERM AS CALCULATED FROM THE POLICY EFFECTIVE AND EXPIRATION DATES.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERM INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1999 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL042040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERM INDICATOR IS NO LONGER VALID.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

## DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR GREATER THAN 05/01/1999, POLICY TERM INDICATOR EQUALS '3' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT 'G', THE OPTIONAL THREE-YEAR TERM IS NO LONGER AVAILABLE.

# NOTE:

THIS POLICY ERROR WILL NOT PROHIBIT THE POLICY FROM BEING RATED.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERMINATION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CANC\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU059010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERMINATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI059020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERMINATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERMINATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR059035 ERROR TYPE:

ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERMINATION DATE SUBMITTED IS NOT WITHIN THE POLICY

TERM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

POLICY TERMINATION DATE CANNOT BE GREATER THAN THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE LATEST TERM ON FILE.

NOTE: ALLOWING PRIOR TERM CANCELLATIONS ACCOMODATES COMPANIES THAT REPORT A RENEWAL RECORD WHEN THEY SEND A RENEWAL BILL.

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERMINATION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 02/01/1985 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR059040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO CANCEL A POLICY ON A DATE PRIOR TO CLAIMS (OPEN

OR CLOSED WITH PAYMENTS) DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY HAS CLAIMS THAT ARE OPEN OR CLOSED WITH PAYMENT, THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE LATER THAN THE DATE OF LOSS.

411

DATA ELEMENT: POLICY TERMINATION DATE

# EDIT CRITERIA

| ORDER: 50

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2012 REVISED: CANCELLED:

| EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

| ERROR CODE: PL059050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: POLICY TERMINATION DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE POLICY

EFFECTIVE DATE BASED ON REPORTED CANCELLATION REASON

CODE.

| FAIL EDIT

| UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## | DESCRIPTION:

- IF CANCELLATION REASON CODE IS 03, 05, 08, 16, 17, 21, 23, 50, 60 OR 70, THEN THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THE CURRENT POLICY TERM.
- IF CANCELLATION REASON CODE IS 10,
  THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THE CURRENT POLICY TERM

- OR -

THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE (DATE OF LOSS PLUS 1 DAY).

- IF CANCELLATION REASON CODE IS 01, 02, 09, 20, 24, OR 52,
  THEN THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THE PRIOR POLICY TERM (A MAXIMUM OF 2 POLICY
  TERMS WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PREMIUM REFUND).
- IF CANCELLATION REASON CODE IS 04, 06, 22, OR 45,
  THEN THE POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR **ONE PRIOR POLICY TERM** (ADDITIONAL YEARS MAY BE
  REFUNDED BY THE NFIP BUREAU THROUGH THE PRIOR TERM REFUND PROCESS).

NOTE: PLEASE REFER TO THE TRRP PLAN, PART 4 - DATA ELEMENT 'CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON' REGARDING SPECIFICS ON FULL/PRO-RATA PREMIUM REFUND CALCULATIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POST\_FIRM
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI035010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI035020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9' OR 'G' THEN MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL035030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY

PROGRAM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR = 'E' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9', THEN MUST BE 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/1991 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL035040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR REGULAR

PROGRAM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR = 'R' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT EQUAL TO '9':

- A. IF COMMUNITY FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE IS GREATER THAN DECEMBER 31, 1974:
  - IF ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS LESS THAN THE COMMUNITY FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE 'N'.
  - 2. IF ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO COMMUNITY FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.
- B. IF COMMUNITY FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO DECEMBER 31, 1974:
  - 1. IF ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO DECEMBER 31, 1974, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE 'N'.
  - 2. IF ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS GREATER THAN DECEMBER 31, 1974, POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL035050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR

PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICY

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', THEN POST-FIRM INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 12/31/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL035060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR INVALID PER COMMUNITY

FLOODPLAIN OFFICIAL.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11) AND RENEWALS (17) WITH THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER EQUAL TO '125129' (MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA) OR '120424' (VILLAGE OF ISLAMORADA LOCATED IN MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA) OR '120681' (CITY OF MARATHON, FLORIDA):

IF THE POLICY IS REPORTED BY THE WYO COMPANIES OR THE NFIP SERVICING AGENT AS PRE-FIRM, BUT THE POLICY IS IDENTIFIED BY THE COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN OFFICIALS AS A POST-FIRM STRUCTURE, THE POLICY WILL BE IN ERROR.

DATA ELEMENT: PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR

FIELD NAME: PREM\_PAY\_IND

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU143010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95, MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

DATA ELEMENT: PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI143020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 7/01/95, AND THE INDICATOR HAS BEEN REPORTED, MUST BE A 'C', OR BLANK.

NOTE: IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS 1/1/94 THRU 3/1/94,
---- THE 'N' NEW OR 'R' ROLLOVER INDICATOR MAY BE
REPORTED IN THE PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PREM-RECP-DT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMERIC, DATE FORMAT: YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI306010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL306020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE CAN BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS OR ZEROS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALID DATE.

IF THE POLICY IS A NON-MONEY ENDORSEMENT (REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE), PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE WILL BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS OR ZEROS.

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PRINCIPAL

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI046010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF PROVIDED, MUST BE ALPHABETIC

(IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000).

| DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI046020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN (IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000)

\_\_\_

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046030 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE BUILDING MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE WHEN POLICY

IS FOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000 AND

THE BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION IS 'Y',

THIS MUST BE 'N'.

\_\_\_

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046040 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

OCCUPANCY TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000 AND

THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4', MUST BE 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046050 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/2000 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A', MUST BE 'N'.

\_\_\_

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 60

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI046060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

---

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI046070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000: MUST

BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

\_\_\_

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE BUILDING MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE WHEN POLICY

IS FOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000:

IF BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION IS 'Y', THIS MUST BE 'N'.

----

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

OCCUPANCY TYPE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000:

IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4', MUST BE 'N'.

\_\_\_

DATA ELEMENT: PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

| EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL046100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

| ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

UPDATE DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000: IF

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A', MUST BE 'N'.

429

DATA ELEMENT: PRIOR POLICY NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CMI-PRIORPOL
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL222010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013 CAN REPORT BLANKS.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'N', 'R' OR 'Z' CAN BE REPORTED WITH ANY VALID POLICY NUMBER OR BLANKS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013

AND NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'T', THE PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

NOTE:

DATA ELEMENT 'CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER' HAS BEEN RENAMED TO 'PRIOR POLICY NUMBER'. IF A PRIOR POLICY NUMBER WAS REPORTED BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2013 IN DATA ELEMENT 'CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER', THERE IS NO NEED TO REPORT IT AGAIN.

DATA ELEMENT: PRIOR POLICY NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2009 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL222020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS '3',

PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

NOTE:

DATA ELEMENT 'CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER' HAS BEEN RENAMED TO 'PRIOR POLICY NUMBER'. IF A PRIOR POLICY NUMBER WAS REPORTED BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2013 IN DATA ELEMENT 'CURRENT MAP INFO - PRIOR POLICY NUMBER', THERE IS NO NEED TO REPORT IT AGAIN.

DATA ELEMENT: PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: COMM-PROB-W
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED THREE (3) DIGIT NUMBER IN WHOLE DOLLARS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU183010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL183020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT

EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT SELECTED FOR THE SPECIFIC COMMUNITY DOES NOT EQUAL THE PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT USED BY NFIP, THE POLICY CANNOT BE RATED PROPERLY.

NOTE: IF THIS ERROR OCCURS, THE POLICY WILL NOT RECEIVE PREMIUM ERROR PL040040 OR PL040050.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY CITY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: CITY

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THIRTY (30) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI012010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PROP-PURCHASE-DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMERIC, DATE FORMAT: YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI307010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL307020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE:PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP) ARE NOT REQUIRED TO REPORT THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE - BLANKS OR ZEROS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' CAN REPORT BLANKS OR ZEROS, REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE CAN BE REPORTED WITH BLANKS OR ZEROS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR IS 'Y',

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALID DATE - CANNOT BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR IS 'N',

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE CAN BE REPORTED WITH ZEROS OR BLANKS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS 'P',

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE MUST BE REPORTED WITH A VALID DATE - CANNOT BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: PROP-PURCH-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL308010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP), BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z', BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED WITH 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL308020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS REPORTED (OTHER THAN ZEROS OR BLANKS),

THEN THE PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY STATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: STATE

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI013010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY STATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL013030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STATE DOES NOT MATCH THE STATE FOR THE COMMUNITY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE THE SAME AS THE STATE ALPHA CODE ON THE COMMUNITY MASTER FILE FOR THE COMMUNITY.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VAL\_APP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU090010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VAL\_MAIN

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU089010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY ZIP

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ZIP1 ZIP2

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU014010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ZIP MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST FIVE DIGITS MUST A NUMBER AND LAST FOUR DIGITS MUST BE BLANK OR A NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY ZIP

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1986 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: P1014030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ZIP MUST NOT BE ZEROES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FIRST FIVE DIGITS MUST NOT BE ZEROES.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY ZIP

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL014040 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

- OR -

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ZIP INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE EQUALS THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY ZIP CODE DOES NOT BELONG TO THE STREET ADDRESS, CITY AND STATE COMBINATION PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDIZATION.

DATA ELEMENT: PROPERTY ZIP

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL014050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ZIP INVALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE EQUALS THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998

- OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY ZIP CODE DOES NOT BELONG TO THE STREET ADDRESS, CITY AND STATE COMBINATION PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDIZATION.

DATA ELEMENT: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: PROGRAM TYPE

FIELD NAME: PROGRAM

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI020010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI020020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1987 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL020030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR DOES NOT MATCH THE COMMUNITY

STATUS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

- 1. IF THE POLICY/ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE COMMUNITY EMERGENCY ELIGIBILITY DATE AND IF THERE IS A COMMUNITY FIRM DATE, IS ALSO BEFORE THE COMMUNITY FIRM DATE THEN THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE 'E'.
- 2. ON RENEWALS, IF THERE IS A COMMUNITY FIRM DATE, AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE FIRM DATE AND LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO THE FIRM DATE PLUS 120 DAYS, DO NOT CHECK REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR.
- 3. IF THERE IS A COMMUNITY FIRM DATE AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE COMMUNITY FIRM DATE THEN THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE 'R' FOR THAT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND ALL SUBSEQUENT POLICY AND ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATES.

NOTE: PART 2 RELAXES THE EDITING OF THIS DATA ELEMENT WHERE A COMMUNITY CONVERSION OCCURS AFTER A RENEWAL BILL HAS ALREADY BEEN SENT.

DATA ELEMENT: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL020040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PREFERRED RISK AND CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES MUST BE IN

THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P', OR 'Q', THEN REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE 'R'.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'L', OR 'H', THEN REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE 'R'.

DATA ELEMENT: REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL020050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROVISIONALLY / TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES MUST BE IN THE

REGULAR PROGRAM.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '6' OR '8', THEN REGULAR/ EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE 'R'.

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE

BASIC INFORMATION \_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: FEDERAL SERVICE FEE

FIELD NAME: N/A

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGITS WITH AN IMPLIED DECIMAL OF TWO POSITIONS

EDIT CRITERIA

10 ORDER:

06/01/1991 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU142010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

REINSTATEMENT FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE

EDIT CRITERIA

30 ORDER:

06/01/1991 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR142030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE DOES NOT MATCH THE POLICY SERVICE FEE - REFUNDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

REINSTATMENT FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST MATCH THE FEDERAL

POLICY FEE - REFUNDED ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: T PREMIUM E PREMIUM

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: NUMBER IN THE FORMAT OF 9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1987 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR136010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1987 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR136020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ADDITIONAL CALCULATED PREMIUM ( THE REMAINDER OF

REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM MINUS TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND ) MUST BE

IN WHOLE DOLLARS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

### DESCRIPTION:

THE REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM IS COMPRISED OF TWO POSSIBLE AMOUNTS: THE AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND THAT MUST BE REVERSED DUE TO THE REINSTATEMENT AND THE AMOUNT OF ADDITIONAL CALCULATED PREMIUM THAT IS NECESSITATED BY SOME CHANGE IN COVERAGE. THIS LATTER AMOUNT IS DEDUCED BY THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM BY SUBTRACTING THE TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND CONTAINED IN THE POLICY RECORD FROM THE REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT SUBMITTED ON THE TRANSACTION.

THE PORTION OF THE REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM THAT IS TO BE APPLIED TO THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MUST BE IN WHOLE DOLLARS SINCE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS STORED ONLY IN WHOLE DOLLARS.

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RESERVE-FUND-ASMNT

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(8) V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU318010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL318020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT DOES NOT MATCH THE

RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

REINSTATMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST MATCH THE RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED ON FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: REJECT CONTROL NUMBER

FIELD NAME:

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIX (6) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1989 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR138010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1989 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR138020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH IS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1989, THEN THE REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER MUST BE 999999.

IF THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1989, THE REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER CANNOT BE 999999.

IF THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1989, THEN THE COMBINATION OF WYO PREFIX CODE, ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH, AND REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER MUST BE FOUND ON THE REJECTED TRANSACTION MASTER FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RENEWAL-BILL UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU185010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI185020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS

MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

DATA ELEMENT: RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RENTAL-PROP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL309010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP),
BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'

DATA ELEMENT: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RL-ID-NUMBER
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: UNSIGNED SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 9999999

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU184010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

NOTE:

THIS APPLIES ONLY TO THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY AND THE NFIP DIRECT PROGRAM.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL184020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y',
THE REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

NOTE:

THIS APPLIES ONLY TO THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY AND THE NFIP DIRECT PROGRAM.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL184030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER DOES NOT MATCH AGAINST

THE REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP DIRECTORY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST HAVE A MATCH IN THE REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP DIRECTORY.

NOTE:

THIS APPLIES ONLY TO THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY AND THE NFIP DIRECT PROGRAM.

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):
IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND
THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000
(EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS
FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A): IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), ZEROS ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RL-TARG-GRP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHA CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI176010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TARGET GROUP POLICY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N' OR BLANK.

(THIS APPLIES ONLY TO THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY AND THE NFIP DIRECT PROGRAM).

NOTE:

FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS (11A):

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE ORIGINAL RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF NEW BUSINESS), SPACES ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

FOR RENEWAL TRANSACTIONS (17A):

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND THE LAST RUN DATE IS PRIOR TO CYCLE DATE 05/31/2000 (EARLY PAYMENT OF RENEWAL), SPACES ARE ALLOWED FOR THIS FIELD.

DATA ELEMENT: REPLACEMENT COST

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: REPLACEMENT
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2002 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU047010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: REPLACEMENT COST MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: REPLACEMENT COST

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2002 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE:

ERROR CODE: PU047020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPLACEMENT COST MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N' OR 'Z', THE REPLACEMENT COST MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2002
- 2. TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO

OTHERWISE, THE REPLACEMENT COST CAN BE ZERO OR GREATER.

NOTE:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO, THE REPLACEMENT COST CAN BE ZERO.

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'E', 'R' OR 'T', THE REPLACEMENT COST CAN BE ZERO.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GROUP FLOOD), THE REPLACEMENT COST CAN BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RCOST\_IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1987 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU082010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID

CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON A CLOSED LOSS, IF THERE ARE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS, MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1987 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI082020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON A CLOSED LOSS, IF THERE ARE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL082030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR INCORRECT. NOT ELIGIBLE FOR REPLACEMENT

COST COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE DESCRIPTION:

ON A CLOSED LOSS, IF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS ARE GREATER THAN ZERO, THEN THE REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR MUST BE 'A' IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS PRESENT:

1. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT '1' -OR-

- 2. TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS ZERO -OR-
- 3. CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'A', 'M', 'H' OR 'L' -OR-
- 4. PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR IS 'N' -OR-
- 5. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3' AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L'

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RES\_BLDG

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 9(7) V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU068010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESERVE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL068030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR BUILDING CLAIM ON A POLICY

WITHOUT BUILDING COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO, THIS MUST

BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL068040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED CLAIMS, CURRENT RESERVE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - CONTENTS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RES\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 9(7) V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU069010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESERVE - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL069030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR CONTENTS CLAIM ON A POLICY

WITHOUT CONTENTS COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS ZERO,

MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL069040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE - CONTENTS MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED CLAIMS, CURRENT RESERVE - CONTENTS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - ICC

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RES\_ICC

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NUMBER IN THE FORMAT 9(5)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU155010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: RESERVE - ICC MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL155030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR ICC CLAIM ON A POLICY

WITHOUT ICC COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO OR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E' (EMERGENCY) OR THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' (CONO UNIT POLICY) OR THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' (GROUP FLOOD), THEN THIS MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL155040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CASE RESERVE - ICC MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED CLAIMS, CURRENT RESERVE - ICC MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE - ICC

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL155050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND CASE RESERVE -

ICC AMOUNT REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS 'N' OR BLANK, THEN CURRENT RESERVE - ICC MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RESERVE-FUND-ASMNT

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(8)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL310010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE A VALID AMOUNT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT CAN BE REPORTED WITH ZEROS.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK) OR 'G' (GFIP), RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE ZERO.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE ZERO OR GREATER (CANNOT BE BLANK).

DATA ELEMENT: RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED

BASIC INFORMATION -----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RESERVE-FUND-ASMNT

UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(8)V99 FORMAT:

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU317010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

BASIC INFORMATION \_\_\_\_\_

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: RATE\_METHOD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER - ALPHANUMERIC

EDIT CRITERIA

20 ORDER:

10/01/1984 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI041020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THIS POLICY CANNOT BE RATED WITH ALTERNATIVE RATING.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '3', ALL THE FOLLOWING MUST BE TRIE:

- A. REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR = 'R'.
- B. POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR = 'N'.
- C. FLOOD RISK ZONE IS BLANK OR 'A ' .
- D. VALID ZONES FOR THE COMMUNITY DO NOT INCLUDE 'V ', 'VE ', OR 'V01' 'V30'.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: THE RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THE DEDUCTIBLE

COMBINATION SELECTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/94 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/97:

- 1. THE POLICY IS NOT FOR A V-ZONES 1981 POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION (POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V','VE','V01' 'V30', AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR LATER THAN OCTOBER 1, 1981), AND BOTH BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGES ARE GREATER THAN ZERO, AND THE DEDUCTIBLES ARE NOT IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING COMBINATIONS, RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S'.
  - A. IF (OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1' OR '2') OR (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' OR 'L' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3') THEN:

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
0 9 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	0 9 0 1 9 0 1 2 9 0 1 2 3 9 0 1 2 3 4 9 0 1 2 3 4 9 0

#### DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

B. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' OR '4' THEN:

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
0	0
9	9
1	1
2	2
3	3
4	4
5	5

2. IF THE POLICY IS FOR A V-ZONES 1981 POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION ( POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', OR'V01' - 'V30', AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR LATER THAN OCTOBER 1, 1981), AND BOTH BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGES ARE GREATER THAN ZERO, AND THE DEDUCTIBLES ARE NOT IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING COMBINATIONS, THE RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S'.

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
0	0
9	9
3	3

- 3. THE POLICY IS FOR A V-ZONES 1981 POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION ( POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE', 'V01' 'V30', AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS ON OR LATER THAN OCTOBER 1, 1981), AND ONLY BUILDING OR ONLY CONTENTS COVERAGE IS GREATER THAN ZERO AND THE RESPECTIVE DEDUCTIBLE IS NOT '0','3' OR '9', THE RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S'.
- IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/1/97:
- 1. IF BOTH BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGES ARE GREATER THAN ZERO, AND THE DEDUCTIBLES ARE NOT IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING COMBINATIONS, RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S'.
  - A. IF (OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1' OR '2') OR (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' OR 'L' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3') THEN:

0 0 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
	9 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4	

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

## B. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' OR '4' THEN:

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
0	0
1 2	1 2
3	3
4 5	5
A	A
В	В
C	C
D	D
E	E
F	F
G	G

#### NOTE:

FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 05/01/03:

DEDUCTIBLE CODES 'A', 'B', 'C', 'D' AND 'E' ARE ALLOWED FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL POLICIES ONLY (OCCUPANCY = 4).

DEDUCTIBLES CODES 'A' AND 'D' ARE ALLOWED FOR HIGH-RISE AND LOW-RISE CONDOMINIUM POLICIES ONLY (CONDO = H OR L).

OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES, EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER MAY 1,2003 AND PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004, WILL BE ALLOWED DEDUCTIBLE CODES A, B, C, D, AND E.

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2004, OTHER RESIDENTIAL POLICIES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO USE DEDUCTIBLE CODES A, B, C, D, AND E.

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2009, DEDUCTIBLE-BUILDING CODE '0' AND DEDUCTIBLE-CONTENTS CODE '0' WILL NO LONGER BE AVAILABLE.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2013, RISK RATING METHOD 'P' CANNOT BE REPORTED - ONLY RISK RATING METHODS '7' AND 'Q' WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

IF FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'D' AND ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/2009 AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE IS '3' OR '4', RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '1'.

IF FLOOD-PROOFED INDICATOR = 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V', 'VE' OR 'V01'-'V30', RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'S', THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2008.

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'T', RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '7' FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2005 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/2008.

#### NOTE:

EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' IS NO LONGER VALID.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2' OR 'S' IF THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE:

- A. POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR = 'Y'
  - FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'D' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE NOT EQUAL TO '0' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/1/2009.
  - 2. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'AO ', 'AH ', 'AOB' OR 'AHB' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE NOT EQUAL TO '0'.
  - 3. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A01' 'A30', OR 'AE
     ', ELEVATION DIFFERENCE OF '-1' OR
     LESS, AND BUILDING TYPE = '5'.
  - 4. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A01' 'A30', OR 'AE
    ', ELEVATION DIFFERENCE OF '-2' OR
    LESS, AND BUILDING TYPE NOT EQUAL '5'.
  - 5. OCCUPANCY TYPE = '1', BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE NOT EQUAL TO '0', ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR = 'N', FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A ', AND RISK RATING METHOD NOT EQUAL '6'.
  - 6. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A'

    OCCUPANCY TYPE NOT EQUAL TO '1',

    BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE NOT EQUAL TO
    '0', ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS EQUAL TO 'N',

    (TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS

    GREATER THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS

    NOT EQUAL TO '5'), AND RISK RATING METHOD NOT

    EQUAL '6'.
  - 7. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A'
    POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86
    AND BEFORE 10/1/92, OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1',
    ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4',
    AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR
    EQUAL TO '+1'.

#### DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

- 8. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A ', POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/92, OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4', AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '0'.
- 9. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A '
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86,
  OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1',
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '3', AND ELEVATION
  DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '-2'.
- 10. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A '
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86 AND
  BEFORE 10/01/92, OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT '1', ELEVATION
  CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4',
  ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '+1',
  AND (TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER
  THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5').
- 11. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A ',
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/92,
  OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT '1',
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4', ELEVATION
  DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '0', AND (TOTAL
  AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER
  THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5').
- 12. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'A ',
  POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86,
  OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT '1',
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '3', ELEVATION
  DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '-2', AND (TOTAL
  AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER
  THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5').
- 13. OCCUPANCY TYPE NOT EQUAL '1',
  FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'AE' OR 'A01 'A30',
  ELEVATION DIFFERENCE OF '-2' OR LESS,
  AND (TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER
  THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5').
- 14. IF POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y',
  FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'AE', OR 'A01' 'A30',
  BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE = '1', '2' OR '3'
  ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO -1 AND
  ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y'.
- 15. IF POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'VE' OR 'V01' 'V30' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE = '1', '2' OR '3' OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '30', '34', '40', '50', '54' OR '60' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO -1 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y'.
- 16. IF POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'VE' OR 'V01' 'V30' AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE = '1' OR '2' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '10', '15', '20', OR '24' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO -4 AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

17. IF POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y',
FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED V, VE OR V01 - V30,
BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '0',
OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '40' OR '91',
ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO -1
AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR EQUALS 'Y', THE RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '2', '4', '8' OR 'S' WHEN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS TRUE:

- 1. ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/81 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'VE ', 'V01' 'V30':
  - A. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '-2' AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5').
  - B. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO '-2', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS EQUAL TO ZERO AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1'.
  - C. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO
     '-1', AND (NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE
     IS '5' OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS '6').
- 2. ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS PRIOR TO 10/01/81 AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V ' AND ( TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO OR LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT '5'):
  - A. BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1' AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS '30' OR '34'.
- 3. ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE ON OR AFTER 10/01/81:
   A. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'V01' 'V30', 'V', 'VE'
   AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR EQUAL TO 'N'.
  - B. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'V01' 'V30', 'V', 'VE'
    AND OBSTRUCTION TYPE EQUAL TO '50', '54' OR
    '91'.
  - C. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'V01' 'V30', 'V', 'VE'
    AND ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR EQUAL TO 'Y'
    AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE EQUAL
    TO '1'.
  - D. FLOOD RISK ZONE = 'V01' 'V30', 'VE' AND AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS '-4' OR LESS.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2012 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041080 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'F', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'A01' THRU 'A30', 'AE', 'V01' THRU 'V30', 'VE', 'AO', 'AH', 'A' OR 'V'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '4', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'V', 'VE', OR 'V01' - 'V30' ZONE.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '6', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'A01' THRU 'A30', 'AE', 'A', 'AO' OR 'AH'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '8', THE FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE 'A01' THRU 'A30', 'AE', 'V01' THRU 'V30', 'VE', 'V', 'A', 'AO' OR 'AH'.

IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y', FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'V' (UNNUMBERED V), RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE '1', '2' OR 'S'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'A', ALL OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE TRUE:

- 1. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE OR ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/97
- 2. FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'VE' OR 'V01' THRU 'V30'
- LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION AND BASE FLOOD ELEVATION ARE REPORTED (OTHER THAN DEFAULT OF +9999)
- 4. OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE '10' OR '20' OR '40'
- 5. INITIAL FIRM DATE (POST FIRM DETERMINATION DATE) MUST BE ON OR AFTER 10/1/1981 OR THE FIRM PANEL/REVISION EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/1981.

#### NOTE:

THE FIRM PANEL/REVISION EFFECTIVE DATE IS THE MAP PANEL EFFECTIVE DATE. THE MAP PANEL EFFECTIVE DATE IS OBTAINED BY MATCHING THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX AND MAP PANEL NUMBER REPORTED ON THE POLICY TRANSACTION AGAINST THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX AND MAP PANEL NUMBER FOUND ON THE COMMUNITY FILE FOR THE STATED COMMUNITY NUMBER.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041090 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY MAY NOT BE TENTATIVELY OR

PROVISIONALLY RATED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 2013 AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L',

RISK RATING METHOD MUST NOT BE '6' OR '8'.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER OCTOBER 1, 2013 AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L',

RISK RATING METHOD MUST NOT BE '6'.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: PREFERRED RISK EDIT PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INELIGIBLE NEW BUSINESS FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY

BASED ON LOSS HISTORY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

#### FOR NEW BUSINESS:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/97 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/98 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS AND THE INSURED NAME ARE FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/98 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1997 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: PREFERRED RISK EDIT PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041110 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INELIGIBLE RENEWAL FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY

BASED ON LOSS HISTORY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

NOTIFICATION TO THE WYO COMPANY HAS BEEN GIVEN THAT THIS POLICY IS INELIGIBLE TO BE RENEWED AS A PRP. BASED ON DATA AT THE TIME OF NOTIFICATION:

## FOR RENEWALS -

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 02/01/98 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/98 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS AND THE INSURED NAME ARE FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/98 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011 AND THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS FOUND ON THE NFIP REPETITIVE LOSS FILE, THEN THE POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 120

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELLED: 10/01/2013

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL041120 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS INVALID FOR THE SRL POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'T', THE SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y'.

DATA ELEMENT: RISK RATING METHOD

### EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 130

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 10/01/2013 CANCELED: 10/01/2013

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM

ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR CODE: PL041130

ERROR MESSAGE: RISK RATING METHOD IS INVALID FOR THIS POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '17A' (RENEWAL) POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'D' OR 'UNNUMBERED V' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS MORE THAN 1 DAY AFTER THE

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PRIOR TERM (LAPSE IN COVERAGE),

THEN RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE 'B', 'W' OR '2'.

IF WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS '20A' (POLICY ENDORSEMENT) AND ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS 'P' PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/2012 AND POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'D' OR 'UNNUMBERED V',

THEN RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE 'B', 'W' OR '2'.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'B' OR 'W', ALL OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE TRUE:

- 1. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/2012
- POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N'
- 3. FLOOD RISK ZONE IS UNNUMBERED 'A', AE, A01-A30, AH, AO, AHB, AOB, VE, OR V01-V30
- 4. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS NOT THE DEFAULT VALUE (+999)
- 5. IF FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'D' OR 'UNNUMBERED V', ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DEFAULT VALUE (+999) IS ALLOWED

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'E', ALL OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE TRUE:

- 1. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 07/06/2012 2. POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR = 'N'

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER CITY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_CITY
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THIRTY (30) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU168010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER CITY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL168020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_LOAN
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIFTEEN (15) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL169010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER NAME

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_NAME
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THIRTY (30) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL170010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER STATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_ST

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TWO (2) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU171010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER STATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL171020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_ADDR
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIFTY (50) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL172010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SECLNDR\_ZIP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU173010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF REPORTED, MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL173020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED ON A 99A TRANSACTION WHEN OTHER SECOND LENDER FIELDS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SP\_EXP\_AMT
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR115015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI115020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT FOR A LOSS AND SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER, WYO PREFIX CODE, AND SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SP\_EXP\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR113010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR113020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR113035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE AFTER THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: FILE: CLAIMS

SP\_EXP\_TYP FIELD NAME:

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

10 ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 02/01/1992 CANCELLED:

EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: CU114010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ASSOCIATED AMOUNT IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO THEN IT MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 02/01/1992 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI114020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ASSOCIATED AMOUNT IS NOT EQUAL TO ZERO THEN MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SRL-PROP-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL311010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z', BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, THE SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL311020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SRL POLICY MUST BE WRITTEN WITH THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY

(SDF).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013:

IF SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE POLICY MUST BE WITHIN THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY OF

THE NFIP DIRECT SERVICING AGENT.

•

DATA ELEMENT: SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELED: EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR311030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY IS INVALID

FOR POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE,

SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR CANNOT BE 'Y' - MUST BE 'N' OR BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: STATE OWNED PROPERTY

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: STATE\_OWN

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI027010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: STATE OWNED PROPERTY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI027020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: STATE OWNED PROPERTY IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: STATE OWNED PROPERTY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL027030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE 'N' FOR A CONDOMINIUM MASTER

POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L', STATE OWNED INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE).

DATA ELEMENT: STATE OWNED PROPERTY

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL027040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A

PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', 'P' OR 'Q', MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT

VALUE).

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: ADDRESS1 ADDRESS2

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIFTY (50) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI011030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE BOTH BLANK.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

AT LEAST ONE OF THE DATA ELEMENTS MUST CONTAIN SOME VALUE.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 45

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/2000 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI011045 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS 2 MUST CONTAIN A VALUE.

UPDATE

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2000 AND NAME IS 'N', PROPERTY ADDRESS 2 MUST NOT BE BLANK.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011050 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, AND ZIPCODE CANNOT BE VALIDATED AGAINST UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) STANDARDS DUE TO INSUFFICIENT STREET ADDRESS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011060 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY ZIPCODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY ZIPCODE PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011070 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: HOUSE/BOX NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998  $- \quad \text{OR} \quad -$ 

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

THE HOUSE OR BOX NUMBER IS NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 80

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011080 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: APARTMENT NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

APARTMENT NUMBER IS MISSING, OR IS NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 90

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: 01/01/1998 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011090 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS NOT UNIQUE FOR PROPERTY CITY, STATE

AND ZIP COMBINATION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS IS NOT UNIQUE FOR THE PROPERTY CITY, STATE AND ZIP COMBINATION PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

- STREET ADDRESS MISSING DIRECTIONALS OR SUFFIX.
- STREET ADDRESS HAS INCORRECT DIRECTIONALS OR SUFFIX.
- STREET ADDRESS MISSING 'BEGINNING STREET NUMBER'.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 100

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1996 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011100 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS CANNOT CONTAIN P.O BOX NUMBER.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

P.O. BOXES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR TRRP PLAN REPORTING. MUST BE REPORTED AS DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION OR A STANDARD ADDRESS CONSISTING OF STREET NUMBERS AND STREET NAME.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 110

EFFECTIVE: 08/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011110 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH WITH CONDOMINIUM

INSPECTION PROGRAM ADDRESS DATA.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH WITH PROPERTY ADDRESS PROVIDED BY CONDOMINIUM INSPECTION PROGRAM INSPECTING AGENT.

515

- INCORRECT STREET NAME
- INCORRECT HOUSE NUMBER OR BEGIN STREET NUMBER
- INCORRECT STREET DIRECTIONALS OR SUFFIX
- INCORRECT CITY

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 120

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011120 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL
ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, AND ZIPCODE CANNOT BE VALIDATED AGAINST UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) STANDARDS DUE TO INSUFFICIENT STREET ADDRESS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 130

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011130 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY ZIPCODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY ZIPCODE PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 140

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011140 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: HOUSE/BOX NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

THE HOUSE OR BOX NUMBER IS NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 150

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011150 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: APARTMENT NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

APARTMENT NUMBER IS MISSING, OR IS NOT VALID FOR THE PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 160

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011160 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS NOT UNIQUE FOR PROPERTY CITY, STATE

AND ZIP COMBINATION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (NEW BUSINESS TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/1998 - OR -

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS NOT EQUAL TO THE CURRENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE (RENEWAL TERM) AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/1998, THEN

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS IS NOT UNIQUE FOR THE PROPERTY CITY, STATE AND ZIP COMBINATION PER UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICES (USPS) ADDRESS STANDARDS.

- STREET ADDRESS MISSING DIRECTIONALS OR SUFFIX.
- STREET ADDRESS HAS INCORRECT DIRECTIONALS OR SUFFIX.
- STREET ADDRESS MISSING 'BEGINNING STREET NUMBER'.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

170 ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1998 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL011170 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: POSSIBLE CBRA VIOLATION - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING MAY BE LOCATED IN A CBRA AREA.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION OF THE PROPERTY ADDRESS IS WITHIN A Q3 DIGITAL FIRM MAP'S CBRA AREA AND THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE EARLIEST CBRA EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THE FIRM MAP, THE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE MUST BE LESS THAN THE FEMA FIRM MAP'S CBRA EFFECTIVE DATE.

DATA ELEMENT: STREET ADDRESS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 180

10/01/2005 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR011180 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: MAILING ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

INFORMATION IS MISSING ON THE MAILING ADDRESS (12A) TRANSACTION FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING DATA ELEMENTS:

- 1. MAILING ADDRESS LINES 1 AND 2 2. MAILING CITY 3. MAILING STATE

DATA ELEMENT: SUBROGATION

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SUBRO\_AMT
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR110015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: SUBROGATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

ORDER:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: SUBROGATION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI110020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL SUBROGATION AMOUNT FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN

ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

SUM OF SUBROGATION AMOUNT FOR A DATE OF LOSS, POLICY NUMBER,

AND WYO PREFIX CODE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SUBRO\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR112015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF SUBROGATION AMOUNT IS ZERO, DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE NUMERIC.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 25

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR112025 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF SUBROGATION AMOUNT IS ZERO, DO NOT DO THIS EDIT. OTHERWISE, MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/1992 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART II PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CR112035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

IF SUBROGATION AMOUNT IS GREATER THAN ZERO, MUST BE LATER THAN THE DATE OF LOSS.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: SUBSID-RATED
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL319010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014, VALID CODES ARE 'N', 'E' OR 'P'.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 06/01/2014, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

\_\_\_\_\_

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/2014 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL319020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY PROGRAM POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014 AND THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS 'E',

THEN SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR MUST BE 'E'.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/2014 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL319030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED POLICY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014 AND POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'N' AND FLOOD RISK ZONE IS 'A', 'AE', 'A01-A30', 'AH', 'AO', 'VE', OR 'V01-V30' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999), AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '6' OR '8',

THEN SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR MUST BE 'P'.

DATA ELEMENT: SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: IMPROVE\_IND
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU106010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE ALPHABETIC

DATA ELEMENT: SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI106020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TAX IDENT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: NINE (9) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2006 CANCELLED: 05/01/2008

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI015010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS NOT NUMERIC AND/OR IS

INVALID

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

## DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS PRIOR TO 5/1/2006, THE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS OPTIONAL.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006 AND THE 'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED WITH 1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5, THE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED AND CANNOT BE ZEROS.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/2006 AND THE 'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED WITH ZERO, THE TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS OPTIONAL.

DATA ELEMENT: TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

| EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED: 05/01/2008

EDIT LEVEL: OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR015030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: ATTEMPT TO ASSIGN POLICY ISSUED ON BUILDING IN COURSE OF

CONSTRUCTION OR FOR CONTENTS ONLY.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

ENDORSEMENTS MAY NOT CHANGE A PRESENT TAX ID IF:

A. BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION ON FILE IS 'Y'.

OR

B. TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS GREATER THAN ZERO AND TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EQUAL TO ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TENANT-BLDCOV

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL313010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP), BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: TENANT INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TENANT-IND

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

REPLACEMENT

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL312010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TENANT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICIES WITH NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR 'R' OR 'Z' -OR-RISK RATING METHOD '9' (MPPP) OR 'G' (GFIP), BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE.

OTHERWISE

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, TENANT INDICATOR MUST BE 'Y' OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: T\_COV\_BLD ACTCOV\_BLD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU038010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: BOTH BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE ARE ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS ZERO, THIS MUST

BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH

THE OCCUPANCY TYPE AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO MAY 1, 2004:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER MAY 1, 2004:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT '7', 'P' OR 'Q' (PREFERRED RISK), TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 45

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 10/01/1994 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038045 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES MUST HAVE BUILDING COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

534

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR EQUAL 'E' (EMERGENCY):

- A. IF ((OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1') OR (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' OR '3')) AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 500.
- B. IF ((OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1') OR (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' OR '3')) AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NOT '02' (ALASKA) '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 350.
- C. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 500.
- D. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NOT '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 350.
- E. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE -BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 1500.
- F. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NOT '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII), OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE -BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 1000.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

- G. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NOT '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII) OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 1000.
- H. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE STATE ID OF THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS '02' (ALASKA), '66' (GUAM), '15' (HAWAII) OR '78' (U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS), THE TOTAL AMOUNT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 1500.

FOR THE REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR EQUAL 'R' (REGULAR):

- A. IF ((OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'L') OR (CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' OR '3')) THEN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 2500.
- B. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '2' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U', 'M', 'H', OR 'L', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 2500.
- C. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U', 'M', 'H', OR 'L' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO JUNE 1, 2014, THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 2500.
- D. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '3' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT EQUAL TO 'U', 'M', 'H', OR 'L' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER JUNE 1, 2014, THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 5000.
- E. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS 'N' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'U', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 5000.
- F. IF THE OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT 'U', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MAY NOT EXCEED 5000.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 55

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1989 REVISED: 03/01/1995 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS CONDOMINIUM

MASTER POLICY EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'M', 'H', OR 'L', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST NOT EXCEED (CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS TIMES 2500).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 70

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038070 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS PREFERRED RISK

POLICY IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7' THEN:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE 10/1/92 THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 200, 300 OR 500.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/92 AND BEFORE 10/1/95, THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 200, 300, 500, 750 OR 1000.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/95 AND BEFORE 05/01/04, THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000 OR 2500.

- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/04 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/08:
- 1. IF OCCUPANCY IS '1' OR '2', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000 OR 2500.
- 2. IF OCCUPANCY IS '3', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE ZERO.
- 3. IF OCCUPANCY IS '4', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE 0, 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 3500, 4000, OR 5000.
- 4. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO, EXCEPT FOR THE FOLLOWING:
  - A. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS '6' (TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE)
    AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 05/01/05,
    TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING CAN BE ZERO.
  - B. IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'U' AND OCCUPANCY IS '1', '2', '3' OR '4', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING CAN BE ZERO.
- 5. IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/05 AND PRIOR TO 05/01/08 AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'T' (TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDOMINIUM UNIT), TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING CAN BE ZERO OR GREATER. EFFECTIVE MAY 1, 2008, CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR 'T' WILL NO LONGER BE VALID.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/08:

- IF OCCUPANCY IS '1' OR '2', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000 OR 2500.
- 2. IF OCCUPANCY IS '4', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE 0, 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 3500, 4000, 4500, OR 5000.
- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/2008 AND PRIOR TO 06/01/2014:
- IF OCCUPANCY IS '3', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000 OR 2500.
- IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014:
- IF OCCUPANCY IS '3', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 4000, OR 5000.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011:

- IF OCCUPANCY IS '1' OR '2', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000, OR 2500.
- 2. IF OCCUPANCY IS '4', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING MUST BE 0, 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 3500, 4000, 4500, OR 5000.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011 AND PRIOR TO 06/01/2014:

1. IF OCCUPANCY IS '3', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000 OR 2500.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 06/01/2014:

 IF OCCUPANCY IS '3', TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE 0, 200, 300, 500, 750, 1000, 1250, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 4000, OR 5000.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 75

EFFECTIVE: 03/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL038075 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS GROUP FLOOD POLICY IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

DESCRIPTION:

GROUP FLOOD POLICIES IN EFFECT CAN BE ENDORSED UP TO THE AMOUNT OF BUILDING COVERAGE AVAILABLE DURING THE POLICY PERTOD.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

0, 129, 131, 134, 136, 139, 144, 148, 150, 158, 250, 256, 262, 272, 282, 288, 303, 299, 302, 314, 319, 324, OR 329.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS EQUAL TO ZERO (0), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO. (APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS COVERAGE ONLY - RENTERS)

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS GREATER THAN ZERO (0), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE EQUAL TO ZERO (0). (APPLICABLE TO BUILDING/CONTENTS COVERAGE - OWNERS)

NOTE: BELOW ARE THE INCREASED BUILDING COVERAGE AMOUNTS WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE EFFECTIVE DATES.

# IFG GFIP LIMITS:

BUILDING COVERAGE 129 - EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 10/1/96

BUILDING COVERAGE 131 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/96

BUILDING COVERAGE 134 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/97

BUILDING COVERAGE 136 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/98

BUILDING COVERAGE 139 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/99 BUILDING COVERAGE 144 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/00

BUILDING COVERAGE 148 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/01

BUILDING COVERAGE 150 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/02 BUILDING COVERAGE 158 - EFFECTIVE ON OR BEFORE 10/14/02

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING

# IHP GFIP LIMITS:

BUILDING COVERAGE 250 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/15/02
BUILDING COVERAGE 256 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/03
BUILDING COVERAGE 262 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/04
BUILDING COVERAGE 272 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/05
BUILDING COVERAGE 282 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/06
BUILDING COVERAGE 288 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/07
BUILDING COVERAGE 299 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/08
BUILDING COVERAGE 302 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/09
BUILDING COVERAGE 314 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/11
BUILDING COVERAGE 319 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/12
BUILDING COVERAGE 329 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/12
BUILDING COVERAGE 329 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/13
BUILDING COVERAGE 329 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/13

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: T\_COV\_CONT ACTCOV\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU039010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 03/01/1995 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL039040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR = 'E':

- A. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2' OR '3', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MAY NOT EXCEED 100.
- B. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MAY NOT EXCEED 1000.

FOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR EQUAL 'R':

- A. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '1', '2', OR '3', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MAY NOT EXCEED 1000.
- B. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS 'N', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MAY NOT EXCEED 5000.
- C. IF OCCUPANCY TYPE IS '4' AND THE SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS 'Y', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE -CONTENTS MAY NOT EXCEED 5000.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1992 REVISED: 01/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL039050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS FOR THIS PREFERRED RISK

POLICY IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

180, OR 250.

## DESCRIPTION:

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS '7', THEN:

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS BEFORE 10/1/92 THEN: IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS VALID THEN:

- 1. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 200, MUST BE 50. 2. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 300, MUST BE 80.
- 3. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 500, MUST BE 120.

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS INVALID THEN: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE 50, 80 OR 120.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/92 AND BEFORE 10/1/95 THEN:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS VALID THEN:

- 1. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 200, MUST BE 50.
- 2. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 300, MUST BE 80.
- 3. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 500, MUST BE 120.
- 4. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 750, MUST BE 180. 5. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE - BLDG IS 1000, MUST BE 250.

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS INVALID THEN: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE 50, 80, 120,

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/95 AND BEFORE 05/01/04 THEN:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS VALID THEN:

- 1. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 200, MUST BE 50.
- 2. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 300, MUST BE 80.
- 3. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 500, MUST BE 120.
- 4. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 750, MUST BE 180.
- 5. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 1000, MUST BE 250. 6. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 1250, MUST BE 300.
- 7. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 1500, MUST BE 380.
- 8. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 2000, MUST BE 500.
  9. TOTAL AMT. OF INSURANCE BLDG IS 2500, MUST BE 600.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS INVALID THEN: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE 50, 80, 120, 180, 250, 300, 380, 500, OR 600.

IF POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/04:

- 1. FOR RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS:
   IF OCCUPANCY IS 1, 2, OR 3, THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF
   INSURANCE CONTENTS MUST BE 80, 120, 200, 300, 400,
   500, 600, 800 OR 1000.
- 2. FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS:
   IF OCCUPANCY IS '4' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS
   PRIOR TO 05/01/08, CONTENTS MUST BE 500, 1000, 1500,
   2000, 2500, 3000, 3500, 4000, OR 5000.

IF OCCUPANCY IS '4' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/08, CONTENTS MUST BE 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 3500, 4000, 4500, OR 5000.

- 3. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MUST BE ZERO IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:
  - A. BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1' OR '2'
  - B. LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS '1' (BASEMENT ONLY)
  - C. ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N'
  - D. TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS ZERO
  - E. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS 1, 2, 3, OR 4

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'P' OR 'Q' AND THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2011:

- 1. FOR RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS:
   IF OCCUPANCY IS 1, 2, OR 3, THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF
   INSURANCE CONTENTS MUST BE 80, 120, 200, 300, 400,
   500, 600, 800 OR 1000.
- 2. FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS:
   IF OCCUPANCY IS '4', THEN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MUST BE 500, 1000, 1500, 2000, 2500, 3000, 3500,
   4000, 4500, OR 5000.
- 3. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE CONTENTS MUST BE ZERO IF ALL OF THE FOLLOWING ARE TRUE:
  - A. BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS '1' OR '2'  $\,$
  - B. LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS '1' (BASEMENT ONLY)
  - C. ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS 'N'
  - D. TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE BUILDING IS ZERO
  - E. OCCUPANCY TYPE IS 1, 2, 3, OR 4

| | | | |

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

# EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER:

EFFECTIVE:

55

03/01/1995 REVISED: 10/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL039055 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS FOR THIS GROUP FLOOD

POLICY IS NOT VALID.

FAIL EDIT UPDATE ACTION:

#### DESCRIPTION:

GROUP FLOOD POLICIES IN EFFECT CAN BE ENDORSED UP TO THE AMOUNT OF CONTENTS COVERAGE AVAILABLE DURING THE POLICY PERTOD.

IF RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G', THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS:

0, 129, 131, 134, 136, 139, 144, 148, 150, 158, 250, 256, 262, 272, 282, 288, 303, 299, 302, 314, 319, 324, OR 329.

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS GREATER THAN ZERO (0), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO. (APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS COVERAGE ONLY - RENTERS)

IF THE RISK RATING METHOD IS 'G' AND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IS EQUAL TO ZERO (0), THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO (0). (APPLICABLE TO BUILDING/CONTENTS COVERAGE - OWNERS)

NOTE: BELOW ARE THE INCREASED CONTENTS COVERAGE AMOUNTS WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE EFFECTIVE DATES.

# IFG GFIP LIMITS:

CONTENTS COVERAGE 129 - EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO 10/1/96

CONTENTS COVERAGE 131 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/96

CONTENTS COVERAGE 134 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/97

CONTENTS COVERAGE 136 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/98

CONTENTS COVERAGE 139 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/99

CONTENTS COVERAGE 144 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/00 CONTENTS COVERAGE 148 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/01

CONTENTS COVERAGE 150 - EFFECTIVE ON 10/1/02 CONTENTS COVERAGE 158 - EFFECTIVE ON OR BEFORE 10/14/02

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS

# IHP GFIP LIMITS:

CONTENTS	COVERAGE	250	-	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/15/02	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	256	-	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/03	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	262	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/04	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	272	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/05	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	282	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/06	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	288	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/07	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	303	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/08	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	299	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/09	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	302	-	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/10	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	314	-	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/11	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	319	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/12	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	324	-	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/13	
CONTENTS	COVERAGE	329	_	EFFECTIVE	ON	10/1/14	

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TDMGBLDG\_ACV
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU073010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

MUST BE NUMERIC

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL073030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

# ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THERE IS BUILDING COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING BUILDING DAMAGE ( SUM OF NET BUILDING CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL ) THEN TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON BUILDING IS '01', TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL073040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) DOES NOT EQUAL THE TOTAL OF DAMAGE TO BUILDING - MAIN AND DAMAGE

TO BUILDING - APPURTENANT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST EQUAL THE RESULT OF (DAMAGE TO BUILDING - MAIN) PLUS (DAMAGE TO BUILDING - APPURTENANT), IF THESE OPTIONAL

547

DATA ELEMENTS ARE PRESENT.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

10/01/1986 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL073050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE LESS THAN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) REPORTED MUST BE LESS THAN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 60

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL073060 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MAY NOT

BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

### DESCRIPTION:

IF THERE IS BUILDING COVERAGE AND NO PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING DAMAGE TO BUILDING ( SUM OF NET BUILDING CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS EQUAL TO ZERO ) ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON -BUILDING IS '01', THEN TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) CANNOT BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE -BUILDING.

549

REVISION 8 ( 05/01/2004 ) EFFECTIVE 05/01/1997

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TDMGBLDG\_RCV

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU156010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL156030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

# ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97 AND THERE IS BUILDING COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING BUILDING DAMAGE ( SUM OF NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL ) THEN TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/97, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS '01', TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL156040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE

GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND

APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97, THEN TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: TOTAL PREPAID PREMIUM

FIELD NAME: T\_PREMIUM
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR040015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/2003 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI040030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN MINIMUM PREMIUM AFTER

NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE PRIOR TO 5/1/1998:

MAY NOT BE LESS THAN 50 ON A NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL (EXCLUDING COMMUNITY PROBATION SURCHARGE AND PREMIUM FOR ICC).

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 5/1/1998 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/2003:

MAY NOT BE LESS THAN 51 ON A NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL (EXCLUDING COMMUNITY PROBATION SURCHARGE AND PREMIUM FOR ICC).

FOR POLICIES WITH A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE ON OR AFTER 5/1/2003:

MAY NOT BE LESS THAN \$ 1 ON A NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL (EXCLUDING COMMUNITY PROBATION SURCHARGE AND PREMIUM FOR ICC).

554

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 35

REVISED: 05/01/2008 CANCELLED: | EFFECTIVE: 02/10/1985

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

PL040035 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL ERROR CODE:

ERROR MESSAGE: UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING DATA

ELEMENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM WAS UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING ELEMENTS.

FIFTEEN (15) RATING DATA ELEMENTS ARE SELECTED TO CREATE AN UNIQUE RATE KEY IN WHICH NFIP WILL BE ABLE TO OBTAIN THE CORRECT RATES FOR PROPER PREMIUM CALCULATION.

- 1. POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
- 2. REGULAR/EMERGENCY PROGRAM INDICATOR
  3. POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
- 4. OCCUPANCY TYPE
- 5. FLOOD RISK ZONE 6. ELEVATION DIFFERENCE
- 7. CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR
- 8. BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE 9. NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE
- 10. LOCATION OF CONTENTS INDICATOR
- 11. ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR
- 12. OBSTRUCTION TYPE
- 13. V-ZONE BUILDING/CONTENTS DEDUCTIBLE (NFIP CALCULATED)
- 14. INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR
- 15. 1981 POST FIRM V-ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR

EDIT

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL040040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN WYO SYSTEM

CALCULATED PREMIUM. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED

BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM HAS CALCULATED THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM AND THE WYO COMPANY REPORTED TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM THEN THE POLICY HAS BEEN MISRATED LOW.

ALLOW A DIFFERENCE FOR BREAKAGE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR POLICIES OTHER THAN PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

# PREFERRED RISK POLICIES:

FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY RENEWALS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 6/1/98, ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM.

FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY NEW BUSINESS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97, PREMIUM MUST BE EXACT.

EXCEPTION FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES (EXACT PREMIUM):

- ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM ON TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNITS (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/04).
- ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 1 DOLLAR FOR ICC PREMIUM ON TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNITS (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/04 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/08).
- 3. ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM ON CONDOMINIUM UNIT POLICIES (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/08).

# NOTE:

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A' (REFER TO THE WYO TRRP PLAN).

# DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

	FOR POLICIES USING POST-FIRM UNNUMBERED ZONE A RATES:
	1. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '1', USE 'NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' +2 TO +4 FEET RATES.
	<ol> <li>IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '2', USE 'NO ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.</li> </ol>
I	3. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '3', USE 'WITH BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' RATES.
l	4. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4', USE 'NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' RATES.
	FOR POLICIES USING POST-FIRM ZONE AO, AH RATES (WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/2011):
	1. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AOB', 'AHB', 'AO', OR 'AH' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN ZERO, USE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE (AOB, AHB)' RATES.
I	2. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999), USE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.
I	3. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO, USE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.
I	4. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999), USE AO,AH PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL - RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).
	FOR POLICIES USING POST-FIRM ZONE AO, AH RATES: (WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011):
 	1. THE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATE APPLIES TO POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION ONLY (POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y'), WHEN ZONES 'AO' OR 'AH' IS REPORTED AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO.
	2. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES TO POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' WHEN ZONE 'AO' OR 'AH' IS REPORTED AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER (DEFAULT VALUE +999 WILL NOT BE ALLOWED).
	3. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES WHEN ZONE 'AO' IS REPORTED AS 'AOB', WHETHER THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

- 4. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE ALSO APPLIES WHEN ZONE 'AO' IS REPORTED AS 'AOB', AND THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', AND THE DEFAULT VALUE +999 IS REPORTED FOR THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE BECAUSE THE UNDERLYING UNDERWRITING FILE CONTAINS A LETTER FROM A COMMUNITY OFFICIAL INDICATING THE BUILDING IS CERTIFIED AS COMPLIANT. SUCH LETTERS DO NOT ALWAYS PROVIDE ELEVATION DATA.
- 5. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES TO POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', WHEN ZONE 'AH' IS REPORTED AS 'AHB', AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER.
- 6. POST-FIRM 'Y' POLICIES REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 FOR THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR ZONES 'AH' OR 'AHB'.
- 7. PRE-FIRM RATES ARE USED FOR POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'N' WHERE THE DEFAULT VALUE (+999) IS REPORTED IN THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WITH NO LETTER OF COMPLIANCE ON POLICIES REPORTED WITH 'AO' OR 'AH' ZONES. USE 'AO, AH' PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).
- 8. PRE-FIRM RATES ARE ALSO USED FOR POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'N' WHERE THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO ON POLICIES REPORTED WITH 'AO' OR 'AH' ZONES. USE 'AO, AH' PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2011 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL040050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS GREATER THAN WYO SYSTEM

CALCULATED PREMIUM. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED

BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

# DESCRIPTION:

IF THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM HAS CALCULATED THE TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM AND THE WYO COMPANY REPORTED TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS GREATER THAN THE NFIP/WYO SYSTEM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM THEN THE POLICY HAS BEEN MISRATED HIGH.

ALLOW A DIFFERENCE FOR BREAKAGE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR POLICIES OTHER THAN PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

# PREFERRED RISK POLICIES:

FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY RENEWALS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 6/1/98, ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM.

FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY NEW BUSINESS WHERE THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 6/1/97, PREMIUM MUST BE EXACT.

EXCEPTION FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES (EXACT PREMIUM):

- 1. ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM ON TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNITS (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 6/1/97 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/04).
- ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 1 DOLLAR FOR ICC PREMIUM ON TOWNHOUSE/ROWHOUSE CONDO UNITS (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/04 AND PRIOR TO 5/1/08).
- ALLOW A DIFFERENCE OF 6 DOLLARS FOR ICC PREMIUM ON CONDOMINIUM UNIT POLICIES (EFFECTIVE ON OR AFTER 5/1/08).

# NOTE:

IF THE WYO COMPANY CHOOSES OPTIONAL POST-81 V-ZONE RATES FOR POLICIES THAT ARE 75-81 POST-FIRM AND PRE-FIRM BUILDINGS IN ZONES VE AND V01-V30, THE RISK RATING METHOD SHOULD BE REPORTED AS 'A' (REFER TO THE WYO TRRP PLAN).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

FOR POLICIES USING POSTFIRM UNNUMBERED ZONE A RATES:

1. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '1',
USE 'NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' +2 TO +4 FEET RATES.

- IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '2', USE 'NO ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.
- 3. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '3', USE 'WITH BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' RATES.
- 4. IF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS '4', USE 'NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATION' RATES.

FOR POLICIES USING POST-FIRM ZONE AO, AH RATES: (WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/1/2011):

- 1. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AOB', 'AHB', 'AO', OR 'AH' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN ZERO, USE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE (AOB, AHB)' RATES.
- 2. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999), USE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.
- 3. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO, USE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATES.
- 4. IF POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS 'N' AND FIRM ZONE IS 'AO', 'AH', OR 'AHB' AND ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS THE DEFAULT (+999), USE AO,AH PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).

FOR POLICIES USING POSTFIRM ZONE AO, AH RATES: (WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE ON OR AFTER 10/1/2011):

- 1. THE 'WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE' RATE APPLIES TO POST-FIRM CONSTRUCTION ONLY (POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y'), WHEN ZONES 'AO' OR 'AH' IS REPORTED AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO.
- 2. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES TO POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'Y' WHEN ZONE 'AO' OR 'AH' IS REPORTED AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER (DEFAULT VALUE +999 WILL NOT BE ALLOWED).
- 3. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES WHEN ZONE 'AO' IS REPORTED AS 'AOB', WHETHER THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM

- 4. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE ALSO APPLIES WHEN ZONE 'AO' IS REPORTED AS 'AOB', AND THE POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', AND THE DEFAULT VALUE +999 IS REPORTED FOR THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE BECAUSE THE UNDERLYING UNDERWRITING FILE CONTAINS A LETTER FROM A COMMUNITY OFFICIAL INDICATING THE BUILDING IS CERTIFIED AS COMPLIANT. SUCH LETTERS DO NOT ALWAYS PROVIDE ELEVATION DATA.
- 5. THE 'WITH CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE' RATE APPLIES TO POLICIES WITH POST-FIRM INDICATOR IS 'Y' OR 'N', WHEN ZONE 'AH' IS REPORTED AS 'AHB', AND THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS ZERO OR GREATER.
- 6. POST-FIRM 'Y' POLICIES REPORTED WITH DEFAULT VALUE +999 FOR THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR ZONES 'AH' OR 'AHB'.
- 7. PRE-FIRM RATES ARE USED FOR POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'N' WHERE THE DEFAULT VALUE (+999) IS REPORTED IN THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE WITH NO LETTER OF COMPLIANCE ON POLICIES REPORTED WITH 'AO' OR 'AH' ZONES. USE 'AO, AH' PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).
- 8. PRE-FIRM RATES ARE ALSO USED FOR POST-FIRM INDICATOR 'N' WHERE THE ELEVATION DIFFERENCE IS LESS THAN ZERO ON POLICIES REPORTED WITH 'AO' OR 'AH' ZONES. USE 'AO, AH' PRE-FIRM CONSTRUCTION RATES (REFER TO FLOOD INSURANCE MANUAL RATING SECTION, TABLE 2).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TDMGCONT\_ACV
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU074010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

MUST BE NUMERIC

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL074030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL

DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

# ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THERE IS CONTENTS COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING DAMAGE TO CONTENTS ( SUM OF NET CONTENTS CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL ) THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON CONTENTS IS '01', THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

40 ORDER:

REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED: EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984

EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM

ERROR CODE: CL074040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST EQUAL THE SUM OF DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND DAMAGE TO

CONTENTS - APPURTENANT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE EQUAL TO THE RESULT OF (DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN) PLUS (DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT) IF THESE OPTIONAL DATA ELEMENTS ARE PRESENT.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 07/01/1995 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL074050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MAY

NOT BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THERE IS CONTENTS COVERAGE AND NO PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING DAMAGE TO CONTENTS ( SUM OF NET CONTENTS CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS EQUAL TO ZERO) ON CLOSED LOSSES WHERE CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS '01', THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) CANNOT BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TDMGCONT\_RCV
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU157010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL157030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

# ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97 AND THERE IS CONTENTS COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING DAMAGE TO CONTENTS (SUM OF NET CONTENTS CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL) THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/97, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS '01', THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

565

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL157040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN

AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97, THEN TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

566

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: FLOOD\_EXP

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FOUR (4) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU076010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL076030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PROVIDED ON A POLICY

THAT DOES NOT HAVE BUILDING COVERAGE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING IS ZERO, THIS

DATA ELEMENT MUST BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TOT\_REFUND
UPDATE: INCREMENTAL

FORMAT: SIGNED NUMBER IN THE FORMAT S9(7)V99

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 15

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR061015 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/2003 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL061030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND IS GREATER THAN TOTAL PREMIUM.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF CANCELLATION REASON IS 5, 10, 11, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 50, 51, 52, 60, OR 70, MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM OF THE LATEST TERM.

NOTE: ALLOWING PRIOR TERM CANCELLATIONS FOR REASONS '01'
AND '02' ACCOMODATES COMPANIES THAT REPORT A
RENEWAL RECORD WHEN THEY SEND A RENEWAL BILL.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 12/01/1984 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI061040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND MUST NOT FALL BELOW ZERO.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

THE TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND ON FILE MUST NOT BE NEGATIVE.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 02/10/1985 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POST RATING PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL061050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM

CALCULATED TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF NFIP/WYO SYSTEM HAS CALCULATED THE TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND, MUST BE EQUAL. (OFF BY NO MORE THAN 6).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TPROPVAL\_ACV
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU072010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE

NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL072030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

# ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THERE IS BUILDING COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING BUILDING DAMAGE ( SUM OF NET BUILDING CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL ) THEN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 07/01/95, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON BUILDING IS '01', THEN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 05/01/1997 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL072040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) DOES NOT

MATCH THE SUM OF PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND PROPERTY VALUE -

APPURTENANT.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE FOLLOWING OPTIONAL DATA ELEMENTS ARE PRESENT, MUST BE EQUAL TO THE RESULT OF (PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN) PLUS (PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TPROPVAL\_RCV
UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: TEN (10) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU158010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL158020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE

REPORTED ON CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY LOSSES.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

ON CLOSED LOSSES, IF CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS 'H' OR 'L' AND POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/1/94,

577

MUST NOT BE ZERO.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL158030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE REPORTED.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

#### ON CLOSED LOSSES:

- 1. IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97 AND THERE IS BUILDING COVERAGE AND PAYMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE COVERING BUILDING DAMAGE ( SUM OF NET BUILDING CLAIMS PAYMENTS IS GREATER THAN EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PLUS EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL ) THEN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.
- 2. IF DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 05/01/97, AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS '01', THEN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 40

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL158040 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND

APPURTENANT (ACV).

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97, THEN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

DATA ELEMENT: TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 50

EFFECTIVE: 05/01/1997 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CL158050 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: INSURANCE TO VALUE DOES NOT SUPPORT THE REPLACEMENT COST

INDICATOR.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

#### DESCRIPTION:

IF THE DATE OF LOSS IS ON OR AFTER 5/1/97 AND THE REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR IS 'R', THEN TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING SHOULD BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 80% OF TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) OR MUST BE INSURED TO MAXIMUM NFIP PROGRAM LIMITS. FOR SINGLE FAMILY, 2-4 FAMILY AND OTHER RESIDENTIAL, THE MAXIMUM PROGRAM LIMIT IS \$250,000. FOR NON RESIDENTIAL, THE MAXIMUM PROGRAM LIMIT IS \$500,000. FOR HIGH-RISE AND LOW-RISE CONDOMINIUMS, THE MAXIMUM PROGRAM LIMIT IS THE CONDOMINIUM MASTER UNITS \* \$250,000.

DATA ELEMENT: VALID POLICY INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VALIDPOL-IND

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) ALPHANUMERIC CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 06/01/2014 REVISED: 01/01/2015 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL320010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: VALID POLICY INDICATOR MUST BE A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/2015, VALID CODES ARE 0, 1, 2, OR 3.

IF THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS PRIOR TO 01/01/2015, BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

DATA ELEMENT: VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VAL\_EXC\_B

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

-----

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU098010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE

A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI098020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT

A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: VALUE OF CONTENTS (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VAL\_CONT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: SEVEN (7) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU102010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL ERROR MESSAGE: VALUE OF CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: CLAIMS STATUS: OPTIONAL ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: VAL\_EXC\_C

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU099010 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE

A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PART I PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CI099020 ERROR TYPE: NON-CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: WAITING PERIOD TYPE

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: WAIT-PERIOD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/2013 REVISED: 06/01/2014 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PL314010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WAITING PERIOD TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

POLICIES WITH ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE PRIOR TO 10/01/2013 BLANKS CAN BE REPORTED.

POLICY RENEWALS (17A) ARE NOT REQUIRED TO REPORT THE WAITING PERIOD TYPE REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE - VALUE 'N' WILL BE REPORTED FOR RENEWALS.

IF THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'R', 'T', OR 'Z' (REGARDLESS OF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE), WAITING PERIOD TYPE MUST BE 'N'.

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013 AND THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR IS 'N', WAITING PERIOD TYPE CANNOT BE 'N'.

OTHERWISE,

IF THE ORIGINAL NEW BUSINESS DATE IS ON OR AFTER 10/01/2013, WAITING PERIOD TYPE MUST BE 'S', 'M', 'C', OR 'N'.

DATA ELEMENT: WATER DEPTH - RELATIVE TO MAIN BUILDING

BASIC INFORMATION

\_\_\_\_\_

STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS: FILE: CLAIMS

FIELD NAME: WATER\_DEPTH

REPLACEMENT FORMAT: SIGNED THREE DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

UPDATE:

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: CU071010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WATER DEPTH - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: WYO PREFIX CODE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: COMPANY\_CD WYO\_PREFIX

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: FIVE (5) DIGIT NUMBER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR003010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO PREFIX CODE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A NUMBER

DATA ELEMENT: WYO PREFIX CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: POLICY LOAD PROGRAMS EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR003020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO PREFIX CODE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS FOUND ON THE COMPANY MASTER FILE.

DATA ELEMENT: WYO TRANSACTION CODE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TRANS\_CD

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: THREE (3) CHARACTERS

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR001020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN

DATA ELEMENT: WYO TRANSACTION CODE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

10/01/1984 REVISED: EFFECTIVE: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: RELATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR001030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: 'B' TRANSACTIONS DID NOT FOLLOW THE CORRESPONDING 'A'

TRANSACTION.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

 $\ensuremath{^{\mathsf{IB}'}}$  TRANSACTIONS MUST IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW THE CORRESPONDING  $\ensuremath{^{\mathsf{IA}'}}$  TRANSACTIONS.

DATA ELEMENT: WYO TRANSACTION DATE

BASIC INFORMATION

-----

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: TRANS\_DT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: DATE YYYYMMDD

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR002010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO TRANSACTION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE NUMERIC

DATA ELEMENT: WYO TRANSACTION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PR002020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO TRANSACTION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: REJECT TRANSACTION

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE A VALID GREGORIAN DATE (YYYYMMDD).

DATA ELEMENT: WYO TRANSACTION DATE

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 30

EFFECTIVE: 10/01/1984 REVISED: 10/01/1996 CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI002030 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: WYO TRANSACTION DATE IS AFTER THE CURRENT DATE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

MUST BE BEFORE OR ON CURRENT DATE

DATA ELEMENT: 1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR

BASIC INFORMATION

FILE: POLICY STATUS: REQUIRED ALIAS:

FIELD NAME: POST\_V\_CERT

UPDATE: REPLACEMENT

FORMAT: ONE (1) CHARACTER

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 10

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PU127010 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: 1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR MUST BE

ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86 AND THE POLICY IS A 1981 POST-FIRM UNNUMBERED

'V' ZONE, MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

DATA ELEMENT: 1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR

EDIT CRITERIA

ORDER: 20

EFFECTIVE: 01/01/1986 REVISED: CANCELLED:

EDIT LEVEL: EDIT PROCESSOR PROGRAM EDIT TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

ERROR CODE: PI127020 ERROR TYPE: CRITICAL

ERROR MESSAGE: 1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR IS NOT A

VALID CODE.

FAIL EDIT

UPDATE ACTION: UPDATE

DESCRIPTION:

IF THE ORIGINAL POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ON OR AFTER 01/01/86 AND THE POLICY IS A 1981 POST-FIRM UNNUMBERED 'V' ZONE, MUST BE A VALID CODE AS DESCRIBED IN THE WYO TRRP PLAN.

595

LEVELS SECTION

BLANK PAGE

# SPECIAL PROCESS

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	NEW POLICY NUMBER	30
	OLD POLICY NUMBER	30
	OLD POLICY NUMBER	40
	OLD POLICY NUMBER	50

### REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO	10
	ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO	10
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	10
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	10
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING	10 15
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS	10 15
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING	10 15
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS	10 15
	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION) BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	10 50
	BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO	10
	BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO	10
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	10
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	10
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING	10 15
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS	10 15
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING	10 15
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS	10 15
	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS	10
	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE	10
	DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO	10
	ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE	10
	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE	10
	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE	10 20
	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT	10 15
	EXPENSE CONSTANT EXPENSE CONSTANT	10 20
	FEDERAL POLICY FEE	10

### REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED	10
	ICC PREMIUM WYO	10
	LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE	10
	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION	10 50
	NEW POLICY NUMBER	10
	OLD POLICY NUMBER	10
	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE	10
	ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH	10 20 30
	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE	10 20
	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE	10
	POLICY NUMBER POLICY NUMBER	10 110
	POLICY TERMINATION DATE	10
	PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR	10
	PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO	10
	REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE	10
	REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM	10
	REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER	10 20
	REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	10
	REPLACEMENT COST REPLACEMENT COST	10 20
	RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR	10 20
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	10
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	10
	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM	10 15
	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND	10 15
	WYO PREFIX CODE	10
	WYO TRANSACTION CODE WYO TRANSACTION CODE	20 30
	WYO TRANSACTION DATE	10

# REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	WYO TRANSACTION DATE	20
	WYO TRANSACTION DATE	30

# NEW BUSINESS (11) LOAD PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	POLICY NUMBER	30

# OTHER POLICY TXNS LOAD PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	30
	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE	30 35 40 50 60 65 70 80 85
	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE	50 55 60 70
	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE	60 70
	POLICY NUMBER	40 50 60 70 75 90
	POLICY TERMINATION DATE POLICY TERMINATION DATE	35 40
	REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE	30
	REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM	20
	TAXPAYOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	30

	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR	10
	AGENT TAX-SSN	10
	APPLICATION DATE APPLICATION DATE	10 20
	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	20 30 40 60 70 80
	BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE	10 20 30
	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DATE TYPE	10
	BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR	10 20 30
	BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE	10 20
	BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE	10
	BUILDING USE TYPE	10
	BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR	10
	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON	10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80
	CASE FILE NUMBER FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE	10
	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 100
	CONDOMINIUM FORM OF OWNERSHIP INDICATOR	10
	CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR	10 20 30 40
	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS	20

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS	30
	COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE	10 20
	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE	20 30 40
	CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION	10 20 30 40
	CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	10 20
	CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE	10 20 30
	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER	10 20
	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX	10 20 30
	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	10 20 40 50 70
	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS	10 20 30 40 50
	DIAGRAM NUMBER DIAGRAM NUMBER	10 20
	ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR	10 20 30
	ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR	10 20
	ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE	20 30
	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE	20 30 40 50 55 60 70 75 80 90

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	ENCLOSURE TYPE ENCLOSURE TYPE ENCLOSURE TYPE ENCLOSURE TYPE	10 20 30 40
	EXPENSE CONSTANT EXPENSE CONSTANT	30 40
	FEDERAL POLICY FEE	30
	FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR	10 20 30 40
	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	20 30 40 50 60 70
	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE	10 20 30 40 60
	HFIAA INDICATOR HFIAA INDICATOR HFIAA INDICATOR	10 20 30
	HFIAA SURCHARGE HFIAA SURCHARGE HFIAA SURCHARGE	10 20 30
	HFIAA SURCHARGE - REFUNDED	10
	INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR	10 20 30
	INSURED LAST NAME - INSURED FIRST NAME	10
	INSURED PHONE NUMBER	10
	LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE	10 20 30 40
	LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE	20 30
	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION	20 30 40 60 70 80
	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION) MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	10 20

	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION) MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	30 40
	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	30 35 40 50 60 70 80 90
	MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR	10
	NAME FORMAT INDICATOR NAME FORMAT INDICATOR	10 20
	NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR	10 20
	NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR	10 20 30
	NUMBER OF ELEVATORS NUMBER OF ELEVATORS	10 20
	NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)	10 20 30 40
	OBSTRUCTION TYPE OBSTRUCTION TYPE OBSTRUCTION TYPE OBSTRUCTION TYPE	10 20 30 40
	OCCUPANCY TYPE OCCUPANCY TYPE OCCUPANCY TYPE OCCUPANCY TYPE OCCUPANCY TYPE OCCUPANCY TYPE	10 20 30 40 50
	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE	30
	POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE	10 20
	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE	30 35 40 45 65
	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE	30 40 50
	POLICY FORM INDICATOR POLICY FORM INDICATOR POLICY FORM INDICATOR	10 20 30

DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY FORM INDICATOR	40
POLICY NUMBER	80 85 86 87 88 120 130 150 160 170 180 190 200
POLICY TERM INDICATOR	10 20 25 26 27 30 40
POLICY TERMINATION DATE POLICY TERMINATION DATE POLICY TERMINATION DATE	20 30 50
POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR	10 20 30 40 50
PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR	20
PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE	10 20
PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR	10 20 60 70
PRIOR POLICY NUMBER PRIOR POLICY NUMBER	10 20
PROPERTY CITY	10
PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE	10 20
PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR	10 20
PROPERTY STATE PROPERTY STATE	10 30
PROPERTY ZIP PROPERTY ZIP PROPERTY ZIP PROPERTY ZIP	10 30 40 50
REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR	10

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR	20 30 40 50
	REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE	10 20
	REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT	10 20
	RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS	10 20
	RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR	10
	REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	20 30
	REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP INDICATOR	10
	RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT	10
	RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED	10
	RISK RATING METHOD	10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 120
	SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR	10 20 30 40
	SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR	10 20 30
	STATE OWNED PROPERTY STATE OWNED PROPERTY STATE OWNED PROPERTY STATE OWNED PROPERTY	10 20 30 40
	STREET ADDRESS	30 40 45 50 60 70 80 90 100 120 130 140 150

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS	160 180
	SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR	10 20 30
	TAXPAYOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	10
	TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR	10
	TENANT INDICATOR	10
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	30 40 45 50 55 60 70 75
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	30 40 50 55
	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND	30 40
	VALID POLICY INDICATOR	10
	WAITING PERIOD TYPE	10
	1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR 1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR	10 20

## POST RATING PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO	20
	ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO	20
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	30 40 50
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	30 40 50
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING	30 40
	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS	30 40
	BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO	20
	BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO	20
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING	30 40 50
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS	30 40
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING	30
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS	30
	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS	30
	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING	60
	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS	60
	DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO	20
	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT	20 25 30 40
	FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED	30
	ICC PREMIUM WYO	20
	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR	30 40 50 80 90 100
	PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO	20
	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM	30 35 40 50

# POST RATING PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND	50

## LENDER PROCESSING PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	FIRST LENDER CITY	10
	FIRST LENDER CITY	20
	FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER	10
	FIRST LENDER NAME	10
	FIRST LENDER STATE	10
	FIRST LENDER STATE	20
	FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS	10
	FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE	10
	FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE	20
	SECOND LENDER CITY	10
	SECOND LENDER CITY	20
	SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER	10
	SECOND LENDER NAME	10
	SECOND LENDER STATE	10
	SECOND LENDER STATE	20
	SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS	10
	SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE	10
	SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE	20

# PREFERRED RISK EDIT PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	RISK RATING METHOD RISK RATING METHOD	100 110

# CONDO INSPECTION / GIS SYSTEMS

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	90
	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION) FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)	65 80
	POLICY NUMBER	140
	STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS	110 170

# POLICY LOAD PROGRAMS

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
POLICY	WYO PREFIX CODE	20

# SPECIAL PROCESS

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	NEW DATE OF LOSS NEW DATE OF LOSS	30 40
	NEW PAYMENT DATE	30
	OLD DATE OF LOSS OLD DATE OF LOSS	30 40
	OLD PAYMENT DATE	30 40

## REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM

	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY	10 15
	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE	10
	ALTERATION DATE	10
	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE) BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)	10 15
	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	10 15
	CLAIM REOPEN DATE	10
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV) CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)	10 15
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	10 15
	DAMAGE - APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	DAMAGE - MAIN (ACV)	10
	DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN (ACV)	10
	DATE CLAIM CLOSED	10
	DATE OF LOSS DATE OF LOSS	10 20
	DURATION OF FLOOD WATERS IN THE BUILDING	10
	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL	10
	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL	10
	EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL	10
	ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE	10
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT	10
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	10
	ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR	10
	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS	10
	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT	10
	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR	10
	NEW DATE OF LOSS NEW DATE OF LOSS	10 20
	NEW PAYMENT DATE NEW PAYMENT DATE NEW PAYMENT DATE	10 20 40
	OLD DATE OF LOSS	10

## REFORMAT/PRE-PROCESSER PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
	OLD DATE OF LOSS	20
	OLD PAYMENT DATE	10
	OLD PAYMENT DATE	20
	PAYMENT DATE PAYMENT DATE	10 20
	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE	10
	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE	15 25
	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE	35
	PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN (ACV)	10
	REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION	10
	RESERVE - BUILDING	10
	RESERVE - CONTENTS	10
	RESERVE - ICC	10
	SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT	10 15
	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE	10 20
	SUBROGATION SUBROGATION	10 15
	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE	10
	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	10
	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	10
	TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION	10
	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	10
	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	10
	VALUE OF CONTENTS (ACV)	10
	WATER DEPTH - RELATIVE TO MAIN BUILDING	10

# OPEN CLAIMS/LOSS LOAD PROGRAM

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORD
CLAIMS	DATE OF LOSS	
	DATE OF LOSS	4

# OTHER CLAIMS TXNS LOAD PROGRAM

FILE NAME	DATA ELEMENT		ORDER
CLAIMS	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT	(ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)	40
	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT	(ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)	50
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT	(ACV)	30
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT	(ACV)	35
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT	(ACV)	40
	DATE OF LOSS		50
	DATE OF LOSS		60
	DATE OF LOSS		70
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT		40
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT		50

	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY	20
	ALTERATION DATE ALTERATION DATE	20 30
	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)	30 35 60 70 75 80 90
	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	30 40
	BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV) BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)	10 20
	CATASTROPHE NUMBER	10
	CAUSE OF LOSS CAUSE OF LOSS	10 20 30
	CLAIM REOPEN DATE CLAIM REOPEN DATE	20 30
	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON	10 20
	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING	10 20 30 40
	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS	10 20 30 40
	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC	10 20 30 40 50
	CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR	10 20 30
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)	45 50 55 60 65 70 80 90 100 110
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	40

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV) CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)	10 20
	DATE CLAIM CLOSED DATE CLAIM CLOSED	20 30
	DATE OF LOSS	45 80 90 100 110
	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT	10 20 30
	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT	10 20 30
	DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE	10 20
	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL	30
	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL	30
	EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL	30
	EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE	10 20
	EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT	10 20
	FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS	10 20
	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING	10 20 30 40 50
	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS	10 20 30 40
	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC	10 20 30 40 50
	FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS	10 20
	FOUNDATION TYPE FOUNDATION TYPE FOUNDATION TYPE	10 20 30
	HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR	10

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE	30 40
	ICC CLAIM INDICATOR ICC CLAIM INDICATOR ICC CLAIM INDICATOR	10 20 30
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT	30 35 55 60 65 70 80 90
	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	30 40
	ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR	30 40
	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR	10 20 30 40 50
	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS	20 30 40 50
	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT	30 40
	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR	30 40
	REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR	10 20 30
	REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION	20
	SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT	20
	SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE	10 20
	SUBROGATION	20
	SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR	10 20
	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	30 40 50 60
	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	30 40
	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	30

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	40 50
	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	30 40
	TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION	30
	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)	30 40
	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)	20 30 40 50
	VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV) VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)	
	VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV) VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)	10 20

FILE_NAME	DATA ELEMENT	ORDER
CLAIMS	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE	15 20 25 35
	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY	30
	PAYMENT DATE	30
	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE	20 30
	RESERVE - BUILDING RESERVE - BUILDING	30 40
	RESERVE - CONTENTS RESERVE - CONTENTS	30 40
	RESERVE - ICC RESERVE - ICC	30 40 50
	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE	30 35
	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE	15 20 25 30 35

ERROR MESSAGES BY ERROR CODES SECTION

ERROR CODE

-----

CI070020 CRITICAL

CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI077080 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI077090 CRITICAL

NET BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI078100 CRITICAL

TOTAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI078110 CRITICAL

NET CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI080020 CRITICAL

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI081020 CRITICAL

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI082020 CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI083020 NON-CRITICAL

FOUNDATION TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI084020 NON-CRITICAL

EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI085020 NON-CRITICAL

EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT IS NOT A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

CI086020 NON-CRITICAL

FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI087020 NON-CRITICAL

FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI088020 NON-CRITICAL

DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI095020 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI096020 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI098020 NON-CRITICAL

VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI099020 NON-CRITICAL

VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI100020 NON-CRITICAL

BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI101020 NON-CRITICAL

CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI103020 CRITICAL

CLAIM REOPEN DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CI104020 CRITICAL

DATE CLAIM CLOSED IS NOT A VALID DATE.

ERROR CODE

CI105020 NON-CRITICAL ALTERATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CI106020 NON-CRITICAL SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

C1107020 CRITICAL CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI108020 CRITICAL
PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CI109020 CRITICAL
TOTAL ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI110020 CRITICAL
TOTAL SUBROGATION AMOUNT FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI111020 CRITICAL
ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CI112020 CRITICAL SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CI114020 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI115020 CRITICAL
TOTAL SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT FOR A LOSS AND SPECIAL EXPENSE
TYPE MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI121040 CRITICAL
TOTAL BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE
LESS THAN ZERO.

ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

CI122040 CRITICAL

TOTAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS RECOVERY FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI130020 CRITICAL

CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI131020 CRITICAL

CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI144020 CRITICAL

CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI145020 CRITICAL

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI147020 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI148080 CRITICAL

TOTAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI148090 CRITICAL

NET ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI149040 CRITICAL

TOTAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERYS FOR A LOSS MAY NOT BE LESS THAN ZERO.

CI151020 CRITICAL

ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

CI152020 CRITICAL

ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

### ERROR CODE

-----

CI175010 CRITICAL

CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE

CL066045 CRITICAL

DATE OF LOSS IS NOT WITHIN A POLICY TERM. THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT.

CL066060 CRITICAL

THE LOSS WAS NOT CLOSED PRIOR TO A REOPEN TRANSACTION. PLEASE VALIDATE RESERVES AND PAYMENTS FOR THIS CLAIM/LOSS.

CL066070 CRITICAL

THE LOSS WAS CLOSED. INCORRECT TRANSACTION TYPE.

CL066080 CRITICAL

A CLOSE WITH PAYMENT TRANSACTION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED ON A LOSS WHERE NO PAYMENT DATA HAS BEEN SUPPLIED.

CL066090 CRITICAL

PAYMENT DATA SUBMITTED ON A LOSS CLOSED WITH A CLOSE WITHOUT PAYMENT TRANSACTION.

CL066100 CRITICAL

THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT - POLICY IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE DUE TO REPETITIVE LOSS CRITERIA.

CL066110 NON-CRITICAL

THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT - POLICY IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR PREFERRED RISK COVERAGE DUE TO GIS CRITERIA.

CL068030 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR BUILDING CLAIM ON A POLICY WITHOUT BUILDING COVERAGE.

CL068040 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE - BUILDING MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

CL069030 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR CONTENTS CLAIM ON A POLICY WITHOUT CONTENTS COVERAGE.

-----

CL069040 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE - CONTENTS MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

CL070030 CRITICAL

THE LOSS IS NOT ELIGIBLE TO USE THE SPECIAL CAUSE OF LOSS CODES.

CL072030 CRITICAL

CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL072040 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) DOES NOT MATCH THE SUM OF PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT.

CL073030 CRITICAL

CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL073040 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) DOES NOT EQUAL THE TOTAL OF DAMAGE TO BUILDING - MAIN AND DAMAGE TO BUILDING - APPURTENANT.

CL073050 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE LESS THAN TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL073060 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

CL074030 CRITICAL

CLOSED A CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL074040 CRITICAL

TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST EQUAL THE SUM OF DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT.

CL074050 CRITICAL

TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MAY NOT BE GREATER THAN DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

6

CL075030 CRITICAL

EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL REPORTED ON A POLICY THAT NEITHER PROVIDES COVERAGE FOR CONTENTS NOR COVERS A MOBILE HOME POLICY.

CL076030 CRITICAL

EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION PROVIDED ON A POLICY THAT DOES NOT HAVE BUILDING COVERAGE.

CL077030 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT BUILDING COVERAGE.

CL077035 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS INDICATES NO BUILDING CASE.

CL077040 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON THE BUILDING, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

CL077050 CRITICAL

SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL BUILDING PAYMENT WHEN BUILDING PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

CL077060 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING .

CL077070 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS BUILDING PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL077075 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS BUILDING PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078030 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON THE CONTENTS, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

CL078035 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON THE CONTENTS, USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

CL078040 CRITICAL

SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL CONTENTS PAYMENT WHEN CONTENTS PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

CL078045 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS INDICATES NO CONTENTS CASE.

CL078050 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

CL078055 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

CL078060 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078065 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078070 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078080 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078090 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED CONTENTS PAYMENT LIMIT.

CL078120 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT CONTENTS COVERAGE.

CL079030 CRITICAL

PAYMENT DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CL080030 CRITICAL

THIS LOSS MUST BE CLOSED WITH THE APPROPRIATE TRANSACTION.

CL080040 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

CL080050 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - BUILDING VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

CL081030 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

CL081040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - CONTENTS VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

CL082030 CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR INCORRECT. NOT ELIGIBLE FOR REPLACEMENT COST COVERAGE.

CL083030 NON-CRITICAL

FOUNDATION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR.

CL095030 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT DOES NOT MATCH THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING.

CL096030 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT DOES NOT MATCH THE POLICY DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS.

CL097020 CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION MUST BE REPORTED ON CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY LOSSES.

CL103030 CRITICAL

CLAIM REOPEN DATE IS NOT ON OR LATER THAN DATE CLAIM CLOSED.

ERROR CODE

-----

CL104030 CRITICAL

DATE CLAIM CLOSED MUST BE ON OR LATER THAN DATE OF LOSS.

CL105030 NON-CRITICAL

ALTERATION DATE MUST BE BEFORE THE DATE OF LOSS.

CL108030 CRITICAL

PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CL112030 CRITICAL

SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CL113030 CRITICAL

SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CL121030 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY IS GREATER THAN THE TOTAL OF THE BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE CLAIM.

CL122030 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY IS GREATER THAN THE TOTAL OF THE CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS FOR THE CLAIM.

CL128030 CRITICAL

EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL REPORTED ON POLICY THAT DOES NOT HAVE CONTENTS COVERAGE.

CL129030 CRITICAL

EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL REPORTED ON A POLICY THAT DOES NOT COVER A MOBILE HOME.

CL130030 CRITICAL

BOTH BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

CL130040 CRITICAL

NEITHER BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

### ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

### CL131030 CRITICAL

NEITHER CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

#### CL131040 CRITICAL

BOTH CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

#### CL144030 CRITICAL

BOTH ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

#### CL144040 CRITICAL

NEITHER ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS NOR CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC HAVE BEEN REPORTED.

#### CL144050 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC VALUE REPORTED.

### CL145030 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM REPORTED CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT BUT FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR STATUS WAS REPORTED OPEN.

## CL145040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING CWOP REASON - ICC VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC STATUS REPORTED.

### CL145050 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC STATUS REPORTED.

### CL146030 CRITICAL

CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE.

### CL146040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE AMOUNT REPORTED.

#### CL147030 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM INDICATOR INDICATES ICC CLAIM REPORTED PRIOR TO AVAILABILITY.

ERROR CODE

-----

CL148030 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENT ON A POLICY WITHOUT ICC COVERAGE.

CL148035 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENT REPORTED WHERE FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC STATUS INDICATES NO ICC CASE.

CL148040 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENT ON A CLAIM ALREADY MARKED WITH FINAL PAYMENT ON ICC. USING INCORRECT TRANSACTION.

CL148050 CRITICAL

SUBMISSION OF ADDITION TO FINAL ICC PAYMENT WHEN ICC PORTION OF CLAIM HAS NOT BEEN CLOSED.

CL148055 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT AMOUNT REPORTED.

CL148060 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - ICC.

CL148065 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENTS PLUS BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENTS EXCEED THE PROGRAM LIMITS.

CL148070 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENT EXCEEDS ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE.

CL149030 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY AMOUNT REPORTED.

CL150030 CRITICAL

CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM UNDER THE REPETITIVE LOSS PROVISION, WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR.

CL150040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC FLOOD DAMAGE - PRIOR AMOUNT REPORTED.

ERROR CODE

CL151030 CRITICAL

ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED ON ICC CLAIMS.

CL151040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR STATUS REPORTED.

CL151050 CRITICAL

A RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE CANNOT BE FLOODPROOFED.

CL152030 CRITICAL

ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE PRIOR TO CURRENT DATE OF LOSS.

CL152040 CRITICAL

ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE REPORTED.

CL152050 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS VALUE REPORTED.

CL153030 CRITICAL

CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM WITH PAYMENT WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT.

CL153040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT AMOUNT REPORTED.

CL154030 CRITICAL

CLOSED AN ICC CLAIM UNDER THE REPETITIVE LOSS PROVISION, WITHOUT REPORTING THE ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR.

CL154040 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR AMOUNT REPORTED.

CL155030 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE ESTABLISHED FOR ICC CLAIM ON A POLICY WITHOUT ICC COVERAGE.

## ERROR CODE

-----

CL155040 CRITICAL

CASE RESERVE - ICC MUST BE ZERO ON CLOSED CLAIMS.

CL155050 CRITICAL

CONFLICTING ICC CLAIM INDICATOR VALUE AND CASE RESERVE - ICC AMOUNT REPORTED.

CL156030 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

CL156040 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL157030 CRITICAL

TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

CL157040 CRITICAL

TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL158020 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED ON CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY LOSSES.

CL158030 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE REPORTED.

CL158040 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV).

CL158050 CRITICAL

INSURANCE TO VALUE DOES NOT SUPPORT THE REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR.

CL175020 CRITICAL

CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR MUST BE REPORTED.

ERROR CODE

CL175030 CRITICAL
CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR IS INVALID.
POLICY IS UNDERINSURED.

CR066010 CRITICAL
DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR066020 CRITICAL DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR066030 CRITICAL
A CLAIM IS ALREADY ON FILE FOR THIS POLICY AND DATE OF LOSS.

CR066040 CRITICAL
DATE OF LOSS IS NOT WITHIN A POLICY TERM.

 $\tt CR066050$  CRITICAL DATE OF LOSS IS NOT ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

CR077015 CRITICAL
BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR078015 CRITICAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR079010 CRITICAL PAYMENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR079020 CRITICAL PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR108015 CRITICAL
PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

CR108025 CRITICAL

PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR108035 CRITICAL

PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CR109015 CRITICAL

ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR110015 CRITICAL

SUBROGATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR111015 CRITICAL

ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR111025 CRITICAL

ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR111035 CRITICAL

ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CR112015 CRITICAL

SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR112025 CRITICAL

SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR112035 CRITICAL

SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CR113010 CRITICAL

SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

CR113020 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR113035 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CR115015 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR116010 CRITICAL OLD DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR116020 CRITICAL
OLD DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR116030 CRITICAL OLD DATE OF LOSS MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

CR116040 CRITICAL
LOSS TRANSACTION 84A CANNOT PROCESS WHEN THERE HAS BEEN
OTHER LOSS ACTIVITY FOR THE LOSS IN THE CURRENT MONTH.

CR117010 CRITICAL NEW DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR117020 CRITICAL

NEW DATE OF LOSS IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR117030 CRITICAL

NEW DATE OF LOSS MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

 ${\tt CR117040}$   ${\tt CRITICAL}$   ${\tt NEW DATE}$  OF LOSS IS NOT WITHIN A TERM ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

17

ERROR CODE

CR118010 CRITICAL OLD PAYMENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR118020 CRITICAL OLD PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR118030 CRITICAL OLD PAYMENT DATE MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE CLAIM.

CR118040 CRITICAL
LOSS TRANSACTION 87A CANNOT PROCESS WHEN THERE HAS BEEN
OTHER LOSS ACTIVITY FOR THE LOSS IN THE CURRENT MONTH.

CR119010 CRITICAL
NEW PAYMENT DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR119020 CRITICAL
NEW PAYMENT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

CR119030 CRITICAL

NEW PAYMENT DATE MUST NOT BE ON FILE FOR THE CLAIM.

CR119040 CRITICAL

NEW PAYMENT DATE IS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS.

CR121015 CRITICAL
BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR122015 CRITICAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CR148010 CRITICAL ICC CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

-----

CR149010 CRITICAL

ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU067010 CRITICAL

CATASTROPHE NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU068010 CRITICAL

RESERVE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU069010 CRITICAL

RESERVE - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU070010 CRITICAL

CAUSE OF LOSS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU071010 CRITICAL

WATER DEPTH - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU072010 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV) MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU073010 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

MUST BE NUMERIC

CU074010 CRITICAL

TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)

MUST BE NUMERIC

CU075010 CRITICAL

EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU076010 CRITICAL

TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

CU077010 CRITICAL

BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU078010 CRITICAL

CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU080010 CRITICAL

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU081010 CRITICAL

FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALUE CODE.

CU082010 CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU083010 NON-CRITICAL

FOUNDATION TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU084010 NON-CRITICAL

EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU085010 NON-CRITICAL

EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU086010 NON-CRITICAL

FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU087010 NON-CRITICAL

FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU088010 NON-CRITICAL

DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

CU089010 NON-CRITICAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU090010 NON-CRITICAL
PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU091010 NON-CRITICAL DAMAGES - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU092010 NON-CRITICAL
DAMAGES - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU093010 NON-CRITICAL
DAMAGES TO CONTENTS - MAIN MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU094010 NON-CRITICAL DAMAGES TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU095010 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE
A VALID CODE.

CU096010 NON-CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT MUST BE
A VALID CODE.

CU097010 CRITICAL REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU098010 NON-CRITICAL
VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE
A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU099010 NON-CRITICAL
VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE
A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

CU100010 NON-CRITICAL
BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE NUMERIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU101010 NON-CRITICAL
CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS MUST BE NUMERIC
AND A VALID CODE.

CU102010 NON-CRITICAL VALUE OF CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU103010 CRITICAL
CLAIM REOPEN DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU104010 CRITICAL
DATE CLAIM CLOSED MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU105010 NON-CRITICAL ALTERATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU106010 NON-CRITICAL SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU107010 CRITICAL
CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON MUST BE NUMERIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU108010 CRITICAL
PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU109010 CRITICAL
ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU110010 CRITICAL SUBROGATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

CU111010 CRITICAL ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU112010 CRITICAL SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU114010 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU115010 CRITICAL SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU121010 CRITICAL
BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU122010 CRITICAL CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU123010 NON-CRITICAL
DURATION OF FLOOD WATER IN BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU128010 CRITICAL EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU129010 CRITICAL EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU130010 CRITICAL
CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU131010 CRITICAL
CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

CU144010 CRITICAL
CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

CU145010 CRITICAL
FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU146010 CRITICAL ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE MUST BE NUMERIC

CU147010 CRITICAL ICC CLAIM INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU150010 CRITICAL ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU151010 CRITICAL ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

CU152010 CRITICAL ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU153010 CRITICAL ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU154010 CRITICAL ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU155010 CRITICAL RESERVE - ICC MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU156010 CRITICAL

TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE NUMERIC.

# ERROR CODE

CU157010 CRITICAL
TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
MUST BE NUMERIC.

CU158010 CRITICAL

TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)

MUST BE NUMERIC.

PI322010 CRITICAL
HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

ERROR CODE

PI002030 CRITICAL

WYO TRANSACTION DATE IS AFTER THE CURRENT DATE.

PI008030 CRITICAL

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI010010 CRITICAL

NAME (DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION FOR STREET ADDRESS) MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI010020 CRITICAL

NAME (DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION) IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI011030 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE BOTH BLANK.

PI011045 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS 2 MUST CONTAIN A VALUE.

UPDATE

PI012010 CRITICAL

PROPERTY CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PI013010 CRITICAL

PROPERTY STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PI014030 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ZIP MUST NOT BE ZEROES.

PI015010 CRITICAL

TAXPAYOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS NOT NUMERIC AND/OR IS INVALID

PI016020 CRITICAL

COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PI017090 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER REPORTED IS NOT VALID PER GIS VERIFICATION.

PI020010 CRITICAL

REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI020020 CRITICAL

REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI022020 CRITICAL

OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI023020 CRITICAL

NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI024020 CRITICAL

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI025010 CRITICAL

SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI025020 CRITICAL

SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI026010 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI026020 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI027010 CRITICAL

STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PI027020 CRITICAL

STATE OWNED PROPERTY IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI028010 CRITICAL

BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI028020 CRITICAL

BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI029020 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI030020 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI031010 CRITICAL

ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI031020 CRITICAL

ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI032020 CRITICAL

OBSTRUCTION TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI033020 CRITICAL

LOCATION OF CONTENTS IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI034020 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI034030 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE IS LATER THAN SYSTEM RUN DATE.

ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

PI035010 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI035020 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI036020 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DEFAULT MUST BE +999.

PI037010 CRITICAL

FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI037020 CRITICAL

FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI040030 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN MINIMUM PREMIUM AFTER NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

PI041020 CRITICAL

RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI042020 CRITICAL

POLICY TERM INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

PI043010 CRITICAL

NEW/ROLLOVER INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI043020 CRITICAL

NEW/ROLLOVER INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI043030 CRITICAL

NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PI044010 CRITICAL

INSURED NAME MUST BE PROVIDED.

PI045010 NON-CRITICAL

INSURED PHONE NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

PI046010 NON-CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI046020 NON-CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

PI046060 CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PI046070 CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR NOT A VALID CODE.

PI049020 CRITICAL

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT ON PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PI049060 NON-CRITICAL

> BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT ON PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PI059020 CRITICAL

POLICY TERMINATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI060020 CRITICAL

CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI061040 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND MUST NOT FALL BELOW ZERO.

ERROR CODE

PI120020 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN MINIMUM PREMIUM AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT.

PI124020 CRITICAL

INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI125020 NON-CRITICAL

POLICY FORM INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI126020 CRITICAL

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI127020 CRITICAL

1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI132020 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE A VALID DATE.

PI133020 CRITICAL

RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR MUST BE A VALID CODE

PI135020 NON-CRITICAL

NAME FORMAT INDICATOR MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PI137020 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS NOT VALID FOR CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY

PI143020 NON-CRITICAL

PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI174020 CRITICAL

ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

ERROR CODE

PI176010 CRITICAL

TARGET GROUP POLICY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PI185020 CRITICAL

REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PI186010 CRITICAL

REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP AGENT TAX/SSN IS NOT VALID.

PI214010 CRITICAL

GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PI216010 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

PI301010 CRITICAL

APPLICATION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI306010 CRITICAL

PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI307010 CRITICAL

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PI321010 CRITICAL

HFIAA INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL004080 CRITICAL

RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION POLICY NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

PL004085 CRITICAL

PROVISIONALLY / TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RENEWAL.

ERROR CODE

-----

PL004086 CRITICAL

POLICY WRITTEN/RENEWED IN ERROR FOR A REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP PROPERTY.

PL004087 CRITICAL

TARGET GROUP ADDITIONAL DATA RECORD NOT RECEIVED NOR WAS A CANCELLATION RECORD.

PL004120 CRITICAL

INSPECTION PROCEDURE POLICY WRITTEN IN ERROR.

PL004130 CRITICAL

ACTIVE POLICY WRITTEN/RENEWED INELIGIBLE FOR A 1316 PROPERTY.

PL004140 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM INSPECTION PROGRAM POLICY INELIGIBLE FOR NEW BUSINESS OR RENEWAL.

PL004150 CRITICAL

POLICY DOES NOT HAVE A CURRENT MAILING ADDRESS ON FILE.

PL004160 CRITICAL

PREFERRED RISK POLICY DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TWO-YEAR PRP ELIGIBILITY EXTENSION.

PL004170 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO RENEW A POLICY NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RENEWAL.

PL004180 CRITICAL

POLICY WITH SUBSIDIZED RATES NO LONGER ELIGIBLE FOR SUBSIDIZED RATES DUE TO LAPSE IN COVERAGE.

PL004190 CRITICAL

POLICY CANNOT BE RATED WITH PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED RATES DUE TO PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE.

PL004200 NON-CRITICAL

DUPLICATE POLICY COVERAGE IS NOT ALLOWED.

## ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

PL007030 CRITICAL

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR PREFERRED RISK AND CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES.

PL007035 CRITICAL

GROUP FLOOD POLICIES MAY NOT BE EFFECTIVE EARLIER THAN 1995.

PL007045 CRITICAL

PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES MAY NOT BE EFFECTIVE EARLIER THAN JULY 1995.

PL007055 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT WITH DIFFERENT POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ONLY ALLOWED IF THE CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON HAD BEEN '05' OR '11'.

PL007065 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM, BUT NOT MORE THAN 120 DAYS FOR POLICY REISSUANCE.

PL008040 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE BETWEEN 1 AND 3 YEARS LATER THAN POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS.

PL008050 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE 1 OR 3 YEARS LATER THAN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE FOR RENEWALS.

PL008060 CRITICAL

MAY NOT CHANGE A POLICY EXPIRATION DATE IF AN ENDORSEMENT HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY.

PL008070 CRITICAL

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST MATCH THE DATE ON FILE.

PL011040 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 MUST BE BLANK AND PROPERTY ADDRESS 2 MUST CONTAIN A VALUE.

PL011050 NON-CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

ERROR CODE

PL011060 NON-CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY ZIPCODE.

PL011070 NON-CRITICAL

HOUSE/BOX NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

PL011080 NON-CRITICAL

APARTMENT NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

PL011090 NON-CRITICAL

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS NOT UNIQUE FOR PROPERTY CITY, STATE AND ZIP COMBINATION.

PL011100 CRITICAL

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS CANNOT CONTAIN P.O BOX NUMBER.

PL011110 NON-CRITICAL

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS DOES NOT MATCH WITH CONDOMINIUM INSPECTION PROGRAM ADDRESS DATA.

PL011120 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

PL011130 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ADDRESS 1 AND 2 ARE NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY ZIPCODE.

PL011140 CRITICAL

HOUSE/BOX NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

PL011150 CRITICAL

APARTMENT NUMBER NOT VALID FOR PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS.

PL011160 CRITICAL

PROPERTY STREET ADDRESS NOT UNIQUE FOR PROPERTY CITY, STATE AND ZIP COMBINATION.

ERROR CODE

-----

PL011170 CRITICAL

POSSIBLE CBRA VIOLATION - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING MAY BE LOCATED IN A CBRA AREA.

PL013030 CRITICAL

PROPERTY STATE DOES NOT MATCH THE STATE FOR THE COMMUNITY.

PL014040 NON-CRITICAL PROPERTY ZIP INVALID.

PL014050 CRITICAL PROPERTY ZIP INVALID.

PL017020 CRITICAL

COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE.

PL017030 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE COMMUNITY ELIGIBILITY DATE.

PL017040 CRITICAL

THE POLICY IS NOT VALID BECAUSE THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN SUSPENDED.

PL017050 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IS SUSPENDED. THE POLICY CANNOT BE EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO REINSTATEMENT.

PL017060 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IS NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE NFIP. THE POLICY IS INVALID.

PL017070 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY HAS WITHDRAWN FROM THE NFIP. THE POLICY IS INVALID.

PL017080 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN ANNEXED TO ANOTHER COMMUNITY. THE COMMUNITY NUMBER IS NO LONGER VALID.

ERROR CODE

PL017100 CRITICAL

COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER REPORTED IS INVALID. MUST USE THE POINTER COMMUNITY NUMBER.

PL017110 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IS NOT AN NFIP COMMUNITY. THE POLICY IS INVALID.

PL018020 CRITICAL

MAP PANEL NUMBER CANNOT BE ZEROS OR BLANKS.

PL018030 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY NUMBER, MAP PANEL NUMBER AND MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE ON FILE.

PL018040 CRITICAL

THE MAP PANEL NUMBER HAS BEEN RESCINDED.

PL019030 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND THE MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE ON FILE.

PL019035 NON-CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY NUMBER, MAP PANEL NUMBER, AND MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE ON FILE.

PL019040 CRITICAL

THE MAP HAS BEEN RESCINDED.

PL019050 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE COMMUNITY ELIGIBILITY DATE.

PL019060 CRITICAL

POLICY IS NOT VALID BECAUSE THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN SUSPENDED.

PL019070 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IS SUSPENDED. POLICY CANNOT BE EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO REINSTATEMENT.

ERROR CODE

PL019080 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY HAS BEEN RESCINDED.

PL019090 CRITICAL

THE COMMUNITY IS NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE NFIP. POLICY IS INVALID.

PL020030 CRITICAL

REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR DOES NOT MATCH THE COMMUNITY STATUS.

PL020040 CRITICAL

PREFERRED RISK AND CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES MUST BE IN THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

PL020050 CRITICAL

PROVISIONALLY / TENTATIVELY RATED POLICIES MUST BE IN THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

PL021020 CRITICAL

THE FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR A MPPP POLICY.

PL021030 CRITICAL

FLOOD RISK ZONE IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

PL021040 CRITICAL

FLOOD RISK ZONE PROVIDED IS NOT VALID FOR THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

PL021050 CRITICAL

FLOOD RISK ZONE MAY NOT BE BLANK.

PL021060 CRITICAL

FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE B, C, OR X FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PL021065 CRITICAL

PRP POLICY IS INVALID - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING IS LOCATED IN A SFHA FLOOD RISK ZONE. (CRITICAL)

ERROR CODE

PL021070 CRITICAL

FLOOD RISK ZONE IS NOT VALID FOR PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICY OR TENTATIVELY RATED POLICY.

PL021080 NON-CRITICAL

PRP POLICY IS INVALID - PROPERTY ADDRESS INDICATES BUILDING IS LOCATED IN A SFHA FLOOD RISK ZONE. (NON-CRITICAL)

PL022030 CRITICAL

OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT VALID FOR A SMALL BUSINESS.

PL022040 CRITICAL

OCCUPANCY TYPE IS NOT VALID FOR A CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY.

PL022050 CRITICAL

OCCUPANCY TYPE IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PL022060 CRITICAL

OCCUPANCY TYPE IS INVALID FOR PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES.

PL023030 CRITICAL

NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING AND BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

PL023040 CRITICAL

NUMBER OF FLOORS/BUILDING TYPE IS INVALID FOR CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY AND PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICY.

PL024030 CRITICAL

BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING AND THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE.

PL025030 CRITICAL

SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' FOR A CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY.

PL025040 CRITICAL

SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

ERROR CODE

PL026030 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR MUST BE 'N', 'U' OR 'A' FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL026040 CRITICAL

MPPP CANNOT BE WRITTEN FOR CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES.

PL027030 CRITICAL

STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE 'N' FOR A CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY.

PL027040 CRITICAL

STATE OWNED PROPERTY MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL028030 CRITICAL

PREFERRED RISK POLICY MAY NOT BE ON A BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

PL029030 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING MAY NOT BE REDUCED BY ENDORSEMENT.

PL029040 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS NOT VALID.

PL029050 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL029060 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING DOES NOT HAVE THE CORRECT STANDARD DEDUCTIBLE.

PL029070 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING IS INVALID FOR MPPP POLICY.

PL030030 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS NOT VALID.

ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

PL030040 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS INVALID FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL030050 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS IS INVALID FOR CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY.

PL030060 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS DOES NOT HAVE THE CORRECT STANDARD DEDUCTIBLE.

PL031030 CRITICAL

ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL032030 CRITICAL

OBSTRUCTION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR.

PL032040 CRITICAL

OBSTRUCTION TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE FLOOD RISK ZONE.

PL033030 CRITICAL

LOCATION OF CONTENTS DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

PL033040 CRITICAL

LOCATION OF CONTENTS DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE BUILDING TYPE.

PL034040 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE DATE OF LOSS FOR THE ICC CLAIM.

PL035030 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

PL035040 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR REGULAR PROGRAM.

ERROR CODE

-----

PL035050 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICY

PL035060 CRITICAL

POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR INVALID PER COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN OFFICIAL.

PL036030 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT.

PL036040 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DOES NOT COMPUTE WITH THE BFE AND THE LFE.

PL036050 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR.

PL036055 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PL036060 CRITICAL

SHOWING ELEVATION DIFFERENCE OTHER THAN THE DEFAULT (+999) WITHOUT A ELEVATION CERTIFICATE.

PL036070 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT ACCORDING TO THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR.

PL036075 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR RENEWAL REINSTATEMENTS WITH SFHA ZONES DUE TO LAPSE IN COVERAGE.

PL036080 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR RENEWAL REINSTATEMENTS WITH UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE DUE TO LAPSE IN COVERAGE.

PL036090 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR ENDORSEMENTS WITH SFHA ZONES DUE TO PROPERTY PURCHASED.

ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

PL036095 CRITICAL

ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MAY NOT BE THE DEFAULT FOR ENDORSEMENTS WITH UNNUMBERED 'A' ZONE DUE TO PROPERTY PURCHASED.

PL037030 CRITICAL

RESIDENTIAL FLOOD PROOFING IS NOT ELIGIBLE FOR RATE CREDIT IN COMMUNITY IN WHICH THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

PL037040 CRITICAL

FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR MUST BE 'N' (DEFAULT VALUE) FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY.

PL038030 CRITICAL

BOTH BUILDING AND CONTENTS COVERAGE ARE ZERO.

PL038040 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE OCCUPANCY TYPE AND THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR.

PL038045 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICIES MUST HAVE BUILDING COVERAGE.

PL038050 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

PL038055 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

PL038060 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS.

PL038070 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS PREFERRED RISK POLICY IS NOT VALID.

PL038075 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING FOR THIS GROUP FLOOD POLICY IS NOT VALID.

ERROR CODE

PL039030 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR AND THE OCCUPANCY TYPE.

PL039040 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EXCEEDS PROGRAM LIMITS.

PL039050 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS FOR THIS PREFERRED RISK POLICY IS NOT VALID.

PL039055 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS FOR THIS GROUP FLOOD POLICY IS NOT VALID.

PL040035 CRITICAL

UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING DATA ELEMENTS.

PL040040 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS LESS THAN WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED PREMIUM. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

PL040050 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM IS GREATER THAN WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED PREMIUM. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

PL041030 CRITICAL

THIS POLICY CANNOT BE RATED WITH ALTERNATIVE RATING.

PL041040 CRITICAL

THE RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR TH DEDUCTIBLE COMBINATION SELECTED.

PL041050 CRITICAL

RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

PL041060 CRITICAL

RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

ERROR CODE

PL041070 CRITICAL RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

PL041080 CRITICAL RISK RATING METHOD IS NOT VALID FOR THIS POLICY.

PL041090 CRITICAL CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY MAY NOT BE TENTATIVELY OR PROVISIONALLY RATED.

PL041100 CRITICAL INELIGIBLE NEW BUSINESS FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY BASED ON LOSS HISTORY.

PL041110 CRITICAL INELIGIBLE RENEWAL FOR A PREFERRED RISK POLICY BASED ON LOSS HISTORY.

PL041120 CRITICAL RISK RATING METHOD IS INVALID FOR THE SRL POLICY.

PL041130 CRITICAL RISK RATING METHOD IS INVALID FOR THIS POLICY.

PL042025 CRITICAL
PREFERRED RISK POLICIES MUST HAVE 1 YEAR TERMS.

PL042026 CRITICAL
GROUP FLOOD POLICIES MUST HAVE 3 YEAR TERMS.

PL042027 CRITICAL PROVISIONALLY RATED POLICIES MUST HAVE 1 YEAR TERM.

PL042030 CRITICAL POLICY TERM INDICATOR DOES NOT MATCH POLICY DATES.

ERROR CODE

PL042040 CRITICAL

POLICY TERM INDICATOR IS NO LONGER VALID.

PL046030 NON-CRITICAL

THE BUILDING MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE WHEN POLICY IS FOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

PL046040 NON-CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDIATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE OCCUPANCY TYPE.

PL046050 NON-CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

PL046080 CRITICAL

THE BUILDING MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE WHEN POLICY IS FOR BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

PL046090 CRITICAL

PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE OCCUPANCY TYPE.

PL046100 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION MAY NOT BE THE PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

PL048020 CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PL048030 CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

PL048040 CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

PL048060 NON-CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

ERROR CODE

PL048070 NON-CRITICAL
LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION
DIFFERENCE REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

PL048080 NON-CRITICAL LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

PL049030 CRITICAL
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

PL049040 CRITICAL
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

PL049070 NON-CRITICAL
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE DEFAULT IF ELEVATION DIFFERENCE REPORTED IS THE DEFAULT.

PL049080 NON-CRITICAL
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST HAVE A VALID VALUE.

PL050030 NON-CRITICAL
BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EXCEEDS THE
AVAILABLE COVERAGE LIMITS FOR THE EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

PL050040 NON-CRITICAL
BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EXCEEDS THE
AVAILABLE COVERAGE LIMITS FOR THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

PL050050 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING DOES NOT

MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF

INSURANCE - BUILDING.

PL051030 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING DOES NOT

MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF
PREMIUM - BUILDING.

PL052030 NON-CRITICAL
MAY NOT HAVE ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
IN THE EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

## ERROR CODE

PL052040 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING EXCEEDS THE AVAILABLE COVERAGE LIMITS FOR THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

PL052050 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING.

PL053030 NON-CRITICAL

MAY NOT HAVE ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING IN THE EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

PL053040 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING.

PL054030 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EXCEEDS THE AVAILABLE COVERAGE LIMITS.

PL054040 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

PL055030 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS.

PL056030 NON-CRITICAL

MAY NOT HAVE ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS IN THE EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

PL056040 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS EXCEEDS THE AVAILABLE COVERAGE LIMITS FOR THE REGULAR PROGRAM.

PL056050 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS.

PL057030 NON-CRITICAL

MAY NOT HAVE ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS IN THE EMERGENCY PROGRAM.

ERROR CODE

-----

PL057040 NON-CRITICAL
ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS DOES NOT
MATCH WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF
PREMIUM - CONTENTS.

PL058030 NON-CRITICAL EXPENSE CONSTANT IS NOT THE VALID AMOUNT.

PL058040 CRITICAL EXPENSE CONSTANT IS NOT THE VALID AMOUNT.

PL059030 CRITICAL POLICY TERMINATION DATE SUBMITTED IS NOT WITHIN THE POLICY TERM.

PL059050 CRITICAL
POLICY TERMINATION DATE CANNOT BE PRIOR TO THE POLICY
EFFECTIVE DATE BASED ON REPORTED CANCELLATION REASON CODE.

PL060030 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MAY NOT BE '2' FOR POLICIES WITH BUILDING COVERAGE.

PL060040 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON SHOULD BE '4', '6', OR '10' FOR GROUP FLOOD POLICY.

PL060050 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON IS INVALID FOR POLICY TERM.

PL060060 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON '19' IS ALLOWED FOR MPPP POLICY ONLY.

PL060070 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON '19' IS INVALID FOR MPPP POLICY

PL060080 CRITICAL CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA INDICATOR.

## ERROR CODE

-----

PL061030 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND IS GREATER THAN TOTAL PREMIUM.

PL061050 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND.

PL063030 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS.

PL120025 CRITICAL

UNABLE TO RATE DUE TO INVALID COMBINATION OF RATING DATA ELEMENTS.

PL120030 CRITICAL

INSUFFICIENT TOTAL PREMIUM AMOUNT AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

PL120040 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM AMOUNT TOO HIGH AFTER POLICY ENDORSEMENT. SUBSEQUENT ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT RATED BY THE WYO SYSTEM.

PL124030 CRITICAL

INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR DOES NOT COMPUTE WITH TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING AND REPLACEMENT COST.

PL125030 NON-CRITICAL

POLICY FORM INDICATOR MUST INDICATE A DWELLING ('D').

PL125040 NON-CRITICAL

POLICY FORM INDICATOR MUST INDICATE GENERAL PROPERTY ('G').

PL132030 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE PRIOR TO REPORTING MONTH.

PL137030 CRITICAL

INVALID NUMBER IN CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS. POLICY IS NOT A CONDOMINIUM MASTER.

ERROR CODE

PL139020 CRITICAL

CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE ZERO FOR POLICIES EFFECTIVE PRIOR TO OCTOBER 1, 1991.

PL139030 CRITICAL

CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS NOT APPLICABLE FOR THIS TYPE OF POLICY - MUST BE REPORTED AS ZERO.

PL139040 CRITICAL

CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE IS NOT VALID FOR THE COMMUNITY AND FLOOD ZONE IN WHICH THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED.

PL140030 CRITICAL

FEDERAL POLICY FEE IS NOT VALID.

PL141030 CRITICAL

FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED DOES NOT MATCH THE WYO SYSTEM CALCULATED FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED.

PL160020 CRITICAL

DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

PL161020 CRITICAL

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE REPORTED.

PL161030 CRITICAL

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE THE DEFAULT.

PL162020 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED.

PL163010 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED.

PL164010 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED.

ERROR CODE

PL165020 NON-CRITICAL FIRST LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED.

PL166010 NON-CRITICAL FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED.

PL167020 NON-CRITICAL FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED.

PL168020 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER CITY IS REQUIRED.

PL169010 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER IS REQUIRED.

PL170010 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER NAME IS REQUIRED.

PL171020 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER STATE IS REQUIRED.

PL172010 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS IS REQUIRED.

PL173020 NON-CRITICAL SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE IS REQUIRED.

PL174030 CRITICAL ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE IS REQUIRED.

PL177020 CRITICAL ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE.

ERROR CODE

-----

PL178020 CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE.

PL179020 CRITICAL

BASIC BUILDING RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED BASIC BUILDING RATE.

PL180020 CRITICAL

BASIC CONTENTS RATE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED BASIC CONTENTS RATE.

PL181020 CRITICAL

DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE.

PL182020 CRITICAL

ICC PREMIUM SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED ICC PREMIUM.

PL183020 CRITICAL

PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY DOES NOT EQUAL THE NFIP CALCULATED PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT.

PL184020 CRITICAL

REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

PL184030 CRITICAL

REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER DOES NOT MATCH AGAINST THE REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP DIRECTORY.

PL187010 CRITICAL

CASE FILE NUMBER CANNOT BE ZEROS OR SPACES IF

'COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE' IS REPORTED.

PL201010 CRITICAL

BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PL201020 CRITICAL

BUILDING IS ENTIRELY OVER WATER - POLICY IS INELIGIBLE FOR FLOOD INSURANCE.

ERROR CODE

PL202010 CRITICAL BUILDING USE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PL214020 CRITICAL
GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS NOT VALID.

PL214030 CRITICAL GRANDFATHERING BUILT TO CODE IS NOT VALID.

PL214040 CRITICAL GRANDFATHERING CONTINUOUS COVERAGE IS NOT VALID.

PL214060 CRITICAL GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE IS INVALID FOR RENEWAL REINSTATEMENT.

PL215010 CRITICAL CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST BE BLANK.

PL215020 CRITICAL CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MAY NOT BE BLANK.

PL215030 CRITICAL
CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE MUST NOT EQUAL THE FLOOD
RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

PL216020 CRITICAL
CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE THE DEFAULT.

PL216030 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST NOT BE THE DEFAULT.

PL216040 CRITICAL CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST NOT EQUAL THE BFE (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

ERROR CODE

PL218010 CRITICAL CONDOMINIUM FORM OF OWNERSHIP INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PL220010 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

PL220020 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

PL221010 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE BLANK.

PL221020 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST BE REPORTED.

PL221030 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX MUST NOT EQUAL THE MAP SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION).

PL222010 CRITICAL

PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

PL222020 CRITICAL

PRIOR POLICY NUMBER MUST BE REPORTED.

PL223010 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE BLANK.

PL223020 CRITICAL

CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS INVALID.

PL298010 CRITICAL

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DATE TYPE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PL300010 CRITICAL ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL301020 CRITICAL APPLICATION DATE IS REQUIRED.

PL302010 CRITICAL BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL303010 CRITICAL
BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL304010 CRITICAL ENCLOSURE TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL304020 CRITICAL ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE OBSTRUCTION TYPE

PL304030 CRITICAL ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE.

PL304040 CRITICAL ENCLOSURE TYPE DOES NOT CORESPOND WITH THE ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR.

PL305010 CRITICAL NUMBER OF ELEVATORS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PL305020 CRITICAL NUMBER OF ELEVATORS MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

PL306020 CRITICAL PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE IS REQUIRED.

ERROR CODE

PL307020 CRITICAL

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE IS REQUIRED.

PL308010 CRITICAL

PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL308020 CRITICAL

PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE

PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE.

PL309010 CRITICAL

RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL310010 CRITICAL

RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE A VALID AMOUNT.

PL311010 CRITICAL

SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL311020 CRITICAL

SRL POLICY MUST BE WRITTEN WITH THE SPECIAL DIRECT FACILITY (SDF).

PL312010 CRITICAL

TENANT INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL313010 CRITICAL

TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL314010 CRITICAL

WAITING PERIOD TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL315010 CRITICAL

MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

ERROR CODE

\_\_\_\_\_

PL316010 CRITICAL

POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE IS NOT A VALID VALUE.

PL316020 CRITICAL

POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE.

PL318020 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT DOES NOT MATCH THE RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED.

PL319010 CRITICAL

SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PL319020 CRITICAL

SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR EMERGENCY PROGRAM POLICY.

PL319030 CRITICAL

SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR IS INVALID FOR PRE-FIRM SUBSIDIZED POLICY.

PL320010 CRITICAL

VALID POLICY INDICATOR MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PL321020 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA INDICATOR.

PL321030 CRITICAL

THE NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR DOES NOT CORRESPOND WITH THE HFIAA INDICATOR.

PL324020 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE DOES NOT MATCH THE HFIAA SURCHARGE - REFUNDED.

PL325020 CRITICAL

HFIAA SURCHARGE MUST BE A VALID AMOUNT.

ERROR CODE

PL325030 CRITICAL
HFIAA SURCHARGE DOES NOT CORRELATE WITH THE PRIMARY
RESIDENCE INDICATOR AND OCCUPANCY TYPE.

PR001020 CRITICAL WYO TRANSACTION CODE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PR001030 CRITICAL
'B' TRANSACTIONS DID NOT FOLLOW THE CORRESPONDING 'A'
TRANSACTION.

PR002010 CRITICAL WYO TRANSACTION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR002020 CRITICAL WYO TRANSACTION DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PR003010 CRITICAL
WYO PREFIX CODE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PR003020 CRITICAL WYO PREFIX CODE IS NOT A VALID CODE.

PR004010 CRITICAL POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK OR CONTAIN SPACES.

PR004030 CRITICAL
THE SUBMITTED POLICY NUMBER FOR THIS NEW BUSINESS IS ALREADY
ON FILE.

PR004040 CRITICAL

THE POLICY NUMBER SUBMITTED WITH THIS TRANSACTION COULD NOT BE FOUND ON FILE.

PR004050 CRITICAL
ATTEMPT TO REINSTATE A POLICY OR APPLY A CANCELLATION CORRECTION ON A POLICY THAT HAS NOT BEEN CANCELLED.

ERROR CODE

PR004060 CRITICAL

MAY NOT REINSTATE A POLICY WITH A POLICY REINSTATEMENT WITHOUT POLICY CHANGES (14), IF THERE HAS BEEN A REFUND.

PR004070 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO CANCEL OR RENEW A POLICY THAT HAS ALREADY BEEN CANCELLED.

PR004075 CRITICAL ATTEMPT TO RENEW A GROUP FLOOD POLICY.

PR004088 CRITICAL

TARGET GROUP ADDITIONAL DATA RECORD IS INCOMPLETE.

PR004090 CRITICAL

CANNOT APPLY A POLICY CORRECTION AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY

PR004100 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO APPLY A CANCELLATION TRANSACTION AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY.

PR004110 CRITICAL

CANNOT SUBMIT A NEW BUSINESS TRANSACTION FOR THIS POLICY AS DIRECTED BY FIA.

PR005010 CRITICAL

NEW POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK OR CONTAIN SPACES.

PR005030 CRITICAL

NEW POLICY NUMBER IS ALREADY ON FILE.

PR006010 CRITICAL

OLD POLICY NUMBER MUST NOT BE BLANK.

PR006030 CRITICAL

OLD POLICY NUMBER MUST BE ON FILE.

ERROR CODE

PR006040 CRITICAL

THE POLICY MUST BE ACTIVE TO CHANGE THE POLICY NUMBER.

PR006050 CRITICAL

POLICY TRANSACTION 81A CANNOT PROCESS WHEN THERE HAS BEEN OTHER POLICY OR LOSS ACTIVITY IN THE CURRENT MONTH.

PR007010 CRITICAL

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR007020 CRITICAL

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT A VALID GREGORIAN DATE.

PR007040 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IS ALREADY ON FILE.

PR007050 CRITICAL

POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON FILE FOR THE POLICY.

PR007060 CRITICAL

THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE POLICY EXPIRATION DATE OF THE PREVIOUS TERM.

PR007070 CRITICAL

MAY NOT CHANGE A POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE IF AN ENDORSEMENT OR A CLAIM HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE POLICY.

PR009010 CRITICAL

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR009020 CRITICAL

ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT A VALID DATE.

PR009030 CRITICAL

THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE DOES NOT FALL WITHIN THE POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXPIRATION DATE.

ERROR CODE

PR009035 CRITICAL

THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST FALL ON OR AFTER THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE ON FILE.

PR009040 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO EFFECT REVISION OF ALTERNATIVE RATING PRIOR TO CURRENT POLICY YEAR.

PR009050 CRITICAL

ON POLICY CORRECTIONS, THE ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE MUST BE ON FILE.

PR009060 CRITICAL

MONEY MID-TERM ENDORSEMENTS ARE NOT ALLOWED FOR PREFERRED RISK POLICIES.

PR009065 CRITICAL

ENDORSEMENT CANNOT CHANGE PREMIUM FOR GROUP FLOOD POLICIES.

PR009070 CRITICAL

A CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION POLICY CANNOT CONVERT TO A CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY BY ENDORSEMENT.

PR009080 CRITICAL

A MPPP CANNOT CONVERT TO A CONVENTIONALLY UNDERWRITTEN SFIP BY ENDORSEMENT.

PR009085 CRITICAL

A GROUP FLOOD POLICY CANNOT CONVERT TO A CONVENTIONALLY UNDERWRITTEN SFIP BY ENDORSEMENT.

PR009090 CRITICAL

SUBMITTING TRANSACTIONS AGAINST A ARCHIVED POLICY.

PR011180 CRITICAL

MAILING ADDRESS IS INSUFFICIENT.

PR015030 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO ASSIGN POLICY ISSUED ON BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OR FOR CONTENTS ONLY.

ERROR CODE

PR040015 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR051015 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR053015 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING

MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR055015 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR057015 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS MUST BE

NUMERIC.

PR059035

POLICY TERMINATION DATE SUBMITTED IS NOT WITHIN THE POLICY

TERM.

PR059040 CRITICAL

ATTEMPT TO CANCEL A POLICY ON A DATE PRIOR TO CLAIMS ( OPEN

OR CLOSED WITH PAYMENTS ) DATE OF LOSS.

PR061015 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR062015 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING MUST BE

NUMERIC.

PR063015 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS

MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR064015 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING

MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

-----

PR065015 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR120015 CRITICAL

ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR136010 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR136020 CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL CALCULATED PREMIUM ( THE REMAINDER OF REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM MINUS TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND ) MUST BE IN WHOLE DOLLARS.

PR138010 CRITICAL

REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

PR138020 CRITICAL

REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER IS NOT VALID.

PR142030 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE DOES NOT MATCH THE POLICY SERVICE FEE - REFUNDED.

PR311030 CRITICAL

SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR SUBMITTED BY WYO COMPANY IS INVALID FOR POLICY.

PU008010 CRITICAL

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU014010 CRITICAL

PROPERTY ZIP MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU016010 CRITICAL

COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

PU017010 CRITICAL COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU018010 CRITICAL MAP PANEL NUMBER IS INVALID.

PU022010 CRITICAL OCCUPANCY TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU023010 CRITICAL NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU024010 CRITICAL
BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A
VALID CODE.

PU029010 CRITICAL
DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PU030010 CRITICAL
DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS MUST BE A VALID CODE.

PU032010 CRITICAL OBSTRUCTION TYPE MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU033010 CRITICAL LOCATION OF CONTENTS MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU034010 CRITICAL ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU036010 CRITICAL ELEVATION DIFFERENCE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

PU038010 CRITICAL
TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU039010 CRITICAL

TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU040010 CRITICAL

TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU041010 CRITICAL

RISK RATING METHOD MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU042010 CRITICAL

POLICY TERM INDICATOR MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID CODE.

PU047010 NON-CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU047020 CRITICAL

REPLACEMENT COST MUST BE GREATER THAN ZERO.

PU048010 CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU048050 NON-CRITICAL

LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU049010 CRITICAL

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU049050 NON-CRITICAL

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

PU050010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU051010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU052010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU053010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING

MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU054010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU055010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU056010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS MUST BE BE NUMERIC.

PU057010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU058010 NON-CRITICAL

EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU058020 CRITICAL

EXPENSE CONSTANT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU059010 CRITICAL

POLICY TERMINATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

PU060010 CRITICAL

CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON MUST BE A NUMBER AND A VALID

PU061010 CRITICAL

TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU062010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU063010 NON-CRITICAL

BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU064010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU065010 NON-CRITICAL

ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU120010 CRITICAL

ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU124010 CRITICAL

INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR MUST BE NUMERIC AND A VALID CODE.

PU125010 NON-CRITICAL

POLICY FORM INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

PU126010 CRITICAL

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR MUST BE NUMERIC AND A VALID CODE.

PU127010 CRITICAL

1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PU132010 CRITICAL

ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU133010 CRITICAL

RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU135010 NON-CRITICAL

NAME FORMAT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU137010 CRITICAL

CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU138010 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU139010 CRITICAL

CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU140010 CRITICAL

FEDERAL POLICY FEE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU141010 CRITICAL

FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU142010 CRITICAL

REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU143010 NON-CRITICAL

PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR MUST BE ALPHABETIC AND A VALID CODE

PU160010 CRITICAL

DIAGRAM NUMBER MUST BE A VALID CODE.

ERROR CODE

PU161010 CRITICAL

LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU162010 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU165010 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU167010 NON-CRITICAL

FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU168010 NON-CRITICAL

SECOND LENDER CITY MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU171010 NON-CRITICAL

SECOND LENDER STATE MUST BE ALPHABETIC.

PU173010 NON-CRITICAL

SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU174010 CRITICAL

ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE MUST BE NUMERIC

PU177010 CRITICAL

WYO ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU178010 CRITICAL

WYO ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU179010 CRITICAL

WYO BASIC BUILDING RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

ERROR CODE

PU180010 CRITICAL WYO BASIC CONTENTS RATE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU181010 CRITICAL WYO DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU182010 CRITICAL WYO ICC PREMIUM MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU183010 CRITICAL WYO PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU184010 CRITICAL REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU185010 CRITICAL
REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS
MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU317010 CRITICAL
RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU323010 CRITICAL
HFIAA SURCHARGE - REFUNDED MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU324010 CRITICAL REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

PU325010 CRITICAL
HFIAA SURCHARGE MUST BE NUMERIC.

71

DATA ELEMENTS BY ERROR CODES SECTION

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CI070020	CAUSE OF LOSS
CI077080	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CI077090	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CI078100	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CI078110	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CI080020	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING
CI081020	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS
CI082020	REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR
CI083020	FOUNDATION TYPE
CI084020	EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE
CI085020	EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT
CI086020	FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS
CI087020	FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS
CI088020	DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE
CI095020	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT
CI096020	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT
CI098020	VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CI099020	VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CI100020	BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CI101020	CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CI103020	CLAIM REOPEN DATE
CI104020	DATE CLAIM CLOSED
CI105020	ALTERATION DATE
CI106020	SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR
CI107020	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON
CI108020	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CI109020	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY
CI110020	SUBROGATION
CI111020	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE
CI112020	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE
CI114020	SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE
CI115020	SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT
CI121040	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CI122040	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CI130020	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CI131020	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS
CI144020	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC
CI145020	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC
CI147020	ICC CLAIM INDICATOR
CI148080	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CI148090	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CI149040	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CI151020	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR
CI152020	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS
CI175010	CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR
CL066045	DATE OF LOSS
CL066060	DATE OF LOSS
CL066070	DATE OF LOSS
CL066080	DATE OF LOSS
CL066090	DATE OF LOSS
CL066100	DATE OF LOSS
CL066110	DATE OF LOSS
CL068030	RESERVE - BUILDING
CL068040	RESERVE - BUILDING
CL069030	RESERVE - CONTENTS
CL069040	RESERVE - CONTENTS
CL070030	CAUSE OF LOSS
CL072030	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL072040	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL073030	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL073040	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL073050	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL073060	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL074030	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL074040	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL074050	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CL075030	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL
CL076030	TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION
CL077030	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL077035	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CL077040	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL077050	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL077060	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL077070	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL077075	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CL078030	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078035	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078040	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078045	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078050	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078055	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078060	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078065	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078070	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078080	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078090	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL078120	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CL079030	PAYMENT DATE
CL080030	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING
CL080040	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING
CL080050	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING
CL081030	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS
CL081040	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS
CL082030	REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR
CL083030	FOUNDATION TYPE
CL095030	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT
CL096030	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT
CL097020	REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION
CL103030	CLAIM REOPEN DATE
CL104030	DATE CLAIM CLOSED
CL105030	ALTERATION DATE
CL108030	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CL112030	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE
CL113030	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE
CL121030	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CL122030	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CL128030	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL
CL129030	EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL
CL130030	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING
CL130040	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING
CL131030	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS
CL131040	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS
CL144030	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC
CL144040	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC
CL144050	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC
CL145030	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC
CL145040	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC
CL145050	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC
CL146030	ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE
CL146040	ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE
CL147030	ICC CLAIM INDICATOR
CL148030	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148035	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148040	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148050	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148055	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148060	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148065	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL148070	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CL149030	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CL150030	ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR
CL150040	ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR
CL151030	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR
CL151040	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR
CL151050	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR
CL152030	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS
CL152040	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS
CL152050	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS
CL153030	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT
CL153040	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CL154030	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR
CL154040	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR
CL155030	RESERVE - ICC
CL155040	RESERVE - ICC
CL155050	RESERVE - ICC
CL156030	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL156040	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL157030	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL157040	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL158020	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL158030	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL158040	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL158050	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CL175020	CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR
CL175030	CO-INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT INDICATOR
CR066010	DATE OF LOSS
CR066020	DATE OF LOSS
CR066030	DATE OF LOSS
CR066040	DATE OF LOSS
CR066050	DATE OF LOSS
CR077015	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)
CR078015	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CR079010	PAYMENT DATE
CR079020	PAYMENT DATE
CR108015	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CR108025	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CR108035	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CR109015	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY
CR110015	SUBROGATION
CR111015	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE
CR111025	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE
CR111035	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE
CR112015	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE
CR112025	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE
CR112035	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CR113010	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE
CR113020	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE
CR113035	SPECIAL EXPENSE DATE
CR115015	SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT
CR116010	OLD DATE OF LOSS
CR116020	OLD DATE OF LOSS
CR116030	OLD DATE OF LOSS
CR116040	OLD DATE OF LOSS
CR117010	NEW DATE OF LOSS
CR117020	NEW DATE OF LOSS
CR117030	NEW DATE OF LOSS
CR117040	NEW DATE OF LOSS
CR118010	OLD PAYMENT DATE
CR118020	OLD PAYMENT DATE
CR118030	OLD PAYMENT DATE
CR118040	OLD PAYMENT DATE
CR119010	NEW PAYMENT DATE
CR119020	NEW PAYMENT DATE
CR119030	NEW PAYMENT DATE
CR119040	NEW PAYMENT DATE
CR121015	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CR122015	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CR148010	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT
CR149010	ICC CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CU067010	CATASTROPHE NUMBER
CU068010	RESERVE - BUILDING
CU069010	RESERVE - CONTENTS
CU070010	CAUSE OF LOSS
CU071010	WATER DEPTH - RELATIVE TO MAIN BUILDING
CU072010	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU073010	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU074010	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU075010	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS/OR MOBILE HOME REMOVAL
CU076010	TOTAL EXPENSE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD PROTECTION
CU077010	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV OR RCV AS APPLICABLE)

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CU078010	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT (ACV)
CU080010	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - BUILDING
CU081010	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - CONTENTS
CU082010	REPLACEMENT COST INDICATOR
CU083010	FOUNDATION TYPE
CU084010	EXTERIOR WALL STRUCTURE TYPE
CU085010	EXTERIOR WALL SURFACE TREATMENT
CU086010	FLOOD CHARACTERISTICS
CU087010	FACTORS RELATED TO CAUSE OF LOSS
CU088010	DURATION BUILDING WILL NOT BE HABITABLE
CU089010	PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN (ACV)
CU090010	PROPERTY VALUE - APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU091010	DAMAGE - MAIN (ACV)
CU092010	DAMAGE - APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU093010	DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN (ACV)
CU094010	DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - APPURTENANT (ACV)
CU095010	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT
CU096010	DEDUCTIBLE - APPLICABLE TO CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT
CU097010	REPLACEMENT COST VERIFICATION
CU098010	VALUE OF BUILDING ITEMS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CU099010	VALUE OF CONTENTS SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CU100010	BUILDING DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CU101010	CONTENTS DAMAGE SUBJECT TO POLICY EXCLUSIONS (ACV)
CU102010	VALUE OF CONTENTS (ACV)
CU103010	CLAIM REOPEN DATE
CU104010	DATE CLAIM CLOSED
CU105010	ALTERATION DATE
CU106010	SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT INDICATOR
CU107010	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON
CU108010	PAYMENT RECOVERY DATE
CU109010	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY
CU110010	SUBROGATION
CU111010	ACTUAL SALVAGE RECOVERY DATE
CU112010	SUBROGATION RECOVERY DATE
CU114010	SPECIAL EXPENSE TYPE

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
CU115010	SPECIAL EXPENSE AMOUNT
CU121010	BUILDING CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CU122010	CONTENTS CLAIM PAYMENT RECOVERY
CU123010	DURATION OF FLOOD WATERS IN THE BUILDING
CU128010	EXPENSE OF CONTENTS REMOVAL
CU129010	EXPENSE OF MOBILE HOME REMOVAL
CU130010	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - BUILDING
CU131010	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - CONTENTS
CU144010	CLAIMS CLOSED WITHOUT PAYMENT REASON - ICC
CU145010	FINAL PAYMENT INDICATOR - ICC
CU146010	ICC ACTUAL EXPENSE
CU147010	ICC CLAIM INDICATOR
CU150010	ICC FLOOD DAMAGE AMOUNT - PRIOR
CU151010	ICC MITIGATION INDICATOR
CU152010	ICC PRIOR DATE OF LOSS
CU153010	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - CURRENT
CU154010	ICC PROPERTY VALUE - PRIOR
CU155010	RESERVE - ICC
CU156010	TOTAL BUILDING DAMAGES - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CU157010	TOTAL DAMAGE TO CONTENTS - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
CU158010	TOTAL PROPERTY VALUE - MAIN AND APPURTENANT (RCV)
PI002030	WYO TRANSACTION DATE
PI008030	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PI010010	NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR
PI010020	NAME OR DESCRIPTIVE INFORMATION INDICATOR
PI011030	STREET ADDRESS
PI011045	STREET ADDRESS
PI012010	PROPERTY CITY
PI013010	PROPERTY STATE
PI014030	PROPERTY ZIP
PI015010	TAXPAYOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
PI016020	COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE
PI017090	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PI020010	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR
PI020020	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PI022020	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PI023020	NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)
PI024020	BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE
PI025010	SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR
PI025020	SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR
PI026010	CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR
PI026020	CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR
PI027010	STATE OWNED PROPERTY
PI027020	STATE OWNED PROPERTY
PI028010	BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
PI028020	BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
PI029020	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING
PI030020	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS
PI031010	ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR
PI031020	ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR
PI032020	OBSTRUCTION TYPE
PI033020	LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE
PI034020	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE
PI034030	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE
PI035010	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
PI035020	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR
PI036020	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE
PI037010	FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR
PI037020	FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR
PI040030	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM
PI041020	RISK RATING METHOD
PI042020	POLICY TERM INDICATOR
PI043010	NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR
PI043020	NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR
PI043030	NEW/ROLLOVER/TRANSFER INDICATOR
PI044010	INSURED LAST NAME - INSURED FIRST NAME
PI045010	INSURED PHONE NUMBER
PI046010	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PI046020	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PI046060	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PI046070	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PI049020	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PI049060	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PI059020	POLICY TERMINATION DATE
PI060020	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON
PI061040	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND
PI120020	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT
PI124020	INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR
PI125020	POLICY FORM INDICATOR
PI126020	ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR
PI127020	1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR
PI132020	ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH
PI133020	RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR
PI135020	NAME FORMAT INDICATOR
PI137020	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS
PI143020	PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR
PI174020	ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE
PI176010	REPETITIVE LOSS TARGET GROUP INDICATOR
PI185020	RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS
PI186010	AGENT TAX-SSN
PI214010	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE
PI216010	CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
PI301010	APPLICATION DATE
PI306010	PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE
PI307010	PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE
PI321010	HFIAA INDICATOR
PI322010	HFIAA LOSS INDICATOR
PL004080	POLICY NUMBER
PL004085	POLICY NUMBER
PL004086	POLICY NUMBER
PL004087	POLICY NUMBER
PL004120	POLICY NUMBER
PL004130	POLICY NUMBER
PL004140	POLICY NUMBER
PL004150	POLICY NUMBER

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PL004160	POLICY NUMBER
PL004170	POLICY NUMBER
PL004180	POLICY NUMBER
PL004190	POLICY NUMBER
PL004200	POLICY NUMBER
PL007030	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PL007035	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PL007045	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PL007055	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PL007065	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PL008040	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PL008050	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PL008060	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PL008070	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PL011040	STREET ADDRESS
PL011050	STREET ADDRESS
PL011060	STREET ADDRESS
PL011070	STREET ADDRESS
PL011080	STREET ADDRESS
PL011090	STREET ADDRESS
PL011100	STREET ADDRESS
PL011110	STREET ADDRESS
PL011120	STREET ADDRESS
PL011130	STREET ADDRESS
PL011140	STREET ADDRESS
PL011150	STREET ADDRESS
PL011160	STREET ADDRESS
PL011170	STREET ADDRESS
PL013030	PROPERTY STATE
PL014040	PROPERTY ZIP
PL014050	PROPERTY ZIP
PL017020	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017030	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017040	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017050	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PL017060	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017070	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017080	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017100	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL017110	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL018020	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL018030	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL018040	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019030	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019035	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019040	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019050	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019060	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019070	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019080	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL019090	MAP PANEL SUFFIX (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL020030	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR
PL020040	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR
PL020050	REGULAR/EMERGENCY INDICATOR
PL021020	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021030	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021040	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021050	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021060	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021065	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021070	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL021080	FLOOD RISK ZONE (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL022030	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PL022040	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PL022050	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PL022060	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PL023030	NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)
PL023040	NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)
PL024030	BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE
PL025030	SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT				
PL025040	SMALL BUSINESS INDICATOR				
PL026030	CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR				
PL026040	CONDOMINIUM INDICATOR				
PL027030	STATE OWNED PROPERTY				
PL027040	STATE OWNED PROPERTY				
PL028030	BUILDING IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR				
PL029030	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PL029040	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PL029050	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PL029060	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PL029070	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PL030030	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS				
PL030040	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS				
PL030050	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS				
PL030060	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS				
PL031030	ELEVATED BUILDING INDICATOR				
PL032030	OBSTRUCTION TYPE				
PL032040	OBSTRUCTION TYPE				
PL033030	LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE				
PL033040	LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE				
PL034040	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE				
PL035030	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR				
PL035040	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR				
PL035050	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR				
PL035060	POST FIRM CONSTRUCTION INDICATOR				
PL036030	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036040	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036050	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036055	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036060	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036070	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036075	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036080	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036090	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PL036095	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT			
PL037030	FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR			
PL037040	FLOOD PROOFED INDICATOR			
PL038030	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038040	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038045	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038050	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038055	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038060	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038070	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL038075	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING			
PL039030	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS			
PL039040	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS			
PL039050	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS			
PL039055	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS			
PL040035	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM			
PL040040	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM			
PL040050	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM			
PL041030	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041040	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041050	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041060	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041070	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041080	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041090	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041100	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041110	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041120	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL041130	RISK RATING METHOD			
PL042025	POLICY TERM INDICATOR			
PL042026	POLICY TERM INDICATOR			
PL042027	POLICY TERM INDICATOR			
PL042030	POLICY TERM INDICATOR			
PL042040	POLICY TERM INDICATOR			
PL046030	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR			
PL046040	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR			

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PL046050	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PL046080	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PL046090	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PL046100	PRINCIPAL/PRIMARY RESIDENCE INDICATOR
PL048020	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL048030	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL048040	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL048060	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL048070	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL048080	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION
PL049030	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL049040	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL049070	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL049080	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PL050030	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL050040	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL050050	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL051030	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING
PL052030	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL052040	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL052050	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING
PL053030	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING
PL053040	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING
PL054030	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS
PL054040	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS
PL055030	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS
PL056030	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS
PL056040	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS
PL056050	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS
PL057030	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS
PL057040	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS
PL058030	EXPENSE CONSTANT
PL058040	EXPENSE CONSTANT
PL059030	POLICY TERMINATION DATE
PL059050	POLICY TERMINATION DATE

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT				
PL060030	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL060040	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL060050	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL060060	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL060070	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL060080	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PL061030	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND				
PL061050	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND				
PL063030	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS				
PL120025	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT				
PL120030	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT				
PL120040	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT				
PL124030	INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR				
PL125030	POLICY FORM INDICATOR				
PL125040	POLICY FORM INDICATOR				
PL132030	ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH				
PL137030	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS				
PL139020	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE				
PL139030	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE				
PL139040	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE				
PL140030	FEDERAL POLICY FEE				
PL141030	FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED				
PL160020	DIAGRAM NUMBER				
PL161020	LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE				
PL161030	LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE				
PL162020	FIRST LENDER CITY				
PL163010	FIRST LENDER LOAN NUMBER				
PL164010	FIRST LENDER NAME				
PL165020	FIRST LENDER STATE				
PL166010	FIRST LENDER STREET ADDRESS				
PL167020	FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE				
PL168020	SECOND LENDER CITY				
PL169010	SECOND LENDER LOAN NUMBER				
PL170010	SECOND LENDER NAME				
PL171020	SECOND LENDER STATE				

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT				
PL172010	SECOND LENDER STREET ADDRESS				
PL173020	SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE				
PL174030	ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE				
PL177020	ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO				
PL178020	ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO				
PL179020	BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO				
PL180020	BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO				
PL181020	DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO				
PL182020	ICC PREMIUM WYO				
PL183020	PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO				
PL184020	REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER				
PL184030	REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER				
PL187010	CASE FILE NUMBER FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE				
PL201010	BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE				
PL201020	BUILDING OVER WATER TYPE				
PL202010	BUILDING USE TYPE				
PL214020	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE				
PL214030	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE				
PL214040	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE				
PL214060	GRANDFATHERING TYPE CODE				
PL215010	CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE				
PL215020	CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE				
PL215030	CURRENT MAP INFO - FLOOD RISK ZONE				
PL216020	CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION				
PL216030	CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION				
PL216040	CURRENT MAP INFO - BASE FLOOD ELEVATION				
PL218010	CONDOMINIUM FORM OF OWNERSHIP INDICATOR				
PL220010	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER				
PL220020	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL NUMBER				
PL221010	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX				
PL221020	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX				
PL221030	CURRENT MAP INFO - MAP PANEL SUFFIX				
PL222010	PRIOR POLICY NUMBER				
PL222020	PRIOR POLICY NUMBER				
PL223010	CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER				

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PL223020	CURRENT MAP INFO - COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
PL298010	BUILDING CONSTRUCTION DATE TYPE
PL300010	ADDITIONS/EXTENSIONS INDICATOR
PL301020	APPLICATION DATE
PL302010	BUILDING PURPOSE TYPE
PL303010	BUSINESS PROPERTY INDICATOR
PL304010	ENCLOSURE TYPE
PL304020	ENCLOSURE TYPE
PL304030	ENCLOSURE TYPE
PL304040	ENCLOSURE TYPE
PL305010	NUMBER OF ELEVATORS
PL305020	NUMBER OF ELEVATORS
PL306020	PREMIUM RECEIPT DATE
PL307020	PROPERTY PURCHASE DATE
PL308010	PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR
PL308020	PROPERTY PURCHASE INDICATOR
PL309010	RENTAL PROPERTY INDICATOR
PL310010	RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT
PL311010	SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR
PL311020	SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR
PL312010	TENANT INDICATOR
PL313010	TENANT BUILDING COVERAGE INDICATOR
PL314010	WAITING PERIOD TYPE
PL315010	MITIGATION OFFER INDICATOR
PL316010	POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE
PL316020	POLICY ASSIGNMENT TYPE
PL318020	REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT
PL319010	SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR
PL319020	SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR
PL319030	SUBSIDIZED RATED INDICATOR
PL320010	VALID POLICY INDICATOR
PL321020	HFIAA INDICATOR
PL321030	HFIAA INDICATOR
PL324020	REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE
PL325020	HFIAA SURCHARGE

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PL325030	HFIAA SURCHARGE
PR001020	WYO TRANSACTION CODE
PR001030	WYO TRANSACTION CODE
PR002010	WYO TRANSACTION DATE
PR002020	WYO TRANSACTION DATE
PR003010	WYO PREFIX CODE
PR003020	WYO PREFIX CODE
PR004010	POLICY NUMBER
PR004030	POLICY NUMBER
PR004040	POLICY NUMBER
PR004050	POLICY NUMBER
PR004060	POLICY NUMBER
PR004070	POLICY NUMBER
PR004075	POLICY NUMBER
PR004088	POLICY NUMBER
PR004090	POLICY NUMBER
PR004100	POLICY NUMBER
PR004110	POLICY NUMBER
PR005010	NEW POLICY NUMBER
PR005030	NEW POLICY NUMBER
PR006010	OLD POLICY NUMBER
PR006030	OLD POLICY NUMBER
PR006040	OLD POLICY NUMBER
PR006050	OLD POLICY NUMBER
PR007010	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR007020	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR007040	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR007050	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR007060	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR007070	POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009010	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009020	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009030	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009035	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009040	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PR009050	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009060	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009065	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009070	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009080	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009085	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR009090	ENDORSEMENT EFFECTIVE DATE
PR011180	STREET ADDRESS
PR015030	TAXPAYOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
PR040015	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM
PR051015	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING
PR053015	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING
PR055015	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS
PR057015	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS
PR059035	POLICY TERMINATION DATE
PR059040	POLICY TERMINATION DATE
PR061015	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND
PR062015	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING
PR063015	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS
PR064015	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING
PR065015	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS
PR120015	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT
PR136010	REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM
PR136020	REINSTATEMENT PREMIUM
PR138010	REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER
PR138020	REJECTED TRANSACTION CONTROL NUMBER
PR142030	REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE
PR311030	SRL PROPERTY INDICATOR
PU008010	POLICY EXPIRATION DATE
PU014010	PROPERTY ZIP
PU016010	COVERAGE REQUIRED FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE
PU017010	COMMUNITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PU018010	MAP PANEL NUMBER (RATING MAP INFORMATION)
PU022010	OCCUPANCY TYPE
PU023010	NUMBER OF FLOORS/ BUILDING TYPE (INCLUDING BASEMENT)

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT				
PU024010	BASEMENT/ENCLOSURE/CRAWLSPACE TYPE				
PU029010	DEDUCTIBLE - BUILDING				
PU030010	DEDUCTIBLE - CONTENTS				
PU032010	OBSTRUCTION TYPE				
PU033010	LOCATION OF CONTENTS CODE				
PU034010	ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION DATE/SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT DATE				
PU036010	ELEVATION DIFFERENCE				
PU038010	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING				
PU039010	TOTAL AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS				
PU040010	TOTAL CALCULATED PREMIUM				
PU041010	RISK RATING METHOD				
PU042010	POLICY TERM INDICATOR				
PU047010	REPLACEMENT COST				
PU047020	REPLACEMENT COST				
PU048010	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION				
PU048050	LOWEST FLOOR ELEVATION				
PU049010	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)				
PU049050	BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (RATING MAP INFORMATION)				
PU050010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING				
PU051010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING				
PU052010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - BUILDING				
PU053010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - BUILDING				
PU054010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS				
PU055010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS				
PU056010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF INSURANCE - CONTENTS				
PU057010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM - CONTENTS				
PU058010	EXPENSE CONSTANT				
PU058020	EXPENSE CONSTANT				
PU059010	POLICY TERMINATION DATE				
PU060010	CANCELLATION/VOIDANCE REASON				
PU061010	TOTAL PREMIUM REFUND				
PU062010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING				
PU063010	BASIC LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS				
PU064010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - BUILDING				
PU065010	ADDITIONAL LIMIT AMOUNT OF PREMIUM REFUND - CONTENTS				

ERROR CODE	DATA ELEMENT
PU120010	ENDORSEMENT PREMIUM AMOUNT
PU124010	INSURANCE TO VALUE RATIO INDICATOR
PU125010	POLICY FORM INDICATOR
PU126010	ELEVATION CERTIFICATE INDICATOR
PU127010	1981 POST-FIRM V ZONE CERTIFICATION INDICATOR
PU132010	ORIGINAL SUBMISSION MONTH
PU133010	RESUBMITTED REJECTED TRANSACTION INDICATOR
PU135010	NAME FORMAT INDICATOR
PU137010	CONDOMINIUM MASTER POLICY UNITS
PU138010	REINSTATEMENT RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT
PU139010	CRS CLASSIFICATION CREDIT PERCENTAGE
PU140010	FEDERAL POLICY FEE
PU141010	FEDERAL POLICY FEE - REFUNDED
PU142010	REINSTATEMENT POLICY SERVICE FEE
PU143010	PREMIUM PAYMENT INDICATOR
PU160010	DIAGRAM NUMBER
PU161010	LOWEST ADJACENT GRADE
PU162010	FIRST LENDER CITY
PU165010	FIRST LENDER STATE
PU167010	FIRST LENDER ZIP CODE
PU168010	SECOND LENDER CITY
PU171010	SECOND LENDER STATE
PU173010	SECOND LENDER ZIP CODE
PU174010	ELEVATION CERTIFICATION DATE
PU177010	ADDITIONAL BUILDING RATE WYO
PU178010	ADDITIONAL CONTENTS RATE WYO
PU179010	BASIC BUILDING RATE WYO
PU180010	BASIC CONTENTS RATE WYO
PU181010	DEDUCTIBLE PERCENTAGE WYO
PU182010	ICC PREMIUM WYO
PU183010	PROBATION SURCHARGE AMOUNT WYO
PU184010	REPETITIVE LOSS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
PU185010	RENEWAL BILLING INSTRUCTIONS
PU317010	RESERVE FUND ASSESSMENT - REFUNDED
PU323010	HFIAA SURCHARGE - REFUNDED

ERROR CODE DATA ELEMENT

PU324010 REINSTATEMENT HFIAA SURCHARGE

PU325010 HFIAA SURCHARGE